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Hong Kong Arts Development Council

Established in 1995, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC) is a statutory body
set up by the Government to support the broad development of the arts in Hong Kong. Its
major roles include grant allocation, policy and planning, advocacy, promotion and
development, and special projects.

The mission of HKADC is to support and promote the development of 10 major art forms in
literary arts, performing arts, visual arts as well as film and media arts in Hong Kong. Aiming
to foster a thriving arts environment and enhancing the quality of life of the public,
HKADC is also committed to facilitating community-wide participation in the arts and arts
education, encouraging arts criticism, raising the standard of arts administration, and
contributing on policy research.

Development strategies of HKADC include:

+ Supporting promising artists and arts groups in the pursuit of excellence

+ Promoting arts administration to improve the management of arts groups

* Improving the arts environment and proposing policy recommendations

+ Enhancing public participation, developing arts space for artistic creation and production
+ Fostering strategic partnerships and attracting private sector resources to support the arts
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Major Highlights

2021

SR EEE SR
Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme

September

FETIFlEIEA

Bo¥t&BhEt 2 (9/2021)
Matching Fund Scheme (9/2021)

FEs MTBREEENEE]
Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme (Fourth Round)

TAE HET 812022 (5 28) ) BEBHESS
Performance in Mainland Scheme 2022 (Second
Round) - Call for Proposals

F+=EREEMAFE E — FEB
The 13™ Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme -
Youth Arts Week

B+ RNEEAEMBRIT ARERIRES

Nominations for The 16" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards

EXEHSMENTARAME — FEEFLASHAEMESHZ

RAEHERAE

Result Announcement of Behavioural Study on Arts
Participants — Survey Report on Alternative Modes of Arts
Participation

2021/228MANAEF 8 (F 5L / 5255 / BB / Bih)
2021/22 Artistic Internship Scheme
(Music / Dance / Drama / Xiqu)

BEEGEENE12021/2022 — BRAEBZ (—HHE)

JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power 2021/22 —
Boundless Groove: A Sonic Journey in Nature by Wuji Ensemble

FHtEREFBERERELERE — TBLIERE

The 17% Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition —
Hong Kong Response Exhibition

107 TR
October

¥

B+tERENBEREREFR — SELERE
The 17" Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition —
Hong Kong Response Exhibition



Major Highlights

1 RAARREIE (BBRBXRZE ~ 4% ~ E) RFEBHILIEH
Sy Jumbo Kids Theatre
Dot/line/plane@SuperBaby Family Workshop

BEAMA S /BIEHREEEEB S (12/2021)
Dance Arts Education/Research Collation Grant (12/2021)

EEGEEHME2021/2022
JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power 2021/22

KRB E (BBRBXRZE ~ 4 ~ )
Dot/line/plane@SuperBaby by Jumbo Kids Theatre

MEXX—IWA (F - A - F)

Yet Another Dream by Fung Lam x anothermountainman

EESBEHNE2021/2022
JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power 2021/22

RERIE (#1314)
#1314 by Théatre de la Feuille

mEE (£H)

Toolbox Manoeuvre by Toolbox Percussion

BRIE (EIREE — %) B&
Mo4 Ngaan5 Tai2 — Juk6 Presentation by Terry Tsang

BRiE (BRE —%) BR
Mo4 Ngaan5 Tai2 — Juk6 Presentation by Terry Tsang
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2022

1H
JANUARY

EETEENEN2021/2022 — BHEE (EHR)
JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power 2021/22 - Finale Programme: Table(s) of contents

AR 51812022 — F22EEA L REREME

Performance in Mainland Scheme 2022 - The 22" “Meet in Beijing” International Arts Festival

EMTHEER£2022
FERBRUARY Arts Administration Scholarships 2022

B EBNET 2l (3/2022)
Matching Fund Scheme (3/2022)



Major Highlights

M - 8% BSEEREN RERREER
Opening Reception of Angela Su: Arise, Hong Kong
in Venice

BNE MEMTHRASEBE)

The 9" Arts Administration Internship Scheme

FETHERBENRELFREINERE
The 59t International Art Exhibition of the Venice Biennale — Collateral Event

FrHERBEZMAEE — Ba - 248

The 14 Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme — Creative* Arts Camp

MB+AREEBEMERE) @LERE
The 16" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards
Presentation Ceremony Online

HHTDREERERREFE AR
Launch of the website of
“Oral History and Archives Project”

MEE M) 5E | RE(FEA)
Award Winner of Life Achievement Award: Cheung Yin, Ellen (Xi Xi)
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FETIFEIER

B Eh 57 A5t BB B) — BIRFHI K E S

Xiqu Project Grant — Professional Training Pilot Scheme

2022 2B ARRERIEEETH

2022 Nomination of Representatives of Arts Interests

M4 - fii) RE — TRERIS RE
ARTS « TECH Exhibition — Sensory Transcode Exhibition
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The current term of office of the Hong Kong Arts Development
Council (HKADC) is coming to a close at the end of 2022. The past
three years have been challenging and the Council has summoned
its greatest efforts to support the local arts sector. In addition to the
regular funding schemes, HKADC has offered six rounds of
“Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural Sector”, subsidising over
6,300 arts practitioners, 63 arts groups and 550 arts and cultural
projects with a cumulative sum of over HK$217 million.
Concurrently, different platforms have been developed to help local
arts practitioners and arts groups to pursue their artistic creation
and endeavours for continued development and re-connecting with
the arts arena.

In recent years, the integration of arts and innovative technology
has opened up brand new space for creativity and pathways to new
opportunities, setting the trend for future arts development. In view
of this, HKADC launched its first “Arts - Tech” exhibition series in
July 2022, inviting local curators Keith Lam, GayBird and Vvzela
Kook to curate three exhibitions — Sensory Transcode, Cells that
fire together wire together, and Empty Space — that merged arts
and technology at the historic sites of Central Market, M7 Mallory
Street and 618 Shanghai Street respectively. With the support and
sponsorship of the Urban Renewal Authority and Chinachem
Group, the exhibition series aim to bring arts into the community in
a novel way and allow members of the public to immerse in real and
virtual spaces, experiencing the innovative fusion of arts and
technology.

In this series, the curators and participating artists also hosted a
range of guided tours and workshops. The first exhibition, together
with its outreach programmes, attracted over 20,000 visitors and
participants as well as over 100 pieces of media coverage,
receiving overwhelming response.

Also themed on arts and technology, the 14" Arts
Ambassadors-in-School Scheme was met with great enthusiasm,
seeing the highest attendance to date. The “Creative* Arts Week”
held in April, with 70 online workshops and livestream events,
attracted over 2,200 participants comprising arts ambassadors and
their friends. During the “Youth Arts Week” in summer, alongside
various arts workshops, the arts tech exhibition “Future Record
Project” attracted over 3,600 visitors in merely seven days. The
appeal of arts tech was apparent. The project also trained up over
40 arts ambassadors to be exhibition docents, unleashing their
potential in promoting arts.

In addition to various funding and internship programmes, HKADC
is committed to developing different platforms to encourage local
arts practitioners and arts groups to create and showcase their
outstanding works, and strive for artistic excellence.
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Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the fifth
edition of “JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power” (JCNAP) took place
from September 2021 to January 2022, presenting six programmes
and over 100 community and school events. In Between Sounds &
Silence, Wuji Ensemble joined hands with Run-around Ensemble to
present a series of pop-up performances in various districts. The
programme incorporated new arrangements and improvised pieces
that brought together Chinese plucked string instruments, ethnic
percussion instruments from around the world, and an installation
by local artist Jaffa Lam. In the finale programme Table(s) of
contents, a cross-disciplinary creative collaboration among eight
artists of different art forms culminated in four sets of exhibited
works and four cross-disciplinary performances. The five
consecutive edition of JCNAP has finally come to a close. Summing
up, a total of 43 artistic units had participated, contributing to 90
performances and exhibitions of diverse genres as well as over 550
school and community events. The festival has cumulatively
reached out to 460,000 audience, garnering tremendous support
and bringing arts to the lives of the people in Hong Kong.

Operated by HKADC, Tai Po Arts Centre (TPAC) presented “Back to
School” as a platform for the artist tenants to promote their arts
programmes in September 2021. 12 studios and shops presented a
range of demonstrative activities and performances with an
attendance of over 600 participants. This year, TPAC is also hosting
a total of six screenings of song-and-dance movies, introducing
performing arts to the wider public and attracting more visitors to
the centre.

A brand new arts space in Wong Chuk Hang will commence service
in mid-2023, providing studios as well as exhibition and
performance spaces for artists and arts groups to create, innovate
and explore new realms in art-making. The venue will also house
our permanent office with facilities including the Arts Information
Centre that is open to the public, and a multi-purpose space
Showcase for public hiring. A series of opening arts programmes
will be organised to bring a diversified spectrum of arts to the
Southern district and further foster the arts development in
Hong Kong.

At the annual highlight — the 16" Hong Kong Arts Development
Awards, 25 awards were presented to commend the achievements
of outstanding local artists, while raising public awareness of the
artists’ contribution to local arts development. This year, the Life
Achievement Award was presented to eminent writer Cheung Yin,
Ellen (Xi Xi), while the Award for Outstanding Contribution in Arts
was presented to three distinguished artists: Danny Yung, lauded
as the “Cultural Godfather of Hong Kong” and pioneer of Chinese
experimental art, internationally renowned Chinese writer Tung
Chiao, and Mui Cheuk-yin who is known as the “dance
ambassador” of Hong Kong. The Presentation Ceremony was
subsequently broadcast on Now Business News Channel, Now
Direct, HK Open TV 77 and ViuTV Ch 99, as well as Canada’s
Fairchild Television and Taiwan’s CHT MOD KLT-Golden TV
International Channel, sharing the achievements and joy of award
winners to overseas Chinese.
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Preservation of valuable local arts development history and arts
records is integral to the work of HKADC.

In 2019, HKADC launched a pilot scheme of “Oral History and
Archives Project”. In an attempt to preserve valuable historical
information before they are lost, a series of video interviews with 12
veteran arts practitioners was conducted, while relevant materials
and artefacts were also collected for digital archive and
supplementary purposes. Since 2020, the project has received
additional funding from the Government for completing the video
interviews and digital archive for another 70 veteran arts
practitioners. The project’s website was officially launched in May
2022, and the first batch of interviews featuring four arts
practitioners was made available to the public, including Choo
Heng-cheong, David Clarke, David Gwilt and Lai Ming. Another 13
interviews are currently in progress and expected to be completed
this year.

Research and physical materials such as historical footages and
house programmes gathered throughout the project will be digitally
archived and uploaded to the project’s website, after copyrights are
identified and written consent are obtained from various owners of
intellectual and industrial property rights. Complete footages will
also be archived at the HKADC Arts Information Centre in Wong
Chuk Hang, and made available for public access at the centre by
appointment.

To preserve, encourage and acknowledge the importance of arts
critique writings, as well as to expand the arts critique readership,
HKADC launched the first “Arts Critiques Writing Scheme” this
year, subsidising nine arts critics to write and compile arts critique
for art forms including literary arts, music, visual arts, xiqu, drama
and dance. Through the preservation of substantial arts
development history and arts critique writings, and through the
sharing of experiences, insights and valuable historic materials by
arts practitioners, it is hoped that the public can know about the
lives and stories of arts practitioners, understand local arts
development from different perspectives and appreciate the value
of art-making in Hong Kong.

As the global arts world picks up pace again, HKADC has already
begun to reconnect with its counterparts in the Mainland and
around the world.

In April this year, HKADC and M+, museum of contemporary visual
culture in West Kowloon Cultural District, joined hands for the fifth
time to present Angela Su: Arise, Hong Kong in Venice, Collaterial
Event at the 59" International Art Exhibition—La Biennale di
Venezia. Curated by guest curator Freya Chou and consulting
curator Ying Kwok, Angela Su’s presentation conveys a speculative
narrative through interlocking fictional perspectives. Following the
close of the Venice presentation in late November 2022, audiences
in Hong Kong will have the opportunity to experience Su’s world of
levitation in a return exhibition at M+ in 2023.

Since the launch of “Performance in Mainland Scheme” in 2018,
HKADC has collaborated with theatres, arts festivals and museums
in Beijing, Shanghai, Yangtze River Delta region and Greater Bay
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Area to broaden the network of local artists and arts groups, and to
facilitate artistic exchange. Legend of Hao Hao, a dance-up
comedy by dance artist Yang Hao in collaboration with Xiaoguo
Culture, and the screening of The Spirit of Kafka by Toolbox
Percussion were presented at 1862 Playground in Shanghai
in September and November 2021 respectively. In its fifth
collaboration with the Meet in Beijing Arts Festival, HKADC
supported the presentation of When Mozart Meets Da Ponte by Bel
Canto Singers on major online platforms during January and
February 2022. The scheme has so far supported more than 350
artists and production professionals in presenting 24 performing
arts programmes and exhibitions to the Mainland audience.

In early October, the Chief Executive of HKADC and Mrs Vicki
Kwok, Deputy Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism, attended
the World Cities Culture Forum Summit 2022 in Helsinki, Finland,
and introduced the HKADC'’s Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme at
a session on youth engagement in cultural programmes.

The International Arts Roundtable will return at the end of 2022 and
bring together local and international arts leaders to share
professional insights, exchange views, explore the latest global
trends and challenges in arts development to further develop Hong
Kong as an East-meets-West centre for international cultural
exchange.

The National 14™ Five-Year Plan has clearly indicated support for
Hong Kong’s new positioning as an East-meets-West centre for
international cultural exchange. In his first Policy Address, the Chief
Executive mapped out the new “10-year Development Blueprint for
Arts and Cultural Facilities” to continuously upgrade local cultural
infrastructure, nurture arts talents and develop Hong Kong into a
cultural hub. To achieve this end, HKADC will continue to support
the growth of local arts groups and practitioners towards
excellence and promote exchange with local and overseas
counterparts to explore collaboration, helping Hong Kong shine on
the international stage and develop as an East-meets-West centre
for international cultural exchange.

Last but not least, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to
fellow Council members, counterparts in the arts and culture
industry, the Government and affiliated organisations, and
collaborative partners for their support and participation in our
work. Without their valuable contributions, our endeavours would
not have been made possible. May | extend my best wishes to the
next Council to cultivate a vibrant environment conducive for the
thriving arts development in Hong Kong.






NURTURING & FOSTERING
iT:|L - R

SRR gRe (TEZE)
CLAIRE by Theatre du Pif




FEZIERE > ZFMR2022FE1821H /%2823
BoREHEhmkE R E EXALERHE)

» S 2022518 7HERZE OIS HIBARR M ECH
TENEAZMIEERD > SAERNEAZ
M TEE RS ER A EEES5,000195 R
SR B R/ EFES10,00009 5 /N EB - WEE
HIKEI#23M2,80010 #EREE > EFAHE1,6501E
FRSAENHL > ERZATGEHMNEARM TEE
HI S EHIR/BERS$9,267TE F46,200% %A A
BT TR o

In response to the pandemic, HKADC launched the 5" and 6"
rounds of Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural Sector on 21
January and 23 February 2022 respectively. The scheme
accepts applications from individual arts practitioners with jobs
cancelled due to venue closure from 7 January 2022 onwards.
Each eligible individual arts practitioner will receive a fixed
subsidy of HK$5,000 for the 5" round and/or HK$10,000 for
the 6™ round of the scheme according to the date(s) of event
being affected. The Administration Office received 2,800
new applications of which 1,650 were approved. In addition to
eligible individual arts practitioners in previous rounds of
subsidy, HKADC already approved/disbursed HK$92.67 million
in subsidy to more than 6,200 individual arts practitioners.
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Supporting Excellence Fostering Growth

A variety of funding programmes to support local arts
organisations / groups and arts practitioners to pursue their
creative endeavour and implement their artistic projects to
nurture artistic excellence.

Year Grant

Strategically nurture and support local small and medium-sized
arts groups towards artistic excellence.

The recipients represent a full spectrum of arts disciplines
including music, dance, drama, xiqu, visual arts, film and media
arts, multi-disciplinary arts, arts criticism, arts education and arts
administration.

Year Grants are divided into “Operational Expenses” and “Extra
Activities Grant”.

—FER) =F5EH
One-Year Grant Three-Year Grant
EEMEBAHK 14 40
Total no. of Recipients
- &} AKX TR 37
AR (EEE) . $8,349,000 $40,483,400
Amount for Operational Expenses
BEBhEE (REINEEN D) $1,637,200 $6,321,300
Amount for Extra Activities Grant
4 EEBhEE
Total Amount of Funding $9,986,200 $46,804,700
LUBETR

(EEBEE LB R5E94-98H)
(See pages 94-98 for the full list of recipients)
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Literary Arts Platform Scheme

¥

Supports outstanding arts groups in developing literary
platforms, publishing literary magazines and organising literary
activities. The scheme aims to groom talents and arts
administrators in the publishing field and to expand the
readership of literary arts.

Six literary groups — Fleurs des Lettres, Hong Kong Pupil’s
Literature Monthly Magazine, Voice & Verse Poetry Magazine,
Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly, Worker Literature & Art and
O-square received funding to publish literary arts magazines and
organise literary activities. The total funding amount was
HK$4,843,500.

LALE
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Supports arts groups and practitioners to undertake various arts
projects including arts performances, exhibitions, publications,
arts education, artistic creation, arts criticism and archiving.

Special funding programmes established under the grant are
listed below:

- “Grant for Emerging Artists” helps young arts practitioners
perform and exhibit their works to accumulate professional
experience.

- “Grant for Cultural Exchange” encourages local artists and arts
groups to showcase their artistic achievements abroad and
expand their horizons.

This year, funded projects included concerts, dance research
and promotional dance events, drama performances, Cantonese
opera training programmes, Xiqu Professional Training Pilot
Scheme, ink painting and calligraphy exhibitions, film productions,
literary publications, and overseas cultural exchange programmes.

A total of 255 projects received HK$35,459,800 under the
Project Grant.

(See pages 78-93 for the full list of recipients)

Supported by the Hong Kong Arts Development Fund, the
scheme aims to further cultivate the development of local
professional arts groups, and to encourage them to actively seek
support from other resources to enhance their independence
and competitiveness.

The three selected arts groups are Edward Lam Dance Theatre
Limited, Opera Hong Kong Limited and Tang Shu-Wing Theatre
Studio*. The grant period is from 1 July 2019 to 30 June 2024.

The scheme allows the arts groups to focus on their sustainable
development. Although affected by the pandemic during the
third year of the grant period (2021/22), they were able to
present professional and international-level productions and
expand audiences through a variety of educational or outreach
programmes, enhancing the public’s appreciation in arts and
strengthening the continuous development of theatre and opera
art in Hong Kong.

* listed alphabetically
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The International Short Film Festival comprises “Local
Competition” and “International Selection” with the former
aiming to discover and nurture young local film makers by
providing financial subsidy and platform to showcase their
works. The “International Selection” collaborates with overseas
film festivals and organisations in screening outstanding short
films from around the world to broaden the vision of local film
practitioners and audiences. The festival was held between
June and July 2022 with The Collini Case by director Marco
Kreuzpaintner featured as Opening Film.

To encourage reading culture and foster literary writing
development and appreciation of literary arts among the
youngsters in particular, the House of Hong Kong Literature was
supported to publish monthly periodical Formless (distributed
free along with JET magazine every month) and to operate
literary website “p-articles.com”. The total funding amount was
HK$2,000,000.
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The scheme aims to provide local emerging performing artists
with opportunities for apprenticeship to hone their talents.
Through their internships, the interns will acquire and
accumulate formal stage experience towards developing
artistic proficiency and enhancing their long-term professional
development. Emerging Xiqu actors may deepen their learning
through the mentorship from Xiqu veteran instructors under the
“Training” part of the scheme.
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Fostering the Development of Arts
Administration for Professional Management

Funded by the Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau, HKADC
has provided multiple training programmes for local arts
administrators (including those in the curatorial discipline)
such as internship, training and scholarship schemes in local
and overseas organisations. These programmes cover a wide
range of arts sectors and catered to arts administrators and
curators at different levels of their professional development
in order to enhance their capabilities and broaden their

B8
Scheme

horizons. Schemes launched in 2021/22 include:

"E /5
Internship / Training

EumE

Recipient

BMTTHABEEHE
Arts Administration
Internship Scheme

AASREMTEANERNEEERMNE
EOMREEENRE  IHEHNBMHEE
ERFEFRBDH ; LIRBIEMEBEIRRE
WEEE > BEFRUESZEFHBMITHRA
7 REESHIHEREMRZNER

Provides newly graduated aspiring arts
administrators with opportunities to work and
train in professional arts organisations or to
curate arts events; help arts organisations
identify outstanding arts administrators to
promote arts development in Hong Kong in
the long run

HEB41E R B T B2 TR
FHERE 0 SEEEEBREKRE
N—RZBMITHRERE > 585
HA1218 8

41 local groups of different art
forms were funded to employ

and groom arts administration
interns for 12 months

EifTHEER 2022

Arts Administration
Scholarships 2022

AEAEDRHE  ZMERSEER - DHEE)
E-EEBRREBENEMITRASEERS
AR EBIRIMNED AT R F iR
EMTHAMNELRE/EERE > HH
[EES=$E =l SEE

Two categories of scholarships are available
for arts administrators with relevant work
experiences and potential to undertake
Master’s degree or professional programme
in the field of arts administration and related
studies offered by local higher education
institutions, or professional programme in
business management offered by recognised
overseas higher education institutions

R
Category A

BR7E M

Chan Kwun-yee
B E

Tan Miaoxian
=HIEE

Wong Tsz-yin
Ri5M)

Wu Haigang

2%
Category B

LEH

Sze Ka-yan

=BG
Yung Wing-yi
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Clore<B#iig Izt —
BEARDEE2021

Hong Kong Scholarships on
the Clore Leadership
Programme 2021

F_EERRERE —
BRREE

The 2" Hong Kong
Fellowship at International

Society for the Performing
Arts (ISPA)
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Undergoes customised leadership training
programmes and workshops, and works as
an intern or takes part in work-based project
at arts and cultural groups for around eight
weeks in the UK

XFAAEESRNREENEMMNKEESR
AIERE ™ 2 B R E 2 g/ E R it &
g3

Supports local mid-career performing arts
leaders and practitioners to take part in the
ISPA New York Congresses and regional
congresses

BRAS
Chan Kong-tao

EE=
Lo Kwan-leong, Andy

Al Eegtas
Siu Chun-kit, Louis
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In line with the launch of “Space Sharing Scheme for Youth”
under the Policy Address 2017 and with the generous support of
Prompt Trading Limited, ADC Artspace (Po Shau Centre) in
Kwun Tong was launched and available for lease by performing
arts groups at a below-market rate. Three independent arts
studios ranging from 1,300 to 2,000 ft* with gross floor area
totalling around 4,800 ft? are available.

Leasing started in mid-2018 with tenancy totalling six years. The
space is currently leased to three performing arts groups.

Also under the “Space Sharing Scheme for Youth” and with the
generous support of Sino Group, HKADC established the third
Arts Space project at Pan Asia Centre, Ngau Tau Kok in late
2018. The total floor area is approximately 11,000 ft> with eight
studios ranging from 500 to 2,100 ft* leased at a below-market
rate to local artists and arts groups.

The scheme offers six-year tenancy with the studios currently
leased to one performing arts group, two performing arts and 14
visual/media arts practitioners.

+ Located at Lai Chi Kok and also under the government’s “Space

Sharing Scheme for Youth”, ADC Artspace (The Globe) is
HKADC'’s fourth Arts Space project launched in mid-2020 with the
generous support of Henderson Land Development Company
Limited. The total floor area is nearly 5,000 ft> with four studios
ranging from 1,100 to 1,400 ft? leased at a below-market rate to
local artists and arts groups.

« The scheme offers tenancy totalling six years and the studios

are currently leased to one performing arts group and nine
visual/media artists.
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+ Retrofitted from the former Tai Po Government Secondary School,

Tai Po Arts Centre (TPAC) is a project under the Signature Project
Scheme proposed by Tai Po District Council to the government.
HKADC is entrusted to operate the Centre which commenced
operation in late 2019.

+ TPAC is a six-storey building with a total gross floor area of

approximately 84,000 ft?, offering a total of 21 arts studios ranging
from approximately 900 to 5,800 ft? which are leased at
concessionary rate to artists or arts groups engaged in the
performing arts. The studios are currently leased to eights arts
groups and 32 artists.

+ In addition to the arts studios, TPAC also offers short-term public

hiring facilities for performance, exhibition and rehearsal activities.
It also houses the Arts Information Centre that, through
reservation services, gives the public access to arts materials of
arts activities funded, supported or organised by HKADC over the
years.

TPAC also includes commercial units which tenants gradually
moved in and commenced operation in early 2020. Tenants
include City Contemporary Dance Company, one of Hong Kong’s
nine major performing arts groups. Two commercial units that
provide food and beverage are expected to commence operation
in the fourth quarter of 2022.

+ “Back to School” was held on September 2021 as a platform for

TPAC tenants to promote their arts activities. 12 participating
studios and shops offered a variety of demonstration activities
and performances, attracting over 600 participants. During the
year, TPAC also presented six film screenings with
song-and-dance films selected to align with TPAC’s positioning.
The screenings encouraged greater public understanding of
performing arts and visits to TPAC.
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Recognising the need for arts space, the government added
construction of arts space to the land sale conditions of the
former Aberdeen Fire Station site. A 31-storey grade A
commercial property named Landmark South is built on site by
the developer.

The building will provide four floors for HKADC which will serve
as its permanent office and offers the following arts facilities: 28
arts studios for lease to visual/media artists, an exhibition gallery
around 500 m? in floor area as a multi-purpose venue and an arts
information centre. The aforementioned arts facilities are
expected to commence operation in mid-2023.

The Scheme subsidises arts groups and arts practitioners in
hiring venues for arts activities and rehearsals in order to create
and publicly present their art works.

A total of 67 arts projects received funding under the scheme this
year.
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JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power - Yet Another Dream by Fung Lam
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Popularising the Arts Fusing Life with Arts

Present a variety of large-scale arts events to engage all
sectors of the community, and bring arts into the daily
lives of people so as to invigorate our society.

JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power

* Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust since
2017, the fifth edition of JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power (JCNAP)
was held from September 2021 to January 2022. The festival
presented six selected programmes that include dance, theatre
and music. Over 100 community and school events were held,
bringing arts into the daily lives of people via online and offline.

* Wuji Ensemble collaborated with Run-around Ensemble in
Between Sounds & Silence, a series of pop-up performances in
various locations throughout Hong Kong that also incorporated
sound installation created by artist Jaffa Lam. With Chinese
plucked string instruments and a wide array of ethnic percussion
instruments, the musicians performed newly rearranged Chinese
classical pieces and original compositions. Finale Programme
Table(s) of contents connects and pairs up eight creators from
different professions for interactions, sparking unexpected
resonance and resulting in four sets of exhibited works and four
cross-disciplinary performances.

+ Percussion group Toolbox Percussion guided students at
Kadoorie Farm and Botanic Garden as well as Lung Fu Shan
Environmental Education Centre where they gathered natural
materials to make their instruments and engaged in a dialogue
with nature in a programme based on the percussion piece
Inuksuit. Temporary installations were specially made to invite
people to pause and have a little dreamy moment while listening
to a relaxing playlist created by artist Fung Lam. Artist Terry
Tsang ventures into the creative interplay of a sculpture exhibition
and dance performance to explore people’s imagination and
quest towards beauty.

+ The five editions of JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power have come to
a successful completion. Over the past five years, 43 arts groups
participated in the Festival. Together they produced over 90 live
performances, a remarkable number of major exhibitions and
held over 550 community and school events, reaching some
460,000 participants. The Festival helped popularise the arts and
expand its audienceship.

EEQEENEH—BENE NEEYE BHEES
JOCKEY CLUB New Arts Power — Théatre de la Feuille’s “TALES OF FOOLS” Educational Theatre
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* An annual extravaganza of the arts and culture sector that

recognises the achievements of outstanding arts practitioners
and arts groups and commends organisations, groups and
individuals for their active support for arts activities.

* Awards are presented in seven categories: Life Achievement

Award, Award for Outstanding Contribution in Arts, Artist of the
Year, Award for Young Artist, Award for Arts Education in
Schools, Award for Arts Promotion and Education and Award for
Arts Sponsorship.

* The online nomination system was launched this year to allow

e-submission of nominations which is more convenient and
environmentally friendly.

The Online Presentation Ceremony was held and broadcast on 22
May 2022 on HKADC YouTube Channel and Now Business News
YouTube Channel. A total of 25 awards were presented with
the Life Achievement Award conferred on eminent writer
and educator Ms Cheung Yin, Ellen (Xi Xi). Recipients of Award for
Outstanding Contribution in Arts included Mr Danny Yung, lauded
as the “Cultural Godfather of Hong Kong” and pioneer of Chinese
experimental art, internationally renowned Chinese writer Mr Tung
Chiao, and celebrated dancer Ms Mui Cheuk-yin who is lauded as
the “dance ambassador” for Hong Kong.

» The Online Presentation Ceremony was later broadcast on Now

Business News Channel, Now Direct, HK Open TV 77 and
ViuTV Ch. 99, Fairchild TV in Canada and MOD KLT - Golden TV
International Channel in Taiwan.
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Et+MEREZfAETE The 14™ Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme

. BBEEEENAEASYEEENRERARE + Students with a flair for the arts are appointed as the arts

EiAME > SEMPEEERAE  BEEAS ambagsadors for their schools, encouragmg them to. show their
commitment to the arts and to share the joy of arts with others.

ZETRILLE o

. 4 s e g + Over 1,100 students from more than 600 secondary, primary and
FTHEEZRETREC0SHET ~ NERIFHES special schools were appointed as arts ambassadors in the 14t
R~ Bi81,1002 I B2 EABM A o 5+EIRH cohort this year. The scheme has amassed more than 15,000
E5 > BRBEEHEBE15,000% K1fE © ambassadors since its launch.

sEmLES T — S8 720224885 + Core activity “Youth Arts Week” was held from 5 to 21 August
Z01 AL R BT RO RS » 2 (EE 2022 via online and offline modes. The diversified range of
I 7

. . activities included arts tech exhibition, online streaming, arts
SRR < : ’
@@;Efmﬂﬁ}gﬁ ﬁ;?‘J:E}% S TIFYR workshops and classes with more than 5,000 participants.
S EBMHE » 2HEABE5,000A °

+ Other activities including “Creative* Arts Week” was held from

HeEsaiE el - £458) - 4H368E19H 6 to 19 April with over 70 online workshops and livestreaming
AR R T TORAR E T1E ~ BERREEIE » 2R activities for students to continue to enjoy the arts during the
BN SRR R R4 T IEYS » BEESEATHY pandemic through online workshops.

e o

BFEE  TRERBRER BifRRRE BERE S SHF IS
Youth Arts Week - "Future Record Project" Arts Tech Exhibition Youth Arts Week - Brass Sewing Workshop
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BRIEIIRRARR
Cantonese Opera Training and Showcase Performance

Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme

* The scheme aims to foster the collaboration between local arts

groups and schools. Schools are encouraged to lease their
premises and facilities to local small and medium-sized arts
groups/artists during non-school hours, weekends and school
holidays which in turn may help bring arts into the campus while
addressing the demand for arts space and rehearsal venues of
the arts sector. Since its launch in 2018, the Pilot Stage and
the first three rounds of the scheme funded 74 pairs of
matched arts units and schools to commence their partnerships.

The fourth round was launched in August 2021. Each arts unit and
school applicant can apply for a maximum of two partnerships
under the same round. Over 50 applications from arts units and
schools were received respectively, and matched arts units and
schools are set to commence their partnerships in the 2022/23
school year.

 Arts groups of various art forms including dance, drama, film and

media arts, multi-disciplinary arts, music, visual arts and xiqu
collaborated with primary, secondary and special schools in
different districts of Hong Kong, with more than 40,000
participants.

(EE) RELBEIS
Start from a Dot Sensory Interactive Physical Theatre
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» The scheme was launched to support innovative community arts

projects with high quality and calibre which enhances the public’s
understanding, interests and appreciation in art.

The selected artists/arts groups are respectively Re-connecting...
by Teresa Leung, TO KEE after sunset by Making on Loft, and A
minute something else enters - HKUMed X Immersive Theatre by
Felixism Creation. They presented a series of arts activities in
different districts to bring new arts experiences to the
communities, benfitting more than 30,000 participants.

+ Presented by the HKADC, the ARTS + TECH Exhibition launched

three thematic arts tech exhibitions by 12 accomplished Hong
Kong artists and arts groups from 30 July to 24 October 2022.
The works span interactive art installations, virtual and sound
arts, aiming to bring arts tech closer to the community and
introduce immersive arts experiences to the people of Hong Kong
in real and virtual spaces.

« Supported by the Urban Renewal Authority and sponsored by the
Chinachem Group, the three thematic exhibitions are held in
three exceptional and historical sites respectively at Central
Market, M7(7 Mallory Street) and 618 Shanghai Street. In addition
to the exhibitions, participating artists also lead a series of 24
public workshops, seminars and talks for the public to discover
the world of Arts Tech.
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Rooted in Community Reaching Out to People

To enable arts to permeate every corner of the society and
to ignite the public’s interest in the arts.

Shanghai Street Arts Spaces Project 2021/22

+ To promote the development of visual arts and to bring it closer
to the public, HKADC openly invites and accepts applications
from eligible arts groups to operate the Shanghai Street Arts
Spaces at Yau Ma Tei. The successful applicant is responsible for
event planning, venue and administrative management. Activities
focused on visual arts with local flavours will also be organised to
encourage public participation in the arts, bringing visual arts to
the community.

+ The selected group, Hong Kong Open Printshop, is projected to
conduct a series of visual arts activities beginning in the third
quarter of 2022 that research, preserve, educate and promote the
culture of movable type printing in Hong Kong.
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Photo of performance for the video
The Magnificent Levitation Act of Lauren O by Angela Su
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Fostering Exchange
Carving Out Opportunities

Committed to establishing and maintaining close
relationships with the Mainland and international arts
communities and supporting the active participation of
local arts practitioners and arts organisations / groups in
overseas arts activities. Local works are promoted overseas
in order to maximise their exposure in the international arts
arena.

The 59* International Art Exhibition of the Venice Biennale -
Collateral Event

+ In the fifth collaboration, HKADC and M+, museum of contemporary
visual culture in the West Kowloon Cultural District, jointly
presented Angela Su: Arise, Hong Kong in Venice, Collateral Event
at the 59" International Art Exhibition - La Biennale di Venezia. In
Arise, artist Angela Su conveys a speculative narrative through
interlocking fictional perspectives. The act of levitation serves as
an organising metaphor that reappears throughout Su’s drawings,
moving image works, embroideries, and installations. The artist
assumes the guise of a fictional alter-ego to explore the myriad
cultural and political valence of rising in the air.

» The exhibition, jointly curated by guest curator Freya Chou and
consulting curator Ying Kwok, was held from 23 April to 27
November 2022 in Venice, Italy.

MRt Y > BEEREN BRERS
Installation view of Angela Su: Arise, Hong Kong in Venice
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» Launched in 2018, the scheme aims to broaden the network of

local artists and small and medium-sized arts groups, and to
further promote Hong Kong arts in the Mainland through
collaborations with Mainland arts festivals, arts centres and
theatres.

In response to the pandemic, performances originally held in
2020 at 1862 Playground in Shanghai were postponed to
September and November of 2021. The performed works
included dance-up comedy Legend of Hao Hao by dance artist
Yang Hao in collaboration with Xiaoguo Culture, and the
screening of The Spirit of Kafka by Toolbox Percussion.

« The 22" “Meet in Beijing” International Arts Festival is a

large-scale and acclaimed international arts festival that
presented performances from 22 countries and regions. In its fifth
collaboration with the festival, HKADC supported the presentation
of When Mozart Meets Da Ponte by Bel Canto Singers. The
performance was broadcast on online platforms from January to
February 2022.

« The 17" Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition —

Hong Kong Response Exhibition was jointly organised by HKADC
and the Hong Kong Institute of Architects Biennale Foundation
and the Planning Department, in partnership with The Hong Kong
Institute of Architects and with the support of Create Hong Kong
serving as the Lead Sponsor. Under the theme ‘Redistribution:
Land, People and Environment’, the exhibition was curated by
Chief Curator Donald Choi and the curatorial team consists of
Paul Mui, Benny Lee, Agnes Hung, Yu Ka-sing and Lee Ho-yin.
The exhibition featured 20 creative exhibits to provide a diverse
array of creative ideas focusing on the redistribution of our critical
resources: land, people and environment, and to enhance our
overall liveability.

+ The exhibition was held from 20 October to 15 December 2021 at
City Gallery in Central.
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Strategic Research
Formulating Development Directives

Keeping abreast of the latest development of local arts
and culture will help formulate long-term strategies and
directions. HKADC has conducted various types of
surveys and studies to gather and collate data and
opinions about Hong Kong’s arts ecology. These data,
after compilation and analysis, will enable us to make
recommendations to the government for devising the best
policy measures, as well as providing a key reference for
the future development of arts and culture.

World Cities Culture Forum 2021

» Hong Kong has been joining the World Cities Culture Forum since
2013. The entire project includes the publication of the World
Cities Culture Report annually and participation in the summit to
exchange with other cities on situation of development.

+ HKADC was commissioned by the Former Home Affairs Bureau
again to coordinate interviews with cultural leaders, submit
questionnaire related to cultural policies, and collect and organise
Hong Kong’s data for the report including case studies and
cultural indicators. HKADC also attended the World Cities Culture
Summit in November 2021 which was held online at Chengdu
with insight exchanged between 26 member cities. World Cities
Culture Report 2022 will be released in October 2022.

Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey 2020/21

» HKADC continues to conduct the survey to observe developmental
trends in the local arts community and obtain the reference data it
needs to formulate appropriate policies and measures.

» The survey collected data of the performing arts programmes,
visual arts exhibitions, film festivals/themed film screenings, and
literary arts activities held from April 2020 to March 2021.
Collected data included the number, session and attendance
figures of programmes, as well as the annual box office records
of the performing arts and film sectors.

» The findings of visual arts and literary arts was announced in July
2022. The findings of other art forms will be announced in the
third quarter of 2022. The survey report highlight is due for
completion by the first quarter of 2023.
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» The study, in three phases, provides frontline practitioners with

analysis on the audience’s behaviours. It includes in-depth studies
on the factors of consideration by arts audiences/participants
when joining arts activities, their level of interest in learning about
the arts, spending power and enjoying arts through other channels
(such as online channels), etc.

« Survey report of the study’s first phase, focused on views and

responses towards alternative modes of arts participation, was
released in late 2021. The study’s second phase consisting of
interviews is underway to explore the public’s decision process on
arts participation and how they feel about the selling point and
promotional material of arts programmes. Survey findings are
expected to be released in the third quarter of 2022.

* Interviews with 12 veteran arts practitioners are filmed. Relevant

materials and physical objects provided by the interviewees will
be gathered and organised collectively. The project serves to
record the biographical and anecdotal information on video, and
to preserve information that enriches the interview in a timely
way.
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Online publications include:

A E AR EIE

(EBEBEIER2019) « (BHEEEIR2020) * Hong Kong Drama Overview 2019, Hong Kong Drama Overview

(B EZTFRR S (FEDG) T

(BEREEBM2019) ~ (BREBE2020)
(FNR#T)

(BEZEMA2019) « (FEZEMH2020)
(RBRIERIT)

SRFAMBHERETERRR > KNOEEE
SHERN-LEEERR  HER/IHED -
HEASHENMARREELANREERE ©
BEMERFENFIEREE > HETEIDRI5
lRe-establishing Musical Space in Hong
Kong - From concert halls to virtual infinity
R TEBRGETHESHEE — &BERE) -

HEBN S EZTRIE « HEEFERTIERR
FEFLCE - BEPEHD[AN > SEBHIE
(X2) RYE(XE) ~ THIE(F% KR8
21i7) - FHIH(RBEM) - MRE(REEM)
© AIRKE (B ~ 2SR (B8  5308) « RES
(BRE) B BB es (BRE) o

2020 (Implemented by International Association of Theatre Critics
(Hong Kong))

Hong Kong Xiqu Overview 2019, Hong Kong Xiqu Overview 2020
(Implemented by Li Siu-leung)

Hong Kong Dance Overview 2019, Hong Kong Dance Overview
2020 (Implemented by Felixism Creation)

It supports the local music sector to conduct thematic research
on major phenomena, topics and/or new trends in Hong Kong
music development in recent years. It is expected that the
research outcomes will be conducive to the music sector's
development in the long run. Fong Lok-chi and Lin Ka-chun were
funded on their respective research of “Re-establishing Musical
Space in Hong Kong — From concert halls to virtual infinity” and
“The evolution of the wind band in Hong Kong: The forgotten
history”.

» The scheme encourages and acknowledges the writing of

arts critiques, promotes the culture of reading arts critiques,
discussion and preservation of art critique writings. The scheme
funded nine recipients including Matthew Cheng Ching-hang
(Literary Arts), Ben Wong King-fai (Literary Arts), William Ting
(Music, Visual Arts), Jack Lee Sai-chong (Visual Arts), Lam Ka-wai
(Visual Arts), Ho Ka-yiu (Xiqu), Jeffery Lin Chi-ho (Drama, Dance),
Jass Leung (Drama) and Damian Cheng Wai-pang (Drama).
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Exploration of Social Resources
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Exploring Resources for
Continued Development

Explore social resources and solicit commercial
sponsorship to create favourable environment conducive to
the development of arts in Hong Kong.

HKADC Matching Fund Scheme

+ The HKADC “Matching Fund Scheme” (MFS) helps arts groups
to widen the source of funding. It enhances the effort in which arts
groups seek corporate sponsorship and private philanthropy
for arts projects. The scheme helps to achieve sustainable
development for the arts groups and promotes a culture of donation
in the Hong Kong community.

+ The MFS facilitates local small-and-medium sized arts groups
to take part in the Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau’s Art
Development Matching Grants Scheme. The arts group applicant
shall pledge from no less than HK$30,000 to HK$1,500,000 of
cash donations/sponsorships secured from non-government
sectors, and a 150% matching grant up to a maximum amount of
HK$2,250,000 may be provided to increase funding for arts
projects by successful applicants. MFS is open for two rounds of
application every year.

+ The scheme supported a large variety of arts projects both online
and offline including concert, drama, musical, xiqu, dance,
exhibition, choral festival, literary promotion and publication,
critique, and historical preservation. 28 arts groups were funded
during the year with total matching funds exceeding HK$12.15
million.

—FRBEUEBIRAT (RERFE)
Eternal Flame In The Dark by Pants Theatre Production Ltd.
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Council Structure & Members
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# 1EHA%2020%181HZE202246H30H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 30 June 2022

~ {EHAE202257H1HE%
Term of office starts from 1 July 2022
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To oversee the internal audit function and consider the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor, the scope of
service and the audit fee. It reviews findings set out in both the internal
audit reports and external auditor’s management letters and
management’s responses to them, and monitors the implementation
of agreed actions. It also reviews accounting policies, corporate
governance practices, financial controls and internal controls
with a view to complying with recognised standards and to achieve
continuous improvement.

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo (Chairman)
Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie

Mr Albert Cheung*

Ms Choi Yi-tak, Rosanna*

Mr Lo Kin-ching, Joseph*

* Non-Council member

To oversee the Council’s financial resources; to formulate
recruitment terms and regulations; to handle legal issues; as a
tender board of HKADC.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)

Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul

Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative?

Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism or
his representative~
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AN {EHRA2020F1H1HE202148H4H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 4 August 2021

* {EHA%2020F1H1HE202148H3H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 3 August 2021

HERBRES

To investigate complaints and issue recommendations; to monitor
and review conflicts of interest cases.

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul (Chairman)
Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie

Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie

Mr Andy Hei

Mr Chan Pik-kiu, Michael*

Mr James Mathew Fong*

* Non-Council member

To recommend overall development goals, strategies, priorities and
yardsticks; to study Council policies and strategic developments;
to co-ordinate project planning and assigning them to relevant
committees and working groups.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie
Mr Andy Hei

Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris”
Mr Chan Wing-san, Sunny
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian”
Mr Fok Kai-kong, Kenneth
Ms Lam Lit-kwan

Ms Lau Wai-ming

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy*

Dr Lo Wai-luk

Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul
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To recommend, according to approved policies and budget of the
Council, the financial allocations and grant types for respective
art-forms; to approve grants for specific art-forms or projects; to
monitor and review the approval mechanism of arts support, and
recommend improvements.

Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie (Chairman)
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris”

Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian”

Mr Fok Kai-kong, Kenneth

Mr Andy Hei

Ms Lau Wai-ming

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy*

Prof Poon Wai-sum

Mr Tong Hing-chi, Patrick

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul

Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or his
representative

To recommend overall goals and directives for arts promotion and
arts education; to conceive, coordinate, formulate and review arts
promotion and arts education projects and proactive schemes; to
promote and popularise arts and to cultivate partnerships.

Mr Andy Hei (Chairman)

Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris”
Ms Chan May-kuen, Sylvia
Mr Chan Wing-san, Sunny
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian”
Mr Fok Kai-kong, Kenneth
Ms Lau Wai-ming

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy*
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AN {EHR%20205F1H1HE20215F8H4H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 4 August 2021

+ {EHi%2020%181HZE202148H3H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 3 August 2021

- EEAA2020F181HE202265826H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 26 May 2022

@ {FEAZA2020F181H%E202242815H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 15 February 2022
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# {EEA72020F1H1H%E2022466830H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 30 June 2022

~ {EHBER20224E7 A 1HRA

Term of office starts from 1 July 2022

Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)
Mr Wu Chun-him-
Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel®

HERBRES

To provide leadership and seek donations from the community to

promote and develop the arts in Hong Kong.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Dr Yeung Wai-shing, Frankie

Mr Andy Hei

Mr Chiu Pak-yue, Leo*

Ms Leung Kar-cheung, Catherine*

Mr Lo Kin-ching, Joseph*

Permanent Secretary for Home Affairs or
his representative?

Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism or
his representative~

* Non-Council member
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2R Groups EJ Chairman 81X E Vice Chairman

R istration | BAIISEE  MrKwong Wai-lap 2IEBLZ+  Ms Lau Wai-ming
o WAL Dr Lo Wairluk 4

B B :

Arts Education

?ﬁce EE5B¥Zt*  Ms Lam Lit-kwan* B,

rétfgna WEIRRSEAES  Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Pauls -2

E’%ﬁf?ﬂyfﬁ&%@Aﬂs BREKZRSEE Mr Chan Wing-san, Sunny S8 Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny
ﬁ?}j’%ﬁns EIBELE  MrYan Pat-to 6

ﬁfic FREIELZ LT’ Ms Chan May-kuen, Sylvia’ -

s BEHSAE Mr Andy Hel _

s #VBLXL  Ms Lau Wai-ming BEREISEE  MrFok Kai-kong, Kenneth

U BEILAENERA2020F181HE2022862815H
Term of office of Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel is from 1 January 2020 to 15 February 2022

2 BT ENERIB2020 1818 % 2022565826
Term of office of Mr Wu Chun-him is from 1 January 2020 to 26 May 2022

P AELENTRS202085181HE202148H4H
Term of office of Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian is from 1 January 2020 to 4 August 2021

4 2022 2B 16 BEEREILEERERE
Took over the chairmanship of Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel on 16 February 2022

S 20218 B4HEBFARAERTE
Took over the chairmanship of Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy on 4 August 2021

¢ PREBRLSTEMERAA20208181H%E202146884H
Term of office of Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris is from 1 January 2020 to 4 August 2021

T OR2021F8BSABEAMBRLERTE
Took over the chairmanship of Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian on 5 August 2021

¢ 20218 ASHERERBMSTERERE
Took over the chairmanship of Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris on 5 August 2021
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Currently President and Executive Director of Sands China Limited, Dr Wong
previously served as Deputy Secretary for the Civil Service, Deputy
Director-General of Industry of the Hong Kong Government and Chairman of
Standing Commission on Civil Service Salaries and Conditions of Service. He
is currently the Chairperson of Hong Kong Film Development Council;

Chairman of Asian Film Awards Academy; Chairman of Hong Kong
International Film Festival Society; Chairman of Hong Kong Institute for Public Administration; Chairman Emeritus of
Hong Kong Baptist University Foundation; Chairman Emeritus of the Pacific Basin Economic Council; and Member of
the 9", 10™ and 11" National Congress of China Federation of Literary and Art Circles. He was awarded the Silver and
Gold Bauhinia Star awards in 2007 and 2015 respectively.

REANAXCEEEREMP OB/ NMITERREEMEEGNE » BEEH
ZEEZENEEREARADES - BERBEBREANERESEMNEZES
IE - BERXEEHBETRERTREMNMEIRE - EBEEERRETEE
FEREEERKRES - 2006 FEE FEERGEHEM ; 2008FERERRFE
HFERREYE ; 20135 BZERRFHER20I6FERFREFARHES
s URSBMAOH GIRF R BRI FRNEMN

Dr Yeung is the Chairman of the Xiqu Centre Advisory Panel as well as a
Member of the Performing Arts Committee of West Kowloon Cultural District
Authority, a member of Harbourfront Commission and a Director of Ma Wan
Park Limited. He previously served as the Chairman of Cantonese Opera
Development Fund Advisory Committee of Home Affairs Bureau, Chairperson

of the Chinese Traditional Performing Arts Panel of the Leisure and Cultural

Services Department, the Deputy Council Chairman of the Hong Kong

Academy for Performing Arts and a Member of King’s College School Management Committee. He was the recipient of
the Capital Leaders of Excellence Awards in 2006, the awardee of the 2008 Medal of Honour, appointed Justice of the
Peace in 2013 and 2016 Bronze Bauhinia Star in recognition of his contribution to the development of Cantonese Opera
and his enthusiasm in community service.
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MR B RIS

Ms Chow is a senior arts administrator. Since joining Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC) as the Chief
Executive in August 2015, she has sought more arts spaces and sponsorship for Hong Kong artists and the Council. She
has initiated numerous vital strategies and schemes over the years, including gradual improvements to the Council’s
long-standing grant schemes and devising new ones, like the “Matching Fund Scheme” that has helped arts groups to
grow with the support of their donors and sponsors. She is keen to promote cultural exchange and led about 10 arts
groups and over 700 arts practitioners to various overseas festivals, expos, arts markets in Europe, America and
Australia before the pandemic. She promoted 24 arts programmes in major cities in the Mainland with some in digital
format in 2020 and 2021. To help artists and arts practitioners under the pandemic, she devised the “Support Scheme
for Arts and Cultural Sector” in 2020 to distribute the Government’s relief fund. Concurrently, she sought sponsorship
from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust to engage 68 arts units in a HK$25 million project, “Arts Go Digital
Platform Scheme”. Before joining HKADC, she worked in the Leisure and Cultural Services Department of the Hong
Kong Government where she managed 14 performing arts centres and the presentation of performing arts programmes.
Her career path was marked by the opening of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre in 1978 and the founding of New Vision
Arts Festival and World Cultures Festival. Ms Chow currently serves on the boards of committees of several arts and
cultural institutions, sharing her experience and vision of arts administration. She was bestowed the International
Citation of Merit by the International Society for the Performing Arts (ISPA) in 2022.
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A mixed media sculpture artist and graphic designer, Mr Chan graduated with a
Bachelor of Fine Art (Painting) in 2004 and a Master of Fine Art in 2006 from Royal
Melbourne Institute of Technology University co-presented with the Hong Kong
Art School of Hong Kong Arts Centre. He obtained his Master of Arts degree in
Practical Philosophy at the Lingnan University in 2011. Mr Chan participated in
various local art activities including his solo exhibition Know Thyself (2013), group
exhibitions Coming Home - Art Container Project Documentation and Art
Exhibition (2014) and Kai Tak River Green Art Fest 2012 Exhibition Is/Is Not Kai
Tak River a Metaphor (2012).

RRRENERR > URABRBEREEREBHBARRE  FIRENRE
HERMEHEEST HOARREXLREZET RIFHEHEZET - FRE
NEMERBSZERMAARETEERDTES - 20 3FEBEITHREM
ERBER - SHHBTHRABRK2019FHKENE - R HEHENRRAE
#E > BAIfF (Best of the Best) & (Blessings) REFLE > BitihzAa
B> MEAR (BEHFMAMHE1&2) REBE -

Dr Chan is currently the Principal of Ying Wa Primary School. She is a
Director of Hong Kong Education City (HKEdCity), a Council Member of the
Education University of Hong Kong, as well as a committee member of
organisations and government departments including Social Welfare
Advisory Committee of Labour and Welfare Bureau, Committee on
Professional Development of Teachers and Principals, Advisory Council on
the Environment, Hong Kong St. John Ambulance, and Trustee of World Wide

Fund — Hong Kong. In 2013, she was awarded the Chief Executive’s Commendation for Community Service and the
Award for Excellence in Educational Administration, and Medal of Honour in 2019. Being a keen promoter of arts and
moral education, she has written and produced English musicals (music and lyrics) including The Best of the Best and
The Blessings. She has also authored the Chinese books for children titled Big Event in the Magic Forest 1 & 2.
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ERREZBEREFERBR(RER)REBBLEXR  MREABRTEREE
B (EmEHE GREENER) %)~ (BEHLO) » (F—WXE) °2018% >
BXREER (FRAM) LR TEFBESGEIIRRES - 5—HAEEF
CERBEZO) MR2022FFMER LR > RETRERBEFEFERREREEL
AER o LS MERRNEBRZEREXERBRETHREREISHRHL
WEESEEE X « XFEREFRBEHOLE -

Sunny Chan is an experienced movie screenwriter and a debuted director. He has
written over 20 screenplays of released movies, including Love Undercover series,
Funeral March and Diva, Ah Hey since graduating from the School of Film and
Television (Screenwriting) at the Hong Kong Academy of Performing Arts
(HKAPA) in 2000. Mr Chan’s first directorial debut Men on the Dragon in 2018
was proudly received 11 nominations at the 38" Hong Kong Film Awards,
including “Best Director” and “Best Screenplay”. Another directorial film Table
For Six was released at mid-Autumn Festival in 2022, which became a
record-breaker of the box office for Hong Kong comedy movies. Mr Chan has
been the lecturer of Screenwriting and Creative Development at HKAPA. He also
involves in various works such as a TV programme host and a relationship
columnist.

SENRIAEHEEEREZ > BRATRAESEERBIRATES - ERER
BRABAMTES (R © 35) ° ARTHEAGORABEERBRATEER
(RREFXHZFM 1 9704) - BREBEARRFHZEETEE - FREMBRER
BREEERKEMZEGRETR  FRABMPL - DNEFEZRLEBKRE
BREXKBMERERNEFTEMNE > AXZAA - BRRESBRESMHN
BEIRBDRERL » XERGEAEKRE2017 - SRR EERIFAAR « glEt
FEHEASTERE  BHMEMGREZIEEEK1258FIE -

Ms Chiu holds a BSc from King’s College, University of London and currently
is the President and Executive Director of Dorsett Hospitality International,
Executive Director of Far East Consortium International Limited (FEC, HKSE:
035) and the Chairman of AGORA Hospitality Group Company Limited (Stock
code: 9704 - the 15t section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange). She is the Council
Member of The University of Hong Kong, Chairman of Hong Kong Art School;
Joint President of the Society of the Academy for Performing Arts; Board

Member of the Hong Kong Arts Centre, Asian Youth Orchestra and Wu Yee Sun College, The Chinese University of Hong
Kong. As one of the youngest Justice of the Peace (JP) appointed by the Hong Kong Government, Ms Chiu has also
been accorded an Honorary Fellowships by The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts and Vocational Training
Council, the 2017 Female Leader Legacy Award, the Golden Bauhinia Women Entrepreneur Award, the World
Outstanding Chinese Youth Award and the Women of Hope 2016 Award: Global Champion category, Forbes Asia 2014:
Top 12 Asia’s Power Businesswomen and the 2014 Hong Kong Professional Elite Ladies Award and many others.
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FAREIEA > Ban Ban Music BIHA » BERFHLHHBAER « ERRER
8]~ KB R AR ZAREEITHEE c 201652828 MEH ~ RE » bRk
HRF ) RITHEREEZS [SUbE) B - ARFEERMFR (LWE) EE
AEMRRFARGE SN THE TRERE M TRERE) EH-

Music producer specialising in melody and lyrics writing as well as music
arrangement. Founder of independent music label Ban Ban Music Limited
and notably recognised as Record Producer of pop artist Kay Tse, Mr Chow
formerly served as senior executive on copyright and operation with
international and local music publishing and record companies and local
music groups. Mr Chow ran in 2016 for LegCo election via the Sports,
Performing Arts, Culture & Publication functional constituency, and Election
Committee Subsector election via Culture Subsector. His musical work
Hillwood Road was awarded the Best Melody and CASH Best Song awards
in 2016 CASH Golden Sail Music Awards.

RE2ENHEE 2EFEMEGRIEE > PTENEEMAKREETERESS
ZE - EBRNTHEILAEZE (BE « BE2 - XIERURFNEERG]) » HE
BEHEREERRE - BEAE—EXFHRS - WEAREMER > REEEAXIEE
EEREERMERANMNEGFEEZEENE - PEIXBEMAMESEERT
BREEBRITR  FRBERRMFRTHIER FTREREZRAAMBLRHGES
HZE BRLREEREBEREET - EREN2021EEM T ERBLERPINXE
i RPOSIERE > WRET THHHEM HE > ZREMREEHEN
BE) > BIET ERBIGFEIHEEA

Mr Fok is the HKSAR Member of the National Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, the Vice Chairman of All-China
Youth Federation, the Member of the Legislative Council, and the Vice
President of the Fok Ying Tung Group. He is enthusiastic about sports,
culture and arts development. He is currently the Board Member and Member

of the Public Private Partnership Projects Committee at the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority, the Executive Vice
President of China Federation of Literary and Art Circles Hong Kong Member Association Limited, the advisor of Movie
Producers And Distributors Association of Hong Kong Limited, the Executive Committee Member of Association for the
Betterment of Hong Kong’s Entertainment Industry in Mainland China Limited, the honorary president of Hong Kong
Publishing Federation etc. In 2021, he organised a Summit on developing Hong Kong into hub for arts and cultural
exchanges between China and the rest of the world, and he has run the project called “The ARThletes”, which aims to
enhance the interaction between artists and athletes and created a new trend of the cross-sector cooperation.
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BAEVELBNEALES » GRATEBATOEREY - FEFEBEBEHHEZRKAN
EREREE o NI9099FEMFEERINT MHAARSEE ; 20065F » BRAIMT
rHmEE) > RWEATNRIEANEMRIEES  2012F20145FM » ES
FABAXEERRBESWVVEZEEEZES - 20155108 » Al T 2 EREELK
FRMAETHN WkEEE) BEY ; AT EELERERAEY) EXKIL
EREHRSEAZTNETERE - R2019F > EZTABTHBBMEZRZEA &
2020578 ESEFEBRREZRES TMABSATRESZHEES) FE
TFHRE c FAF108 » thEZTABANTCEEEREE/ME - 2021F » EEH
AEBREXLBYEEERNE - AVESFERZEETRE » URKBEM
REERE o

Mr Hei is a Hong Kong-based professional dealer with 30 years’ experience

in classical Chinese furniture. He is the second generation of the H. L. Hei

family, which has been dealing in Ming and Qing Dynasty Chinese furniture
for over 70 years. In 1999, his own gallery — Andy Hei Limited was established on Hollywood Road. In 2006, he founded
Fine Art Asia, which is recognised as Asia’s leading International fine art fair. From 2012 to 2014, he served on the
Exhibition Centre Subcommittee of the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority. In October 2015, he founded Ink Asia,
the world’s first art fair dedicated to ink art. In the meantime, he was appointed Inaugural Chairman of the Hong Kong
Antique and Art Galleries Association. In 2019, he was appointed Trustee of Friends of Hong Kong Museum of Art. In
July 2020, he has been appointed Non-official Member of the Advisory Committee on Admission of Quality Migrants and
Professionals by the HKSAR Government. He was appointed Board Member at the West Kowloon Cultural District
Authority in October 2020. In 2021, he was appointed Member of the Board of Hong Kong Palace Museum, Public
Private Partnership Projects Committee and Performing Arts Committee.

BREBEIVFEMITHEER  BAREEETBRHERBERGEE  tRRAE
EITHARE  RFIXEROHBERTHEE - ERESRZXRARAF L
B AP 2IEEIERYIE 2IBEE B BERT © 200620105 E LS T E
ANEEZ2IEE TE1EEF) ; 2004Z2011FHEM 7 EEN\E TERFERAER
2013 HE THR=ASERXMERR | BE(ER) NAMKREMEER ; 2015F%
EREMER/BE  TEAREEMIBSHYRE TEBMRH LR
EE WEABEEENE  AFEHERY NEOSBESBEE) HiEsEhE
YAVEIRRBEF 2T a1 EREE » WABBEMERE (SuperPool) (2017)%
EREME@ARE(2020522021) » BIBEAEBFCATTERIEEMIER o

Mr Kwong has served in the arts for over 30 years, as either a full-time
manager or a consultant for organisations as diverse as City Contemporary
Dance Company, Beijing Modern and Contemporary Dance Company, Macao
Cultural Centre, Guangdong Xinghai Performing Art Development Company
Limited, Shenzhen Bay Fringe Festival and Macau City Fringe Festival. He was one of the founders of the Guangdong Modern
Dance Festival and the Fringe Shanghai. He served as the Marketing and PR Consultant for the Guangzhou premiere of “A
Greater Pearl River Delta Cultural Cooperation Project — Love Letters”. He was commissioned to be the Coordinator of “HK
New Wave @ PAMS 2015” for the Hong Kong Arts Development Council. Recently, Mr Kwong has been invited to be a
member of the selection committee of the incubation programmes for public places at “Shekou Theatre Festival” and “YAV
International Youth Arts Platform” in Shenzhen. He was also the executive producer of public engagement programme Super
Pool (2017) and HKartsFestival@TaiKwun (2020 & 2021) for the Hong Kong Arts Festival.
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REZERBEEFAEIBRREERLZN > 2004FE5 > BEHANEARE
SEVEhEI BB EMF 5 > HEEBEH - 2003FEFBEMERBREETE
TEMTHTER(B)) - ARSREBATAEE « ERRICRFMEZ MG
BAEZEBHEERSUBRBAREER - thiEEREMNFESHEL - BRS
HESRRREHK - BRTREREARRIRE  TRERZEENEN
e BEEREY > SE2018FBEMERRE 2MHFTRIFERE)) B
RRFE > RiHEUEBEMERE D ZEMEN/METERERE -

Ms Lau is currently the Chairman of the Hong Kong Cantonese Opera Artists
Club, Member of the Executive Committee of the Chinese Artists Association
of Hong Kong and Committee Member of the Cantonese Opera Academy of
Hong Kong. In her early career, she served as the tourism ambassador for the
Hong Kong Tourism Board and performed in Japan to promote traditional

MEBIETR A ERT - RSt RERBRABDEBURSHK
NEBRELE - BREEMESSREFRKIZMEASRIRERILEE -
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Town planner and surveyor, Ms Lam currently serves as Senior Director of
Business Development, New World Development Company Limited, Senior
Director of Kai Tak Sports Park Limited, Senior Director of Chow Tai Fook Art
Foundation and Head of Strategic Development of K11 Art Foundation.

Cantonese opera. Since 2004, she has been the trans-oceanic host of Canadian radio programmes on Hong Kong
Cantonese opera. She received the first “Rising Artist Award (Xiqu)” of the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards in 2003.
She has been invited to have cultural exchange to many places including Xi'an, East China and Beijing, and has
performed Cantonese opera for members of The Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference at the National
Committee Auditorium. She often performed for fund-raising in the United States and Canada, and has received official
recognition from various provincial governments. In addition to serving as the Director of Yeung Ming Cantonese Opera
Troupe, she is also an experienced art educator of children’s Cantonese opera. Her students have won numerous
awards, including Certificate of Merit of “Award for Arts Education (Non-school)” at the Hong Kong Arts Development
Awards 2018, and she was the first Hong Kong tutor who accorded Chinese Children's Opera XiaMeiHua Award.
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RUBIBMERREBESE  RE - BNRERNBEREMITHREHE o
BENRTBEEERHAZREER > B EBEMHERoyal Central School
of Speech and Dramai#i& > EHEERARIGE T (HEERRERRET) RE
DX EHEANFEESRSEE - TREHEER BB R GEPIPXXEEE
PIPEMBREREMASTEL > TEEETBELERREEMBETEIERK
BIRREE > BERERTHRIFEIN  THRIRIBTEMBHSE HE
BB REE (ER2EHRE) FEB - EZURBIRAHAHE
AENERIAEZ (BAENAR); REEE (BASE - BAZ...)
ERLFHEEBNESREFEE - > AHEXEEEPLE
Bill Aitchison CompanyBt&8/E (FAHBENIEEY > KBNES « HEF -
TE MR B e SR M Hh @ HOGEIE o

Mr Lee is currently actively working as an independent artist in directing,
performing, arts and drama education and arts administrating, etc. He

graduated from the School of Drama (Directing) at Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts (HKAPA), and received an
MA in Applied Theatre (Drama in the Community and Drama Education) at Royal Central School of Speech and Drama.
He was awarded the Asian Cultural Council Lee Hysan Foundation Fellowship. He was the Founder of Come On Theatre
and joined PIP school of PIP as Senior Arts Education Officer. He was previously the Head of Performing Arts Education
and Head of Community Engagement of HKAPA. During his engagement of the positions, in addition to the teaching and
administrative work, he mainly organised and implemented the community arts education project and managed the
Applied Learning course which were related to community engagement. He is the co-author of Theatre User, a theory
and reference book on drama training and education. He was nominated Best Actor in the 4" Hong Kong Theatre Libre
with his solo performance A Better Man, which was also written and directed by himself. His latest works include a joint
production of /It Won’t Be Long Now with Centre for Community and Cultural Development and Bill Aitchison Company.
The production was toured in Hong Kong, England, arts festival aboard and Asia.

BB TIRE ~ 2FAKRFA » 1989FEH SMRMBHRHEN2RE > 1994F

EBROTIAZHERZEL -

A theatre practitioner, arts critic and poet, Dr Lo received his Master of Arts
in Media Studies from the New School for Social Research in 1989 and PhD
in Theatre Studies from the City University of New York in 1994.
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HESHRERTE > NI FENEEBET ABETRETEBMK2001E
BMEITERAKRIRELREM; 20065 > REERBERIGLEBAEZ > B
STEERBHARA > MATBEIARBREHRIE - LEEE TEE+ABH
EEEE] (2000) ~ =B TBEST OF COMDEX) 22#£(2003) ~ AE Global
Entrepolis Award(2006) »+ (BXRER) FERANENSEAYE(2011) »
HARBHFATAKELEEE(2013)EEE - RABE2EBREZE  ILAgEE -
EXAEFEHIER  SEEEHMBBEN EEEFFE2EHNESETEEA
ERERGREIRE -

Dr Ng is the Founder and Chairman of Goldford Venture, a Greater China
concept technology venture firm focused on early stage opportunities in
Culture, Entertainment and TMT industries. He attained a post-doctorate
from Tsinghua University in 2006, specialised in Proactive Computing. He
graduated from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 1996 with a

Bachelor of Engineering degree and with a Doctor of Philosophy degree in Industrial and System Engineering in 2001.
He has been appointed Adjunct Professor of The Hong Kong Polytechnic University since 2003. He was awarded Ten
Outstanding Young Digi Person in 2000, Innovative Entrepreneur of Year 2003, Global Entrepolis Award finalist in 20086,
The Most Influential People of the Year by Modern Weekly in 2011 and Ten Outstanding Young Persons of Global
Cantonese in 2013. He is currently the HKSAR Member of the National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference, the Member of the Legislative Council, the Consultant of Hong Kong United Youth
Association, Conveyor of Young Professionals Alliance and Hong Kong Youth Synergy, and Honorary President of The

Y.Elites Association.

BEREGEA > RRETERBIZFEELR - ANBRERERAR  EE
IREBRAF « RERHEBEARAFDKENERBBREBRATDEFEX
ARERLABEESEEREIE -  BiEE TRHRBRERG(EBT) £FE -
TEBEMNTITERE) EZEEE > "We Like Hong Kongl BEF &AM
ZE  017TFEEFBHNEERNEAES » UREHIOZSERBNRBER
WBRMELTE > EEBAS REERAMREEESERFGL -

Mr Ng is a veteran media practitioner and possesses over 40 years of
experience in the entertainment industry. He served senior management
positions in several sizable entertainment companies including Television
Broadcasts Limited, Capital Artists Limited, Emperor Entertainment Group
Limited and Asia Television Digital Media Limited. He also served as the
Chairman of International Federation of the Phonographic Industry (Hong
Kong Group) Limited as well as the Chairman of the Organising Committee of

Hong Kong Asian-Pop Music Festival. He is a Founding Committee Member of the sharing platform “We Like Hong

Kong”. He was awarded the Bronze Bauhinia Star (BBS) in 2017 in recognition of his long-standing contribution to Hong
Kong’s television and music industries as well as his outstanding performance in cultivating personnel and promoting

local entertainment.
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AEEBREFAMARESERLE  ZERREENLEE BN EANTER
AIEREOFN2HE - SERNREEE BERERE - 2SS BB
BB EEEClassified Group BIBIIA Z —FRHITES ° HEM « EKIR
B BEERREFRABEAREEREE , MHEYEEEREMRE ; EETAIR
EMPLERREIE ; EBEMEZTA o t1ER2018-2022FEFEFRAXIEE
EEFHEXEEHEE/NNEAREBEURM+EERANEREETHE - thid
2013-2019F ZEEEBREZRENE - ERANEEBEZERREEMNET
LZEENE  EERETABREGRILEAGNE  EAPELAOAEGEERE
BEENEAAGSETE - QITZEERERESZETEE o tit201847
BEZIAXTHT BERNEEMEEISBREBENEMHRBETRS L2
i © 5B 20084 ~ 2014 F K2015F N AR LB R X R ERLTEE ~ &
EEMEN2RTHERZEEREERTHE  URBEHAEEEEZHEN
R ERRE ~ B - )UEMBERRAEHBER ©

Mr Pong is the Founder and Managing Director of Altaya Group which is an exclusive importer and distributor of
internationally-acclaimed wine brands, a retailer and a provider of wine investment services in Hong Kong and
Mainland China. He is also a Co-Founder and Executive Director of Classified Group of restaurants which is listed
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. In the arts, cultural and tourism sphere, Mr Pong is the Chairman to the Board
of Ocean Park Corporation; a Board of Director of M+ Museum Ltd; the Governing Board Chairman of JCCAC; and
a Trustee of the Museum of Art. He was previously a Member of Commercial Letting Panel of West Kowloon Cultural
District Authority and Member of M+ Enterprise & Partnerships Committee in 2018-2022. He was formerly a Member
of the Hong Kong Tourism Board in 2013-2019. Mr Pong is also a Member of HKTDC Hong Kong-Europe Business
Council; a Council and Court Member of Hong Kong Baptist University; a Council Member & Executive Director of
The Hong Kong Chinese Importers and Exporters Association; and a Board Member, Executive Committee Member
and Campaign Committee Chairman of The Community Chest. He has been Justice of the Peace since July 2018.
Mr Pong obtained a Bachelor of Science degree in Materials Science and Engineering from Massachusetts Institute
of Technology. He was awarded the Chevalier de I’Ordre de Merit Agricole, the Chevalier de I’Ordre des Arts et des
Lettres and the Chevalier de I’Ordre National du Merit for his dedication in building business and tourism, arts,
cultural and educational links between France and Hong Kong.

RATBERBERBR  EEERELLREA 2R (2017-2022) ~ 5k
4 B R BB A B PEAR4E & (2012-2017) WA R i Bl B E A 48 85 (1993-2012) 5
LESBEMBEBRBEL T/EEEH(1999) REMMHMIE(2003) » REEHS
BREFTEIS4EE (2006) ; IFEREAERE (BEREENE) ~ GREMW -
B & (HRER) ; SHIREFEE (BERELE - BERBRY) &R (BA
ZE) INREE o

Professor Poon is currently Professor at the Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts. He held the post of Dean of the School of Drama at the Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts (2017-2022), the Resident Playwright and
Discipline Leader of Dramatic Writing (2012-2017) and the Artistic Director of
Prospects Theatre Company (1993-2012). He was awarded the Drama
Practitioner Annual Achievement Award of the Hong Kong Arts Development
Council in 1999, Award for Arts Achievement for individual artistic
accomplishments of the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2003, and
was awardee of the Secretary for Home Affairs’ Commendation Scheme in 2006. His recent award-winning plays include
The Emperor, his Mom, a Eunuch and a Man, Hu Xue Yan, My Dear and The Diary of Song. His publications include The
Insects Series — An Anthology of Plays by Poon Wai Sum and Man of Tiger — A Collection of Short Stories by Poon Wai Sum.
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BEREFRAAN > BERRBIMEFERREITEEIF > B2HERERRFE
UGB RERNER > 120225 FBEREXHNRASER (ABIER) -
(PTUY ~ (EB#HME) ~ (BAZE) - (—HARM) Xk (BmIiE) F - s
s MtERI T REARRERZTRIGERTTE - ERKE2020F/HEFEL
TRABEDRAENERSFQEE—HE > UEZEERNSRERR - 1£1999F
ERIFEZEMIRESR > 2001 FEHEFTRAERRARBEES > 2005F
2009F 520122016 FEEFRE B ERBFRRES ELNHNEZEGME © 2015F
2021 EEBBRERREEE > TEBtEENABERFBEXRETEEET
Z8-

Mr Tong is a veteran film producer and possesses over 30 years of
experience in the media and entertainment business in Hong Kong and
overseas. He has participated in the production and investment of many well
drew and award-winning feature films, such as the opening film of the 46™
Hong Kong International Film Festival Where the wind blows, PTU, Echoes of

The Rainbow, The Silent War, The Grandmaster and Port of Call etc. In addition, he is also active in the production and
distribution of new media content and live show. After retiring as the Managing Director from Mei Ah Entertainment
Group Limited in 2020, he is now serving the group as Senior Advisor. He has been the Vice Chairman of Hong Kong
Motion Picture Industry Association Limited (MPIA) since 1999. A Director of The Federation of Motion Film Producers
of Hong Kong since 2001. From 2005 to 2009 and 2012 to 2016, he was a Member of HKTDC Entertainment Industry
Advisory Committee. He was a Member of Hong Kong Film Development Council from 2015 to 2021 and is a Panel

Member of the 7t First Feature Film Initiative.

2008F EXENEBFREEEMRAF B > TEKRE -RB/BFIGEBHSTHFE >
ETHRAREMNAEEN > 2017F & (RABLELSHERE) EBENE
ERNBISE BEFBREE - WEFMRRIA BHT Theatre (BEERIEK) -
EAECEBHT TheatreZ2fii 485k AIEAK S » BEEMAV/NR 7 B RERRITIEZEM
(EFER)MBRETKREXEREEM -

Graduated from the School of Drama (Acting) at the Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts (HKAPA) in 2008. A freelance theatre practitioner, mainly as
an actor and a theatre teacher. In 2017, Mr Wu was awarded “Distinct Actor”
at the 9" Hong Kong Theatre Libre for his performance in Life is a Struggle...
Fight it!. He is the Artistic Director and Founding Member at BHT Theatre with
his directorial work My Dream Home Gone. He was the drama teacher
(stationing at school in morning session) and the tutor for drama and
children’s literature.
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UREBREERS BREABEMEEREESEEMBIERERER
(2021-2022) o (EERBER) FARKAESTENXFAIRNRERZ— >
ESERENBEEIEREN LE - ERAABHRENZET « HEEPNABEHE
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) E2016EEMMEI RIS R AT ER » HEMUEAFIEHRE » LHL20165F
EBMAHTEMBEEREE > 2021 FHEEEB G BRI ILE R (EEER
s JRTEREM ~ B3 RER ~ 44 ~ It REBBLGERIEH (RBIFER) ©
PXEA (MEENEE) (ERE5ERSESEMWERIES) ESN\EEB/EIS
HRERK - FREERREEResidenztheaterBE AR T EME » EHER
(ZIREBRIREETE) R2018F6HEE ~ 2019FEREBARER ST LERERS
MG BERA > TRERERIENERIE (2019) RMEAKIFFFECINARSEFE
(2020) B 5H3E ©

Active in Hong Kong and German Theatre. Playwright, Director, Educator.
Artistic Director of Reframe Theatre. House Author of Germany Mannheim National theatre (2021-2022). Frankfurt’s
General Newspaper described Yan as one of Asia’s most sought-after playwrights. Six of his works have been translated
into German and premiered. Graduated from the University of Hong Kong, majoring in English Literature; the Chinese
University of Hong Kong, MA in Sociology; Royal Holloway, University of London, MA in Playwriting (pass with
distinction). His play A Concise History of Future China is selected by 2016 Berliner Festspiele Theatertreffen
Stlckemarkt as one of the five theatre works presented. It is the first ethnic Chinese play ever selected and premiered
in Hong Kong New Vision Arts Festival 2016. The German Premiere was produced by The Staatsschauspiel Saarbriicken
in 2021. The staged reading (full or abridged version) of this play was already performed in Berlin, London, Munich, New
York, Taipei & Mannheim. His play in Cantonese White Blaze of the morning is awarded Best Play, the 8" Hong Kong
Theatre Libre. Happily Ever After Nuclear Explosion is commissioned by Munich Residenztheater and premiered in June
2018 when he was invited as Artist-in-residence. This play is under the programme of World/Stage. He directed a
Cantonese version which was invited by Tai Kwun Theatre Season (HK), Asia Playwright Festival (South Korea) in 2019
and CINARS Biennale Official Programme (Canada) in 2020.

BREERRMEA  —HRNREARESTCHREZ2REFTEER - ERERSE
RO RARERER > BNERERARAR(TVB) LIFEISEZA » HFAR
EANENRHEETFGHEER R - ZRBERATVBE  REEZRBRAIR
QB (RBIRKIBR (BFR)BRAR)NEEEREMEHIBEEKE ; 1997F
HEBZDNGEREFARADEFALE B > RELI0F > HEN2007
F38 > i HRERGERERRAR)  EERAE °

Famous Hong Kong producer. Mr Yau has been committed to producing and
providing diversified variety entertainment and performance projects. He has
many years of experience in comprehensive entertainment production. He
has worked for TV Broadcasting Company Limited (TVB) for 15 years, with six
years as the comprehensive program supervisor. After leaving TVB, he
served as the General Manager of the concert and merchandise department
of Polygram Records Company Limited (now called Universal Music (Hong
Kong) Company Limited); in 1997, he served as the Managing Director of Asia Vigour Production Limited for 10 years.
Subsequently, he established “JV Entertainment Productions Limited” in March 2007 until now.
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Graduated from The Chinese University of Hong Kong, Mr Yeung is a
self-taught dancer and was twice awarded scholarships to study
choreography in the Netherlands and the United Kingdom. He is also a
seven-time awardee of the Hong Kong Dance Awards (2000, 2005, 2009,
2012, 2013, 2014, 2020) by the Hong Kong Dance Alliance, and twice-won
“Top Five Best Dance Works of the Year” (2006, 2008) from the South China
Morning Post. He was awarded “Rising Artist Award (Dance)” of the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2003. He was
raved as "The Choreographer to Look at" by BalletTanz, the European yearbook for ballet, dance and performance. He
was awarded the “Award for Best Artist (Dance)” at the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2012 for his total
contributions on curating, choreographing, performing, teaching and his criticism on the development of Hong Kong
dance culture. In 2020, he was also awarded by the Hong Kong Dance Award with the top honor “Distinguish
Achievement Award”.

RABSRIESEERZERRE - ERFHINEEEE ; BEEE
EEARNITHRE - AEEKRERIEEEMER - TEMEE > MG TEEE
HEEE/ME(2009-2015)RE01TERAESBEMBRAATEZER » HE
BEREEERINEE(2014-2016) - EHMBEHEREEIE . ARSHERERS
HE(2007-2013) KB EBMESEZETEHE(2009-2015) ©

Mr Yeung currently holds the position of Senior Director, Commission
Secretary and Head of External Relations of the Securities and Futures
Commission. He is a lawyer by training and qualified as a solicitor in the
HKSAR as well as England and Wales. In the arts field, he has served as a
Board Member of the Hong Kong Dance Company (2009-2015) and as a
Coopted Member of the Review Committee of the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council (2014-2016) before becoming a Member in 2017. His
other past community services include: Adjudicator, Immigration Tribunal
(2007-2013) and Member, Emergency Relief Fund Committee (2009-2015).

N {EEA%2020F 1818 E2021F8H4H * {EEA%2020F181HE2021F6H1H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 4 August 2021 Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 1 June 2021
+ {EHA%2020F1810%E20214883H # {EHER%202061818%F2022562815H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 3 August 2021 Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 15 February 2022

~ {EHA%2020F181H%E2022565826H
Term of office is from 1 January 2020 to 26 May 2022
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Proactive Projects

FEMHE

PROACTIVE PROJECTS

BE_E_—_#=H=+—H

TEEMEE BEHEERERET
BEtE > SEAIE—EEMEMER
MARIRIE - 2R/ ETEUBETERE >
HAFMBFENER » BYZERE
TREEITEESE -

For the year ended 31 March 2022

Proactive Projects, initiated by the HKADC, aim to
develop a favourable environment for local arts
development. Implementation of these projects is either
self-managed by the HKADC or commissioned to arts
organisations or practitioners.

I5E - BB

EMAZEGE

HEEBEERE > ABR2022618218 %2823
BRRHEHERRRENG (EXRZIETE)

> 2 H2022F187THE2022F4820HRE
X35 3t B BA T B T /E A9 18 A Z29if T{EZ B35 »
EMERLNBART IEERSHER R ESR
EEES5,000E AR E B K /K EZES10,00049
BNMER o WEEERHEUEIIFE2,80018H
s > EFRAAEL,690BERBEN » BRZATH
i G EAZRM TIEE - EEFEMR/EK
$9,3258 F496,3002 A EABMT T1EE ©

NURTURING & FOSTERING

Support Scheme for Arts & Cultural Sector

In view of the development of epidemic situation, Hong Kong Arts
Development Council has launched the 5" and 6" rounds of Support
Scheme for Arts & Cultural Sector (the Scheme) on 21 January
and 23 February 2022 to accept applications from individual arts
practitioners with jobs lost due to venue closure from 7 January 2022
to 20 April 2022. Each eligible individual arts practitioner is entitled to
receive a fixed subsidy of $5,000 for the 5™ round and/or $10,000 for
the 6" round of the Scheme according to the date(s) of event being
affected. In addition, HKADC has received around 2,800 applications,
in which around 1,690 applications were eligible. Currently, the Scheme
has already approved/disbursed a total of $93.25 million subsidy this
year to around 6,300 eligible individual arts practitioners in total

including the eligible applicants in the previous rounds of the Scheme.

HKD

$93,255,000

B+ EERAEFRE R &

SIEINERE MIOtHRE &k NEERRER) -
FHHE SRR « HEABERA SR EXEMN
THEFSETRIFEA » BittPieHnmERERE
MBS A 5 B R B0 A B AR E R A S ER Y
TR~ BINYSEAE R R ER R D B Ea ©

The 16 Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival

The project consists of two parts: Local Competition, with Student and
Open Divisions, aims to nurture young filmmaking talents by providing
subsidy to the participants to produce their own short films; International
Short Film Festival screens the works of internationally renowned
directors, award-winning short films by overseas college students and
the works from Local Competition.

$3,289,613

2022-2023 B RIFRTE

RAFBRARMEERXERFER - HXBEMAH
BIRTIRRR P X BB » REBXBRRIGAR

ERNEEARAT $2,000,000
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2022-2023 Literary Arts Publication in Media Project

To encourage reading culture and foster literary writing development, to
create a public literary space for the literary arts industry to present
Hong Kong literature to the general public.

The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $2,000,000

$2,000,000



FE M E

HKD
2022 XEBTE G518 2022 Literary Arts Platform Scheme $4,843,500
EERUHXEHRTARAR Hong Kong Literature Publishing Company Ltd. —
(HhxE) $645,200 Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly $645,200
ERBEXBRHERAT Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine Company Ltd. —
(EBRBEERT) $1,419,000 Hong Kong Pupil's Literature Monthly Magazine $1,419,000
AEXEBERAH Musical Stone Publishing Ltd. —
(E2EEEFTI) $671,000 Voice & Verse Poetry Magazine $671,000
HH T RIREEHSFLERAR Neighbourhood & Worker's Education Centre Ltd. —
(T AXE) $181,800 Worker Literature & Art $181,800
KEBXCEERRAT Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. —
(=) $1,460,000 Fleurs des lettres $1,460,000
ERANPERRAE The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. —
(HED $466,500 O-square $466,500
FNE TEMTHRASEGHEN The 8™ Arts Administration Internship Scheme $7,834,700

AAESREMTRRNERNEXERENERS
MHEE TR E - IEHNEMRREERER
R LR EMRBHIEREENERE > &
ERREESESFNEMTRAL - REES AU

ERBMRIZNERE -

la Z=fE
BEEE(EB)BRAR
ERUGBISERZEERAR
BifFIRBRAF
EBRAERNE
Z585H

BEYOND Bollywood Limited
HEXEEEFOLERAR
FaaRAIRAT
EBRTELEFRAR
EREMHTHRABHEERAS
BAEEMBERAR
EBEEREARAE
ERHERISRIEERAT
EREEHERAT
ERBEN PR RAT
EEARETEERRAT
BRI CHEAERAR
EAXMBEHEERAR
MBI CEEMIKGEAIRAE
BEFREE AR GE (BEDG)ARAT
—HFXIERRAR
HARHARAR
RIREIHIERRAT
FENELARAT
AEERE TR B R AE
—EMEBREESARAR
—RAERMER RAR
REEREEBARAE
Soundpocket Limited
KEREXERIERRAR
EBEGEHRNE
ERXZEARAE
EEISARAT
REISNEIHERAT
REERRAT
TINSHEEEERRAR

B RETARAR
FRARAE
TENERRAT
—SBEEARAR

$192,200
$192,200
$191,700
$192,200
$187,200
$192,200
$178,100
$191,200
$189,800
$192,200
$191,200
$191,700
$191,300
$192,200
$191,400
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$192,200
$190,600
$192,200
$191,200
$192,200
$191,200
$192,200
$191,800
$183,100
$190,900
$191,700
$192,200
$192,200
$190,800
$192,200
$192,200
$190,700
$191,200
$192,200
$191,700
$192,200

To provide aspiring arts administrators with opportunities to work and
train in professional arts organisations or to curate arts events; help
arts organisations identify outstanding arts administrators to promote
arts development in Hong Kong in the long run.

1a Group Ltd. $192,200
Actors' Family (Hong Kong) Ltd. $192,200
Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd. $191,700
Art Together Ltd. $192,200
Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $187,200
Azure Seas Cantonese Traditional Theatre $192,200
BEYOND Bollywood Ltd. $178,100
Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $191,200
Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $189,800
City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $192,200
Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd. $191,200
Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $191,700
Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd. $191,300
Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $192,200
Hong Kong Festival Fringe Ltd. $191,400
Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd. $192,200
Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $192,200
Hong Kong Photographic Culture Association Ltd. $192,200
Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd. $192,200
Intangible Cultural Heritage Earthpulse Society Ltd. $192,200

International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $192,200

Lettercult Ltd. $190,600
Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $192,200
Make A Difference Institute Ltd. $191,200
Musica Viva Ltd. $192,200
On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $191,200
One Table Two Chairs Charitable Foundation Ltd. $192,200
Pants Theatre Production Ltd. $191,800
Premiere Performances of Hong Kong Ltd. $183,100
Soundpocket Ltd. $190,900
Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. $191,700
The Hong Kong Virtuoso Chorus $192,200
The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $192,200
Theatre du Pif Ltd. $190,800
Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $192,200
Toolbox Percussion Ltd. $192,200
Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd. $190,700
Videotage Ltd. $191,200
We Draman Group Ltd. $192,200
Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $191,700
Yat Po Singers Ltd. $192,200
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Proactive Projects

HKD
BERBHTHAAIZEE 2021 HKADC Arts Administration Internship Scheme 2021 $288,909
BINMEXLERESEAFEMN/ MW AR To provide fresh graduates the opportunities to participate in
JEE) o EINEH EATE R A A BN E RSB large-scale project organised/co-organised by HKADC. The
HFEREVASEESEIEMITHALS » #H experience and understanding of actual operation gained are
BRELMRRENER - conducive to the enhancement of intern’s knowledge in the arts
industry. It also helps arts organisations to identify talents with
potential in arts administration and curatorship.
- BRTAEHEHREEFERE $288,909.36 + The 59" International Art Exhibition of the Venice Biennale  $288,909.36
B ZEE B 5Tl 2021/22 Overseas Cultural Internships 2021/22 $311,100
BB Rk FER » ZiFAith 2B E & Funded by the Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau, the scheme
THRAERZERAFNEINEE REZEIIRFE o supports outstanding arts administrators with leadership potentials to
take up leadership training and secondment overseas.
- FLEERRERE — + The 2nd Hong Kong Fellowship
SHRREE $311,100 at International Society for Performing Arts $311,100
EffTHIEEE2022 Arts Administration Scholarships 2022 $2,580,000
NAEB - ZMERSZLER > DEE —ELR Two types of scholarships are available for arts administrators with
REGEENEMITHRAEE BRI KRR KEE relevant work experiences and potential to undertake Master’s degree
IR IMESR A K E R B I B B AT T BB RARYEE £ or professional programme related to arts administration or business
SR /SRR XSRS R - administration offered by local higher education institutions or
accredited higher education institutions outside Hong Kong.
BEEEAEREZBITIE Training for Arts Organization's Governance and Practice $2,130,000
SEHHPNABENEEERS > ABENSRE To strengthen the operational models of small and medium-sized arts
B A BIRMHHEEAEMNIEIIREBHEZIE » =Rt groups, training on governance and practice is provided for senior
IR EEMNEBRES © management of arts organisations to enhance their capabilities in
operations and governance.
AAG VEE AAG Salon $120,000
AATHITHRAERTUBMITER R B A Workshops focusing on arts administration and practical knowledge
MY » RAMPINEFH AL > BEA are provided for young arts administrators to enhance practical
PRAY AR R EE AR o " knowledge and skills, build social network and foster professional
development.
2021/22 5t E B+ & 2021/22 Venue Subsidy Scheme $3,300,000

B BN EM 8 K I8 3 2T R B2 E B R BHR
it DUERIER ARERBRE ©
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The Scheme subsidises arts groups and art practitioners in hiring
venues for arts activities and rehearsals in order to create and publicly
present their art works.



FE M E

HKD
BFAAITE R (S [ 5308 / BA [ 5idh) Artistic Internship Scheme (Music / Dance [ Drama [ Xiqu) $3,500,000
RAMTRRBMH S RHEEREROKLS > To provide local emerging performing arts talents with opportunities for
BoELRRERBLLER » CHBINSEESR apprenticeship. Through their internships, the interns will acquire and
F o BHEBEEEH 0 EMBBMIERENE accumulate formal stage experience towards developing artistic
FEMERE o proficiency, reaching professional maturity and ultimately enhancing

their long-term professional development in performing arts.
BEtEEEEMATESTE $963,500 The 7t Round of Dance Atrtistic Internship Scheme $963,500
FNESLEMALES1E $879,700 The 8™ Round of Music Artistic Internship Scheme $879,700
ENEEREMATESE $1,080,100 The 8™ Round of Drama Artistic Internship Scheme $1,080,100
BN\EEEEMAA BT 58 $576,700 The 8" Round of Xiqu Artistic Internship Scheme $576,700
/Vgt Subtotal $120,032,822

3y
TR - 28 PROMOTION & PARTICIPATION

HKD
BHAEERENE R The 16" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards $4,850,000
FBEE > RBHELENBW IS - B2F » It gives formal recognition to accomplished artists and arts groups,
UK FHFEMEBEETEE and organisations that have made significant contributions to the arts

development in Hong Kong.

F+HERBERAETD The 14* Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme $4,947,500
ZEEEMAERR LGRS LS A R Appoint primary, secondary and special school students who have
R~ N R TR BRI R A PR A IR B BT A fE o FHEI outstanding achievement in arts and passion to promote art as Arts
ERG EREEBNEXENRNZTEES > 8iF Ambassadors. The scheme launches a series of online and offiline
IE83E) &k Ha - 8481 - activities, such as "Youth Arts Week" and "Creative+ Arts Week".
2021/22FE LFHREEHERKR EEAE 2021/22 Shanghai Street Arts Spaces Project $600,000

SHEBRETLFEARAREEREEMKLERE »
EE [EAETE - NETHALE o

To support Hong Kong Open Printshop Limited in managing the arts
space and curating exhibitions through running the Hong Kong Open
Press, and bringing arts closer to the public.
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Proactive Projects

BEEGEIEREH 2021/22

HEABSEEREETESEY  ABAERNE
e > 1§ B ERF RGBT 2 EiBINEMEIR
BEENEMERHELER » LWEEBER - /B
BRABGEREL - RE > URTRNHERERE
fiEE) o

Jockey Club New Arts Power 2021/22

Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, it is a
five-month arts festival featuring those works which were supported
and recommended by HKADC to participate in the arts festivals or
arts markets overseas. They have been returned to our hometown for
Hong Kong people. An array of performances, exhibitions as well as
different community outreach and school activities are organised.

HKD

$7,438,470

SRAEE AR

ERBEHRER > IRHFERNIF ERSHERARRE
Rt/ ST EEETEA - IR
TRRSHIER ; ARESRRABENEIE &
S ARBERALE

Arts-in-School Partnership Scheme

Funded by Home Affairs Bureau, the scheme supports school
operators to lease their premises and facilities for local arts
groups/organisations to address the demand for arts space and
rehearsal venues. It also aims to foster mutual collaborations of
schools and arts sector and bring arts into the campus and
community.

$12,103,418

Mg, &8

SRR ARR - SERNEKTHEMERHA
HE - KM T RE MR - BEMMRERE

o

Arts in the City Scheme

The scheme was launched to support innovative community arts
projects with high quality and calibre which enhances the public’s
understanding, interests and appreciation in arts.

$2,030,000

&4 - B RE

FEBHEMRBRA/EMERERRIMEE - BAZ
fiTRI(E > EM= AR RE R —RIERES)
AFEAT ~ B~ HHREGER > AEBMRHRE
MV EATEBIREER o

ARTS - TECH Exhibition

By inviting curators/arts organisations to integrate arts and
technology and curate three thematic arts tech exhibitions and a
series of outreach programmes, we aim to introduce to introduce
novel interactive arts experiences to the public by connecting arts,
technology and community in a real and virtual space.

$4,960,000
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/\et Subtotal

$36,929,388




PosthiE &8 2022

AR HEIEIB A 5 BB PO BV BATED © BT
RERAME > BRESSREBRHERINHTR
A o

DEVELOPMENT & EXCHANGE

Performance in Mainland Scheme 2022

Through collaborating with different festivals, art centers and
performing art venues, the scheme aims to promote the touring of
Hong Kong works to different cities in Mainland.

FE M E

HKD

$3,000,000

BSOEREHEFR — FHEEER

REEBAXCEM+ERESE  BF2 MRt
T BBEREN  AREBSHFEE
BEFFRELERINER - EI—ERZBETE
~aBENENHNRER o

The 59t International Art Exhibition of the Venice Biennale —
Hong Kong Response Exhibition

This is the fifth collaboration between HKADC and M+ of West
Kowloon Cultural District in co-presenting the Hong Kong Exhibition
at the 59th International Art Exhibition, La Biennale di Venezia. The
exhibition Angela Su: Arise, Hong Kong in Venice presents the latest
look of Hong Kong contemporary art at one of the world’s most
prestigious international art platforms.

$7,100,000

BliE TUEXREBE) 5t

ZNEBEREE > BFERNEEXS2EE - FH
UkEERRARZHE > DAL TXEREE]
AER > HIRAHRBAAEEKRBRAT > &E
W EOME R EERR - (&R 1E KR 21
327 > EARERE °

Development Plan for "A Greater Bay Area (GBA) Aesthetic
Culture"

To commission The Federation of Hong Kong Writers to invite literary
groups, media and higher education institutions from Greater Bay
Area to participate, with the goal of developing a "cultural Greater Bay
Area" by publishing a 2-page Literary Arts Platform Section at
Ming-Pao and a supplement in Ming-Pao-Monthly, for faciliating GBA
cultural creation and academic exchange.

$4,400,000

Vst Subtotal

$14,500,000
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EREMAEERE 2020/21

FRBREBXCEMEERRNSEER > 1H
BERATAR > 51 ESRAREMARROER

FEo

RESEARCH & PLANNING

Annual Arts Survey 2020/21

To record the growth of the local arts community for observing the
ecology of local arts and culture and to facilitate discussion on the
developmental needs of the arts sector.

HKD

$1,519,000

Ok EE s R B R ETE] 2021/22

BEASHTSRASH BN TS » R—
MEHEREREEENENEY  UREREE
U WEHRINE > BERILM S RIETHES
H o

Oral History and Archives 2021/22

A pilot project to produce video clips capturing the interviews with
selected artists, and to collect and compile any related materials of
the interviewees in order to restore historical information and enrich
interview content.

$3,200,000

ERRH X {EHR1E2021

HfadmRIED > SRS T ERMSEZ HHWE
T0ZIEXEHEMR » DUSEEHERIER > B HFE
XACRIE AT IS AE BT R E R o

World Cities Culture Forum 2021

Initiated by the Mayor of London, the project mainly collected over 70
cultural indicators from each of the participating city to understand
the demand and supply of cultural activities and attended the Forum
to exchange the policy development on the area of arts and culture.

$82,050

EASHUREERRE

AT LTETERME > R FEBTH
RRN—EEBRR B8R/ HES - 4G
EIRREMRAEMIERNRER R - BEBHES

T3 45

lRe-establishing Musical Space

in Hong Kong - From concert halls

to virtual infinity. $528,000

L
TEBPIETH S RESE - FAESE)  $110,000
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Thematic Research on Hong Kong Music Development

To conduct thematic research studies on major phenomena, topics
and/or new trends in Hong Kong music development during recent
years. It is expected that the research outcomes of the Scheme will
be conducive to the music sector’s development in the long run:

Fung Lok-chi
“Reestablishing Musical Space in Hong Kong —
From concert halls to virtual infinity” $528,000

Lin Ka-chun
“The evolution of the wind band in Hong Kong :
The forgotten history” $110,000

$1,280,000



FE M E

HKD
EFEFAEI(E—RE) Art Critiques Writing Scheme (first wave) $552,000
AEENATBREISE HEMIMEBEZET The project aims at encouraging art criticism writing, promoting social
X E - s RREET4CHESE 0 FRE EARRERA reading, discussion and archieve of art criticism articles, and at the
BIFANTIE - BEBMEHB NN > G same time affirming the work of art critics in different eras. Nine
grantees are as below (topics of their critiques available in Chinese
only):
ERIEIE ($60,000) - EHBATR LR RATBSER Gt Cheng Ching-hang $60,000
2> 2ETmE (g% BA+ZE/N\+ER7 Wong King-fai $40,000
ES BB EIERE » BRI 5 AR B REAT R Ting Hon-hang $20,000
Bt hEB (A28 MEBEFXEAROEN Lee Sai-chong Jack $60,000
= B Lam Ka-wai $49,920
EYHE (540,000) - MRAEE BEFEEEFS He Jia-yao $30,000
KREEWRE  NBIUE (KEHRE) 26 Lin Chi-ho $40,000
T #1E (520,000) - FEILKE x FGiF L Leung Wai-sze $60,000
=T ($60,000) - HBHESHIR BB R AIER Cheng Wai-pang $60,000
EITEREIIAZE - UEIBEEA20t 42 R HAR R HAZET
RIEREBZEAFIKT
RZRAE (549,920) - BReTE B EE 52 EiTHYRIAE
fAIZ 12 (30,000) - RERIERE ~ BRIEME - BRIKE
LR EHEGRRERNERHRZERRE
EESR (540,000) - HITRIEZ FTEBRISEMR K
ERMSEA LB > sTakR BEEEZ2ME
ELEH - REE2ROERREMEE
2855 ($60,000) - LA TEBRIIZITT— RiAEE (PR
IR BIIZERZE) 2REBEREIZHE RN
RIS ($60,000) - 7 & MMt R /) VEI15 (19804 1K)
HI3 T SE
Vst Subtotal $6,081,050
4% Total $177,543,260
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

stEIEED

(1/4/2021 - 31/3/2022)

PROJECT GRANT

P REIF

ARTISTIC CREATION AND EXCELLENCE

ES
RE EXHIBITION
HKD
ERfRFES Au Yeung Ying-chai $42,400
FEES SERE 'A taste of Hong Kong' Comic Exhibition

Cathay Camera Club Cathay Camera Club $76,600
Hong Kong Reimagined Hong Kong Reimagined
BxE Chak Chung-ho $65,700
Chak it out 2023 Chak it out 2023
BREELR Chan Chung-wun $86,400
=& Light Up
B E Chan Wing-sang $44,300
Crown Shyness Crown Shyness
#HEAR Chiu Long-tin, Alain $301,600
antiplayground antiplayground
EREEKEEY Contemporary Innovative Ink Painting Association $22,900
ERAIEKEEEFR2021 Contemporary Innovative Ink Painting Association Annual Exhibition

2021
ERAETEEY GALAXY ART ASSOCIATION OF HONG KONG $190,000
AEEN FEETEEGEF Visual Arts: Exhibition Project
EBENPER Hong Kong Art Network $70,200
HE2021 BT 2 £ LB R Fresh Trend 2021 Art Graduates Joint Exhibition
FREPEEHTEERAF Hong Kong Chinese Arts Club Ltd. $87,600
EETEENERINFEEEFRE Visual Arts: Exhibition Project
BHRIBEBIRAT Hong Kong Church Music Service Ltd. $53,600
BEEE IR E = RE2022 Loong Ling Kwong Calligraphy & Chinese Paintings Exhibition 2022
EE Koon Wai-bong $135,300
Here and There (Contemporary Art Exhibition of Here and There (Contemporary Art Exhibition of Hong Kong
Hong Kong Landscape) Landscape)
%289 Lai Ming $46,500
RPRBNT—HEESHEGRERE 82 Years of the Artistic Endeavor of Lai Ming cum Silver Jubilee of

HK Springtide Art Society Exhibition
BEEIS Law Yuk-mui $128,000

IZRMIB — BEIRS - REGES « XK "Song of the Exile" — Improvised Cinema, video installation &

archival materials
FER Lee Suet-ying $82,100
IPHTEED £ Sand Settling on Sand — A Non-Solo of Jamsen Law in association

with Linda Lai, Verdy Leung, Anson Mak, and Annie Wan
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HKD
ZFEE Mak Hoi-ching $72,300
BREET I've already seen
nProjekt nProjekt $48,300
B EREZ T A Non-Solo of Tsang Chui Mei — Above the Underline
nProjekt nProjekt $203,700
Under - Line (Electric Edition) Under-Line (Electric Edition)
T =MARAE Para/Site Art Space Ltd. $115,300
Major group exhibition on mental health in Major group exhibition on mental health in December 2021 and
December 2021 and March 2022 March 2022
R Tse Ho-dan $97,700
F77:3 Tig 'Saw'
HRE Tse Suk-ting $52,800
HEER Works by Sara Tse
ErE Tsim Hui-laam $113,700
Over The Ocean, Over The Sea Over The Ocean, Over The Sea
ETES Wong Chi-yung $94,900
RS An Odyssey of Light
HiRER Wong Chun-yam $43,900
"FERER" B R "Relationship" ART EXHIBITION
FEs2 Wong Kai-kin $28,400
FREREAERE (—RREEY) 'General Waste' solo exhibition by Wong Kai Kin
== 4 Wong Kit-yi $103,500
Witches Own Without (W.0.W) Witches Own Without (W.O.W)
=SB Wong Kwan-ho $36,000
FREERS DR IREC paralysed in the pleasure of the inner palace
=EE Wong Lai-ching $150,000
{3 i ik Transmission/ Transmutation
=Higig Wong Pui-fung $39,900
ERBBLES | —(EHLBRNZERERERE Exhibiting Hong Kong in London: a multimedia retrospective

exhibition a century after

ki Wong Wing-fung $47,300
D - ) EokElrERE 'Stitching Soul' By Wong Wing Fung
=RE Wong Tin-ying $116,000
FHEEBESARENME The 4" Hong Kong Book Art Festival
iR Mak Hoi-ching $414,900
HEFETIT Sparks upon us
fAER Ho Carol Oi-yan $64,600
(FTFH) When Parallel Worlds Collide
HE= Yiu Kwan-ho $34,000
TEREAIAE Visual Arts: Exhibition Project
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Recipients of HKADC Grants

BR [ 8% [ RISEMEI(F

FILM / VIDEO / MEDIA ARTS PRODUCTION

HKD
B3 Au Cheuk-man $253,300
EX Homeness
5% Choi Wing-yee, Kimburley $275,000
Multiplicity in Interactive Life Storytelling: Hong Multiplicity in Interactive Life Storytelling: Hong Kong Older Women's
Kong Older Women's Divergent Lives and Divergent Lives and Subjectivities
Subjectivities
Khan Qasim Khan Qasim $253,300
My 30 days of Fasting My 30 days of Fasting
BIFE Law Sum-po, Jamsen $146,000
A Non-Solo of Elaine Wong — Flat 20C A Non-Solo of Elaine Wong — Flat 20C
SRR Lo Lai-lai $100,000
RITHES A Messenger — Passerby in Our Battlefields
2581 Mak Hoi-shan, Anson $486,900
% - B% - &ffy Mindfulness Everyday-life Art
SRR Ng Pui-shan $250,000
BRI Second First Love
BN Ray LC $98,000
/B IN/ACTive
XCEED Ltd. XCEED Ltd. $382,500
FutureTense Awards Exhibition 2022 FutureTense Awards Exhibition 2022
Scott Hessels Scott Hessels $170,000
o ry Memorial Birdsongs
=ER Wong Siu-pong $474,300
HmAA KRIER I'm sorry for my birth and existence
BEX Yeung Po-man, Polly $470,000
EREIE  Silili & & Silili & Tree VR
i PERFORMANCE

HKD
BRVRE T E Brighten Art Promotion $119,100
FriEFmiE Selected Works of Yuen May
BERIi5 Cantonese Opera Theatre $185,900
MiRERIAELLERIE — BlE Xiqu: Performance
FRERSH Chan Xiyong, Andrew $76,900
7 - #BEI%5 Podcasting Theatre
R 5% % Chan Yik-Lun, Jeffrey $91,100
CF - 8B) Drift
R Cheung Ngar-lai $162,100
(18 - Bh) DOTS
RAREIEIREERAE CU Chorus Association Ltd. $101,700

RARGIEE (B2

CU Chorus Cantonese Choral Showcase
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CULTEIE CULTURE PRODUCTION $205,800
MERIMETE DREIASES ) 518 More Than Two "Our Rolling Stars" Project
SHE Dasein Theatre and Production $232,500
SHELRIE=: (BEFRE) ARENBRLCHR Series of Local Reality-Chapter lll: "Once Floated" A Transcendental
B35 Documentary Theatre of Rennie's Mill
Y& . IBES Fai@Studio $66,300
RER (HHAS) Snow on the Peach Blossom Creek
AIFEBMESERAR First Half Arts in Concept Ltd. $145,700
BANESE Posthuman Spectacle
e S HBRAR Flower Music Company Ltd. $380,100
HES TR (EEE) Little Kids Jazz World at Christmas
EL B FREE TO PLAY $164,800
BEENTHEEIS The Stools inspired by The Chairs
BEE Fung Kwok-Kee, Gabriel $176,500
(BR) —EMEEFETRRNEISFER Unveil the Light
TRERIEEE Heteroglossia $321,600
ARAZHARE It's only the end of the World
ERLERIGE Hong Kong Jiangsu Zhejiang Opera Association $148,900
R T FEE S Chinese Traditional Yue Opera
BhasgiE JAM ISLAND THEATRE $286,600
TR LIFRFZ<STEAMEI ZEXEENEHX The Miracle Journey (STEAM)
BEXT{Eh>
A Peter Jordan $164,800
CEARRITE) (B4) Great Expectations
RIS R Kim Lun Cantonese Opera Troupe $136,500
FriETE (AR B (BiREE) Teach & Lead on "Why Don't You Return" & "Legend of the White

Snake"
BT Lai Ching-ping, Priscilla $263,300
FHRE Lost and Found
HER Lam Wai-yan, Chris $201,800
ERERER Dance performance project
EdsEY Lau Yan-ho, Matthew $41,000
R 22.4% op.24 Commission Project
ISREE RIS Ming Fai Cantonese Opera Association $172,600
BHEZERR Legacy of Love
BEXEMIEE Nan Art Workshop $123,500
HARER (Mmiskin)y FE A Re-run of "The Lost Revenge"
EEIS X EREBRAT Nobodies' Theatre Production Ltd. $110,300
BRI A-Ngau - the Ox of Kong City
Matthew Wayne Schreibeis Matthew Wayne Schreibeis $243,400
B8EN Neon Sounds
EXREER Spring-Time Chinese Opera $96,600
BE| (HE) "The Jewelry Purse"
SEHUER Tam King-sum, Shawn $15,200
RANZS=EX8881T Doyle Piano Trio - Crawling Forward
EREAN The Autistic Genius $240,500
TRREIE S The Hongkong Bestie Beat
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HKD
BEIS Theatredetour $132,500
FETHITED Executioners
XESLEMREERAT Tin Ma Music and Opera Association Ltd. $112,400
AUFTEALCE — BRIEYH (RARE) (+&=&S) Novelty & Classics - Cantonese Opera Performance "Romance of
Two Generation" & "Impeachment of a corrupted Minister"

=HEhHE Wong King-fai $324,900
e Bid Mui Cheuk Yin's Diary
EFER Wong Sin-i $99,600

(o FEan) "Anastasia, Tathagata"
‘EME Yakusha Theatre $170,700

(SEFLLDREZ) Mount Koya Samsara
ERNHLEEBRAR The Hong Kong CrossRoads Ensemble Limited $184,000
e The Lotus Script

HKD

BEEEsE Au Siu-lung $24,800

(EEKE | SF/RVGEL) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism
Liam Raymond Francis Blackford Liam Raymond Francis Blackford $24,000
"A Gateway Has Opened" "A Gateway Has Opened"

Paola Caronni Paola Caronni $24,000
"Uncharted Waters" "Uncharted Waters"
PRESAS Chan Hay-ching $22,900
CRAEZ) Literature Publication: Novel
SBIEE Chau Tsz-yan, Emily $42,000
CNEE) Tuck Shop
IRARE Cheung Yin-chu $10,900
(IVEE LB E) "Lucy's Poems Collection on Lonely Garden"
HHERES Chiu Liang-ching $63,200
B EI One Frame Memories
HE Chong Yuen-sang $16,300
(HREBEZFRFEER) Literature Publication: Prose
HEEE Wong Kwok-shiu $54,600
FFMEOEE — BARBERERL Film Publication
KEE Chu Chi-wa $27,000
(%= <22 Literature Publication: Literature for Children/Teenage

BREE Chen Fong-fong $58,000
mEvR Silent Voices

EEHERRAR Infolink Publishing Ltd. $49,800
BAERN T T — BRENS%EHR The Solitary Walk of Unicorn : Musical Portraits of Chow Yiu Fai

i Chan Nga-chee $49,200
PRER N BB ZI Ry E i Exploring art in difficult moment
RIRIR Chui Chun-pong $30,000
({19 Literature Publication: Novel
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HKD
EEHRRBRAT (XEIE) Click Press Ltd. (Culture Plus) $28,000
(e egEas BT (BORSTR) BE) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism
R
SERE Fang Fenghua $33,000
(X2H=E) Literature Publication: Other Literary Arts and Literary Criticism
BEE Fung Chun-kam $36,700
(FHREEATED "Interviews"
SRIRENFRRAT Golden Will Entertainment Production Ltd. $169,600
FREEFIEE BLERIBR) Reflections on Selected Signature Pieces Premiered by Wan Fai Yin
ERBRSEREERAR The Hong Kong Association of Cantonese Opera Scholars Ltd. $97,800
EENEMES | ERIRERAS S Master Mak's Curriculum of Cantonese Operatic Singing: Traditional
Ban-giang and Classical Repertory
EREEETHMRAR Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd. $168,400
[F#5A] 2022-2023 HHxEtE Publication of "Dance News" 2021-2023
EABENERTIBIRAT Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine Company Ltd. $22,400
(HEFIERBAD Literature Publication: Novel
BER Kit Chun-yu $43,000
(—HUBTEHERBEZET) "An Embroidering Needle Through Ribs"
BERR Kung Sum-chuen $33,000
(FANEZE—RBERFANER) Literature Publication: Novel
SREFIE Kwok Sze-hang $89,000
FHRH — EEEFE(EZE) City of Scripts 2 — The Hong Kong Type Designers
%268 Lai Ming $66,600
KEZF — sEmERMEE AR R EE Rhythm of Lingnan Painting — Lai Ming and Lingnan Masters
22 R Lau Hok-shing $33,500
2Bk (ARERBIBIE) "scented: fading memory" by Lau Hok Shing
REE Leung Wai-lok $63,600
AR EES Let's take a stroll
=g Li Jun $23,100
(PR ER) Literature Publication: Novel
EER Liao Su-lan $49,000
(EREEEBREEG T/ VEEER) 66" Anniversay Commemorative Anthology of The HONG KONG CHINESE
PEN CENTRE INTERNATIONAL PEN
B Ling Pui-sze $53,000
ERFFERE LRSS Ling Pui Sze's Publishing Project
M H R B RAT Manuscript Publishing Ltd. $23,800
(BEEXBHLELE) Literature Publication: Literary Criticism
MR B RAT Manuscript Publishing Ltd. $39,000
(HBTRERYE - BEER  HEEE) Literature Publication: Prose
RS REMRELIRREE MASTER OF FINE ARTS IN DRAMA AND THEATRE EDUCATION $78,600
BRI B R EMELERE(—) ALUMNI ASSOCIATION
Collected Works of MFA In Drama And Theatre Education Vol.1
Vishal Nanda Vishal Nanda $24,000
"Please Stand Back From the Platform Door" "Please Stand Back From the Platform Door"
SE8 Ng Chun-yin $14,400
(€ ) Literature Publication: Novel
T+ Or Chi-wai $38,000
CETLUEE) Literature Publication: Novel
James Camillus Shea James Camillus Shea $24,000

(AL

Moving a Stone: Selected Poems of Yam Gong
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HKD
miE Siu Heng $188,600
RS (FAREM: CEMEE) =Rk hREtE David Clarke's "Hong Kong Art: Culture and Decolonization"

Translation and Publication Project
&R AR Sze Yau-peng $44,500
(FForERE) Literature Publication: Prose
BT Tsai Yim-pui $30,000
(—EFERRHE=ENAS) (%) Literature Publication: Poetry
B¥%H Tsang Fan-yu $29,200
(=) "The publication project of Are You Used To"
LokEE Tsang Wing-chung $29,000
(FEREY "Tottering Steps"
=A@ Wong Ho-wai, Tomaz $88,600
(BEIR) "Our Toy Stories"
FEE Wong Mo-chi $14,400
(EEER) "Although Love is painful..."
=EE Wong Sau-lin $28,000
(BERE) Literature Publication: Prose
=EH Wong Wai-hing, Anthony $40,600
(PRIBARGEHER) "Go through sadness to happiness"
=112 Wong Wai-leung $25,000
(REERITE . BREFERE) Essays Written in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan & Shenzhen
BB Wu Wai-man Witman $27,000
(a2 o) Literature Publication: Poetry
EUEE Yan Pui-kei $29,000
s AR "Demons in Our Society"
EREER Yim Hon-yam $33,500
(REEARITZ M ) (B5EE) Literature Publication: Poetry
HHEZN Yu Kwok-lit $191,800
(ERBMEE | THEXCRENBZHER) Mx Research and Publication Project "Hong Kong Arts to be Continued:
S RREE (B5) 14 Practices on Cultural Planning"
w3 Diana Yue $76,600
REEHMX Z+=RH= "English translation of Twenty-three Essays by Zhang Chengzi"
REE Zhang Hongsheng $34,500
(HTizsR) Literature Publication: Classical Chinese Writing
RE Zhang Hui $44,500
(AIz2EE) Literature Publication: Prose
=S Wong Ling $28,600
KEARRR Healing from Nature
RE Zhang Hui $15,800
(2R BN S EE) Literature Publication: Prose
AR HONG KONG LIFE MODEL CLUB $68,900
(FPIRIIESE ) OUR MODELS
o Ma So-mui $90,900
¥R — BA KRB BRI Entries of heavenly blessings: Traditional wooden hanging plaques
'‘Cai-men' from Chinese vernacular architecture in and outside Hong Kong
BEs Zhou Huamei $30,000
GBR) Literature Publication: Novel
1)vit Subtotal $15,306,100
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ARTS EDUCATION AND PROMOTION

ZiTHE

ARTS EDUCATION

HKD
FEBIRATE Count-In Music Ltd. $346,500
ERSERT4/2021-2022 Hong Kong Youth Jazz Collective 2021-2022
gz Ho Kin-chung, Louis $259,100
REEMEE AR 2 Secondary School Art Development Lecture Series
ERERE/VEBREBRAT Hong Kong Children and Juvenile Chinese Opera Troupe Ltd. $72,500
RER/VEBERIFIMREEI2022 (1B E6A) Children and Juvenile Cantonese Opera Training Program
ERARE/VFEREEFRAR Hong Kong Children and Juvenile Chinese Opera Troupe Ltd. $94,200
RE R/ FEERIFIARETEI2021(9B E128) Children and Juvenile Cantonese Opera Training Program
BESERATE Drip Music Ltd. $323,800
BLIEEE TR REE Jazz Chamber Ensemble Workshop & Showcase
Sl B EIE Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association $184,600
(5/2022 - 4/2023) RE KB/ EBRIFE The Youth's Training Workshop of Cantonese Opera (5/2022 - 4/2023)
THE Lui Pak-hay, Patrick $373,100
BT ASEIEEE Jazz Orchestra Mentorship Programme
FBEHRN Hong Kong Arts Centre $418,000
JeiE Cinema 2.0: llluminating Vacuum
—R—EMBRAR One Month One Art Ltd. $140,100
BUE T7]%8) SERE Drama Docent Training Programme
REEL TO REEL INSTITUTE Ltd. REEL TO REEL INSTITUTE Ltd. $467,000
Reel to Reel BEXILHRBRHEATE] 2022 Reel to Reel Film Heritage Preservation and Education Project 2022
A EE Sky Bird Puppet Group $120,600
FEEARMBEL(ZD) Intangible Heritage Puppet Show (2)
EESBHRAE The Hong Kong Virtuoso Chorus $326,800
EARREEIEE2022 Hong Kong Inter-school Choral Festival 2022
HEKRBEXERAE Wong Fai Puppet Shadow Company Ltd. $260,000
BEEA8 Crazy Puppet Show
REABEFERAR Wong Fai Puppet Shadow Company Ltd. $138,100
BE R EA Young Innovative Puppet Show
BHTEHEEIRAR Para/Site Art Space Ltd. $128,600
Exhibition curated by an Emerging Curator and Exhibition curated by an Emerging Curator and Development Scheme for
Development Scheme for Emerging Artists Emerging Artists
FH:E Wong Hai-wing $331,300
BRIFERPT Z B RS Xiqu: Arts Education and Promotion Project
BER Ngan So-yan Dorothy $53,100
ER - BR —HEBEHELSHE Arts Beyond Sight — A Pilot Scheme on Social View
XY ITIEERRAT Chor Studio Ltd. $493,600
AR EE2022 LLLitSat - life, light, literature
EBARAT Syu Sing Ltd. $128,000

=B AEEHE

Syu Sing: Audio Book Project
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HKD
BERETFARETEEDT International Association of Art Critics Hong Kong $127,500
ST TeRAE | BEEEFETA « HERITRK Art Criticism Website: Young Arts' Writers & Writers' Support and New
IS AR RUE Digital Content & Technical Support
EARERSFHEIRAT Hong Kong International Drummer Festival Ltd. $203,400
ABEFEFE2021 E LB EE S Asia Pacific Drummer Competition 2021 and Competition Awards

Ceremony
EAXRTHRBEERAT Hong Kong Literary Criticism Society Company Ltd. $375,000
BiRE 2wl — ARt 2 Transmedia Literary Criticism 4 in 1 Publication Plan
EER Tang Mi-ling $51,100
[EXHE 57! 5t B & B - R IRIE | S S st Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme
EpgRE Chen Ming-ying $51,000
[EXHE 57! 5t 8 & B - R IRIE | S St Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme
FBEHE Lai Kwan-kuen $51,900
[EXHE 5751 5t 8 & B - RIS | S S st Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme
PRt EE Chan Sai-wah $43,500
[EXHE 5751 5t B & B - IS | S S st Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme
FERE Chow Lai-hing, Vicky $52,200
[EXHE 571 5t 8 & B - IS S S st Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme
S Ko Lai $48,600
[EXHE 571 5t 8 & B - RIS | S S st Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme
AR Chui Yuet-ming $47,800
[EXHE 571 5t B & B - IS | S S st Xiqu Professional Training Pilot Scheme
pA L E=o

154 = B AR TS ARTS PROMOTION AND SERVICES

HKD
DR R E Asian People's Theatre Festival Society $465,800
BT—EEEEFEASTEH The 11" Hong Kong International Deaf Film Festival
ERBEEGERAT Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd. $312,500
PO SEIE I R A 5t &l 2022 Cross-strait Dance Exchange Platform Plan 2022
ERBRGE Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies $400,000
B=TEEBEEEIIRNERE The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards Presentation Ceremony
MiRERAR Microwave Company Ltd. $493,300
TR B PR YR A AT 652021 Microwave International New Media Arts Festival 2021
BRES BRI Mime Touch Theatre $96,300
TENERRIEAR 2022 Asia Mime Link 2022
SFABEREXHIREERAR The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Limited $499,800
FMO+EEBERERE AR HKIFF46 - Firebird Award
ERERETHIREERAR The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Ltd. $422,600

B+RESBERERE: FRTZA

HKIFF46 - Filmmaker In Focus
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COMMUNITY ARTS DEVELOPMENT

HKD
EAETRHEBRAT HKALPS Ltd. $313,100
(ReErhpIsEE) —BIRREIZEMRE] I'm perfect in my imperfection - VESSEL Artist-in-Residence
ERAHEEEER Hong Kong Street Dance Development Alliance $296,200
mEEEH AR 2021 Street Dance Culture Appreciation Series 2021
EAHE RS Hong Kong Street Dance Development Alliance $448,800
HEEIE R R35 55 8 2022-2023 Street Dance Promotion and Theatre Development Program 2022-2023
R Siu Wai-jung, Justin $324,700
lJazz, from the Ground Up) B+ x (&7 "Jazz, from the Ground Up" - Jazz x Community Live Stream Concert Series
KEEEEEBIRAT Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. $129,600
BRGenEIX —ERANEEERERE When Picture Meets Text - Hybrid Creative Experience Camp
V&t Subtotal $9,913,700
~
XIEZ CULTURAL EXCHANGE
HKD
BERIE(EE)BRAR Actors' Family (Hong Kong) Ltd. $336,600
(RAZB R 2021 EEKOR (FBLL - IBE) "The Love Story of Sam and Sally" Greater Bay Area Tour 2021
Alice Rensy Productions Limited Alice Rensy Productions Ltd. $157,600
Pont Saint Esprit Pont Saint Esprit
5 3 37 Chan Kin-sing $107,100
The New Black The New Black
PRIE{ Chan Wai-kit $33,600
The Kanaall0 Residency The Kanaal10 Residency
A Chau Yin-ping $88,300
CABNES) RMNEEREETEE2023 "Voices of a Siren" Tour to Adelaide Fringe Festival 2023
e Chau Yu-shing $75,600
TELE... 2 [ In-between
RIS Cheung Ngar-lai $42,200
(e DOTS
RS2 Cheung Yee-kwan $70,100
SONIA Cheung Yee Kwan solo exhibition SONIA Cheung Yee Kwan solo exhibition
RERE Chuk Tsz-yin $89,700
=R CEY Kaohsiung Shorts: "Plain Sailing"
EEMEERRAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $613,000
(—EAN——) XEMEARIRES L 14 Variations on the Theme of Yi Yi at Taipei
EEMEERRAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $587,000
EEIREISEMBBOHE (REESE) 2022 TIFA "Two men, ten years later"
FEEE Heteroglossia $70,700
BHZH Song from far away
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HKD
(ES: Ho Yuejin $12,000
"Reading Chinese Characters in Digital Language "Reading Chinese Characters in Digital Language Art" Visiting Research Fellow
Art" Visiting Research Fellow in Brown in Brown University, USA
University, USA
EHBEHL Hong Kong Arts Centre $402,600
Chroma 11 Virtual Reality Dance Film Experience Chroma 11 Virtual Reality Dance Film Experience in Venice Film Festival
in Venice Film Festival
EHBEESERREAT Hong Kong Cantonese Opera Artists Club Ltd. $500,000
BHMEE AR Cultural Exchange Project
Kalos Productions (HK) Limited Kalos Productions (HK) Ltd. $424,800
BEL (B) MEFEEEPLKE Wayson Poon's"PHONATE" tour to Tanssin talo (Dance House Helsinki) in 2022
=F 3| Ko Tin-yan, Celia $16,300
Curious Cases Curious Cases
[FER Kwan Ka-kit $156,600
AR EEKIR2021 Alan Kwan Taiwan Tour 2021
iR Lau Kit-ying $70,000
E+=EhEENEFERE2021 Xlllth Florence Biennale 2021
2= Lau Yan-ho, Matthew $85,900
Dr. Matthew Lau at Knoxville, Tennessee, USA Dr. Matthew Lau at Knoxville, Tennessee, USA 2022
2022
BIERE Law Sum-po, Jamsen $59,700
Nature and Social Inclusion in collaboration with Nature and Social Inclusion in collaboration with ROOT of Studio Assisie
ROOT of Studio Assisie
Eaph Lee Kai-chung $247,300

(mPR7IE) —H MLUEEZEM 28 The Infinite Train- Exhibition in WU SPACE

=ER Lee Suet-ying $352,800
Under - Line (Norway Edition) Under * Line (Norway Edition)
REBW Leong Wai-ling, Vivian $84,400
BIbEME2021—F B & &R M EFailures with Taipei Arts Festival 2021- Failures with Fathers
Fathers
SER Lo Lai-lai $151,000
JERRANR A REREE Yet Light Would Not Departs From Darkness
X Man Ching-ying $111,800
BN AR AR Y B R 2T 5 2 Artists in Residence at Su Ho Memorial Paper Museum
RS ERIEERRAR Miranda Chin Dance (Mirandance) Company Ltd. $315,600
EFB EEXER R ZHR(2022) Cultural Exchange Project
MYVOICE MYVOICE $273,600
The International Theatre Project - From Hong The International Theatre Project - From Hong Kong to Mexico 2022
Kong to Mexico 2022
258 Ng Yin-chun, Fiona $127,500
Inter + Phase - Oro Edition Inter « Phase - Oro Edition
nProjekt nProjekt $127,700
Seeds of Remembrance Seeds of Remembrance
nProjekt nProjekt $245,400
Under - Line (Barcelona Edition) Under « Line (Barcelona Edition)
nProjekt nProjekt $249,500

Under + Line (Perth Edition)

Under - Line (Perth Edition)
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HKD
Portefaix Valerie Portefaix Valerie $100,000
Liquid Stories [Hong Kong Oyster Stories] Liquid Stories [Hong Kong Oyster Stories]
b3 Ray LC $17,200
= Presentation of Self in Machine Life
ey e Shum Kwan-yi $157,700
Sl (HERE) Hong Kong Sketches the Musical
BEAREHERAR SingFest Ltd. $371,600
EifE%S (R4S ) | EEEY Bach im Theater Johannes-Passion: Germany tour
Trilateral Lab Trilateral Lab $247,200
Dream Sequence in Berlin - "a room different Dream Sequence in Berlin - "a room different from the one you are in now"
from the one you are in now"
B ATHRAR Videotage Ltd. $64,000
MwEeE t | SfsREHS st —m3R Micromegas Residency - Paris
=hneE Wong Ka-chung $148,300
20"AiR Berlin Alexanderplatz" Z1i75t &4 &+ &1+ Art community research and creation project (media and sound art) with
B HAZEHI BT ot 81 (MR RS AN B S 8l -1 BN S 5 Hong Kong community in Europe in artist residency "AiR Berlin
w3 Alexanderplatz"
=hNLE Wong Ka-chung $126,700
IREESNELSE BHAER =£F - HEE1 "Whisper From Far Away" Switzerland Solo Exhibition, Triennale, and
3| Community Project
=B Wong Wun-ting, Michelle $43,300
Hungry for Time Hungry for Time
Sl Yu Shuk-pui $102,700
ERZERHGED The Remains of Genetic Salon
L1154 Zheng Bo $466,000
FOEREHEERRE Participation in the 59 Venice Biennale
BB Zheng Bo $461,300
B3t Wanwu Council
it Subtotal $8,592,000
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2l FELLOWSHIP / AWARDS
HKD
SEBEne Youth Literary Awards Association $186,800
BE+N\EBEEXRE The 48" Youth Literary Awards
1\&t Subtotal $186,800
=+ =
HEER GRANT FOR EMERGING ARTISTS
R
= EXHIBITION
HKD
PReR{D Chan Pinn-young, Maria $57,800
FRK IR Trees in the Waters in Breathing
PR fR Chan Wai-kit $40,000
LKA RE Flow and Hover
sIEED Kong Hoi-kan $40,000
TEESERSEZRE | THRKFR Kong Hoi Kan's contemporary Chinese Seal exhibition — "Paradox"
BIS Law How-tung, Tiffany $39,700
Only rocks know i was reminiscing... Only rocks know i was reminiscing...
TN Ngaw Hiu-nam $29,000
BRIERE A R Do not go gentle into that good night
Rinkd Yue Yuen-yu $29,900
KitR M58 — 4 0.3 Landescape Project Hong Kong 0.3
Yuen Nga-chi $40,000

REZ
wwinf  RE - BEEERE

Monuments: Flipper, Ada and Honey
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FILM / VIDEO / MEDIA ARTS PRODUCTION

HKD
BRERE Chan Long-fung $50,000
RERS alter.tempo
BEF Leung Lai-fan $58,200
i)l The Strange Station
A PERFORMANCE

HKD
FR3Z4R, Chan Man-uen $23,700
BE — PR TY Y BLAST — Abby Chan Percussion Recital
FREEE Chan Tsz-ho, Samuel $46,300
=g 9 Pearlescence — Chamber Music for Marimba
SRFUH Cheung Lee-hung $60,000
FigRT > MR (BE) Holmes behind the scenes (tentative name)
F(EET Lee Chun-hin $60,000

C2mss - SR The Lost/Found Crescent

MARBLES PERCUSSION MARBLES PERCUSSION $29,300
= An Index of Possibility
HFE Wong Tsz-ching $60,000
HICEE Heart of Aimond Jelly
BER So Lo-ling $53,300
KRR E AR T The Colors and Shadows of my City
BENa Tsang Hoi-yu $43,300
BN GEE e Not a snail
RIEH Yuen Kit-man $79,700
RE—EE See You in the Void
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HKD
e Li Ho-him $20,000
(EEREA) Literature Publication : Poetry
BEXFIMEE Post Script Cultural Collaboration $40,000
(BT AR A RERIEIESE | ERTARZE The Written Cantonese in Hong Kong Contemporary Poetry
EBERLR)
AR Siu Tin-chi $59,000
CHI Quartet — The Unspoken &+ 24K ERI1ER CHI Quartet — The Unspoken album recording project. A journey
hR &t knowing our inner self
- — A e
BIMEEREESE SHORT-TERM OVERSEAS TRAINING

HKD
mRE Cheng Yan-ho $12,800
TSINEEREEE R | REAARA Juilliard String Quartet Seminar (New York, USA)
B Chik Yiu-ting $12,800
TSINEEREEE R | REARA Juilliard String Quartet Seminar (New York, USA)
IE S Chow Yip-wai $12,800
TSINEEREEE R | REARA Juilliard String Quartet Seminar (New York, USA)
VAL Caleb Wong $12,800
TSINEEREIEE R | REARA Juilliard String Quartet Seminar (New York, USA)

Vgt Subtotal $1,010,400
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= =4
B3E | (/17 [ o¥am RESEARCH / ARCHIVE / CRITICISM
3 RESEARCH
HKD
EXR Cui Wendong $85,300
ERNHEFENRAXELHUMAAZE (1960-1970F1) A Study of Discourses on Modern Chinese Literary History by Hong
Kong Young People Engaged in Literary Societies (1960-1970s)
A= Ho Yui-ting $60,000
FEEMHEENHE — ARFEIMERE Dance Arts Education Grant Application — Creative Movement
Materials Library
EREECENEXGE Hong Kong Street Dance Culture and Art Professional $90,000
MRS HEEEERRCHZEE Association
Street Dance Story In Hong Kong
HEE Lam Chi-hang $32,200
oo 75 o o Hith o — {HEEMNAEEMREZERME West. East. I. Other. — Rethinking contemporaneity from a heritage
perspective
FER Lee Kai-chung $183,300
BXE — —EMREBNEE2HIERE Sunshine Island — A Collective and Participatory Archives of Hong
Kong
Vgt Subtotal $450,800

488K Total $35,459,800
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FEEE (ZEES9D) YEAR GRANT SCHEME (Operational Expenses)

—F &8 ONE-YEAR GRANT
(7/2021-6/2022)

HKD
BETREERAT Artocrite Theater Ltd. $600,000
EARAREEME Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $300,000
RIS TEERRAR Drama Gallery Ltd. $400,000
ERHER S REERAR Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $1,000,300
SHRBLBRAT Hong Kong New Music Ltd. $800,000
ERASHEREBRAR Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd. $700,000
iStage Theatre Ltd. iStage Theatre Ltd. $642,000
KAARABIRAE Jumbo Kids Co. Ltd. $1,000,000
Music Lab Company Ltd. Music Lab Company Ltd. $300,000
BRFRAF Rooftop Institute Ltd. $300,000
MZEEMIERAR The Nonsensemakers Ltd. $640,600
FTSUERIRAE TS Crew Ltd. $300,000
BERBRAT We Draman Group Ltd. $716,500
SEE(EB)BRAR Y-Space (HK) Ltd. $649,600
#4% Total $8,349,000
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ZFEEH

(2019-2022)

THELBERNENEE WRHEE=F
(7/2021 - 6/2022) Z#HR

THREE-YEAR GRANT

Below shows the grant amount of the third year
(772021 - 6/2022) only

EEpzEERAL

HKD
1a 2R 1a Group Ltd. $993,900
ERMEISERERRAR Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd. $1,306,200
EfifEIRBRAT Art Together Ltd. $552,800
HEXEZEEFTOLERAT Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $445,700
Rt ARAE Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $893,700
SRR HELEBRAR City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $1,400,000
HE=e Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Ltd. $530,200
EEBMTHRAEHREERAR Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd. $881,800
EREIEHEERAR Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $1,000,000
BRBHTmEEARARE Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd. $1,177,900
EBEMBESHEERELAT Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd. $1,205,100
ERRETHRIHE(ERDE)BRATE International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $1,263,400
N B IRAT Lumenvisum Co. Ltd. $1,113,800
AEERR TIEHAIRAR On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $2,000,000
—RERERRAT Pants Theatre Production Ltd. $1,100,000
TRISERAT POP Theatre Ltd. $562,500
NFERIERERAT The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Ltd. $1,800,000
ERISERAR Theatre du Pif Ltd. $1,453,900
RABISBERAR Theatre Ronin Ltd. $687,500
BISEREEBRAR Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $700,400
REEFRAT Toolbox Percussion Ltd. $500,000
RINSHEEEREERIRAT Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd. $1,274,400
FITERRAR v-artivist Company Ltd. $1,371,800
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=FEH

(2020-2023)

THEEB MM SR IREE—F

(7/2021 - 6/2022) Z#=H

THREE-YEAR GRANT

Below shows the grant amount of the second year
(7/2021 - 6/2022) only

HKD
BT RRARAE Art in Hospital Ltd. $360,300
REZEE(EB)ERAT E-Side Dance Company (HK) Ltd. $563,600
AN TRBRAT Passoverdance Ltd. $650,000
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. $800,000
BESEHARAR SingFest Ltd. $620,000
KEIRIHHERAT# Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd.# $834,900
R AXTERAE Videotage Ltd. $1,485,000
BNERRAT Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $600,000
—fAIBERAR Yat Po Singers Ltd. $625,000
# 2021/22FE&EBNHAR20214F7H1HE10H31H
# 2021/22 Year Grant Period is from 1 July to 31 October 2021
==y {:)) THREE-YEAR GRANT
(2021-2024)
THIEEEERSHEENEE - 9ARHE—F Below shows the grant amount of the first year
(7/2021 - 6/2022) Z B8 (7/2021 - 6/2022) only
HKD
TEERE(EB)BRAR Actors' Family (Hong Kong) Ltd. $1,120,000
ENMBEHT R ER RAT Asia Art Archive Ltd. $1,700,000
TABEEIRIAR Class 7A Drama Group Ltd. $891,000
ERFHRBEERAR Hong Kong Composers' Guild Ltd. $850,000
ERRETLEEARAT Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $1,700,000
REBISERAR Jingkun Theatre Ltd. $1,600,000
IFRELBRAT Musica Viva Ltd. $900,000
soundpocket Ltd. soundpocket Ltd. $968,600
4820 Total $40,483,400
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FEER (FIMEENERS)

EEpzEERAL

YEAR GRANT SCHEME (Extra Activities Grant)

HKD
ERREENE Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $349,700
BEWE | MBERERMRAER2022 Cross All Borders: Hong Kong Festival Showcasing New Visual Artists

with Disabilities 2022
ERNBRISRIERREATE Hong Kong Drama / Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $450,000
FEREIZWhat’s Next? — a2 B 5 TEFO Reflective Practice Hub 2021
EHEEERAT Hong Kong New Music Ltd. $356,500
fFHRRERSBEE" Composer Portrait Feature & Hong Kong Monograph: Season
Retrospective
EASHESNMARAR Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd. $222,000
EAEHEREEREL Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera
BARERRAR TS Crew Ltd. $259,000
B The Soul of HK
Vgt Subtotal $1,637,200

HKD
la %[ 1a Group Ltd. $376,900
NFBE . BAFmIL Mid-Career Artist Exhibition & Publication
BFEIRBRERF Art Together Ltd. $475,000

(RRERD HtEEfirstE) Visual Arts: Community Arts Project
HEXEERPOBIEAE Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $280,500
55 8 E i X BB i B R A B VR ED The 8th Touch Art Festival and activities towards
FAERNARAR Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $451,400
IEtEESFREIRIARETE] The 7th Young Playwright Scheme

EREHESLEEIRAT City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $457,700
R The Bonn Man
EREMITHRASREHERAE Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd. $181,300
202248 L EEEEER Career Fair 2022
EAEHTRBTHRAR Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd. $270,200
SR S BT E- MAVRE IR (B4) RFETIREE R R FEERE TEY (B4)
EARRELFERIRAT Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd. $475,000

Extra Activities - Exhibitions

Extra Activities — Exhibitions
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HKD
B RETRRIGE (FEESE)BIRAT International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd. $429,900
B R FHEARBEMA LR EENEE AR Stageonline- An Archival and Research Project of Online
Performances in Hong Kong
SR TIESAIRAR On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd. $450,000
BT RS RIER £ 512021-2022 On & On the Way Extra Series 2021-2022
MANERBRAT Passoverdance Ltd. $242,800
EAERITEIEN21/22 - BT | FHAOER (BINR Hong Kong International Shakespare Festival 21/22 - Local
) Programmes: Passoverdance "Taming of the Shrew"
BEISERAR POP Theatre Ltd. $449,600
BIE Tz HiE—HERERRE FHisstE 2nd Heart River - Children's Drama Playwright Cultivation
Programme
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. $235,200
S ramal: Body Rhapsody
RABIZBEIRAR Theatre Ronin Ltd. $443,300
G4 o =R A) A many splendored thing and Hollow-faced man
BMEBERRAR Toolbox Percussion Ltd. $475,000
EEIR5 A Double Listen Arena
FNHEFRERRAR Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd. $340,000
Unlock Body Lab HA&E K BERT Unlock Body Lab Research and Showcase Series
TERNERRAF Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $287,500
BB Everlasting Cantonese Music
Vst Subtotal $6,321,300
4B Total $7,958,500
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BEIFRESER R
FESEE
(FHRFERD)

CRHMIEER) HEEENEERE (BXE)
XACEREAAEE) > ZRABERR (EEEE)
& TEFEEE) WEEBETERRE - BX
EZTAFRIPARMEBAE - #1% - BARERNT
F > BEREREHEREFREE LB B 1A
SHBREXREER  2021/22F ENERREL S
#$8,505,000 » U FABRNZTEE=E -

“E1SANF2020/21 TEEER) 3 MEFEEE
W LCEHBES B EHERIEFEXE St E
(2018-21) B9zt AE Y IEL I FRES

EREEHE

FFEMILERRAE

DRAMA EMINENT ARTS GROUP SCHEME

& YEAR GRANT SCHEME

(SPONSORSHIP OF PERFORMANCE

PRODUCTION)

"Sponsorship of Performance Production" is a scheme supported by
the Cultural Presentations Section of the Leisure and Cultural
Services Department (LCSD) for its sponsored performance projects
for HKADC supported “Year Grant” and “Eminent Arts Group
Scheme” grantees*. LCSD has commissioned HKADC to process the
aforesaid applications, coordinate the assessment process, approve
funding and monitor the approved projects. In 2021/22, the total
approved amount is HK$8,505,000 and the beneficiaries are as set
out below:

*Drama groups that obtained the “Year Grant” or “Eminent Arts Group
Scheme” for 2020-2021 from HKADC, with production and

performance as its principal activities, and which were not a venue
partner of the Venue Partnership Scheme of LCSD (2018-21)

Eminent Arts Group Scheme

Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd.

BERER TEZARAF

Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio Ltd.

FEHB

BERIE(BE)BRAR

Year Grant Scheme

Actors' Family (Hong Kong) Ltd.

EEMEISERERRAE

Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd.

A RAT Cinematic Theatre Ltd.
TABEEL R4 Class 7A Drama Group Ltd.
RIS TEERRAR Drama Gallery Ltd.

AR TR ARAR

On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd.

—FEREARAR

Pants Theatre Production Ltd.

HIZEEMERAE

The Nonsensemakers Ltd.

ERISBRAR

Theatre du Pif Ltd.

RABISERAE Theatre Ronin Ltd.
BISEEESBRAR Theatre Space Foundation Ltd.
B RERAT We Draman Group Ltd.

EEpzEERAL
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EFEBE:E

(2019-2024)

EMINENT ARTS GROUP SCHEME

THEER RIS ERNEE 0 ARE=F
(7/2021 - 6/2022)Z £k

Below shows the grant amount of the third year
(7/2021 - 6/2022) only

HKD

IEEMILERRAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $2,112,800
ERANEHERRAR Opera Hong Kong Ltd. $2,112,880
B R R TIEERRAR Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio Ltd. $2,112,880
42 Total $6,338,560
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THVERBEARFTESRREIAM / HE
HEFAEERF RS ZA

MATCHING FUND SCHEME

Below shows the organisations by which cash donations / sponsorships
raised have been deposited in the designated account for matching

EEpzEERAL

2021538

MARCH 2021

HKD

BEFEIEBMRAR Artocrite Theater Ltd. $349,500
=378 5| The Nether
EBEESHRAR (RS : E8ihEH) Bel Canto Singers Foundation Ltd. (original:Bel Canto Singers) $497,700
EE[E202144 Bel Canto Singers 2021 Concert Season
ERBTHELESRAR City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd. $225,000
LAFEChill Chill Music
FRABRARRAR Fresh Wave Film Festival Ltd. $750,000

(BKITHR) BRHEREEE "Sail Against Pandemic" Film Education & Promotion Programme
EAEEHBAERAT Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd. $45,000
ERFEFR — TaRkicFER Hong Kong Dance Awards - Critique and Archiving Project
B Hong Kong Oratorio Society $300,000
B SR LLE Y BTN S (R 77 ER LT (1956-2021) Preservation and Recording the Art and History of Hong Kong

Oratorio Society (1956-2021)

EESEENNE Hong Kong Youth Arts Foundation $600,000
—(IZ Only a Girl
IEME X CEEIRGE B RAT Intangible Cultural Heritage Earthpulse Society Ltd. $375,000
E85 | SERFREER Calligraphic Art: Interaction between Hong Kong and Iranian Artists
—{FERIEFRIRAR Pants Theatre Production Ltd. $300,000
RRTE Eternal Flame in the Dark
HMNERBIRAR Passoverdance Ltd. $150,000

(L) FAOFREEERIERTEI2021 “Soil” Re:Choreography Project 2021
IMARIEEIRAR Prospects Theatre Company Ltd. $400,000
XAEHE R "Cultural China" Drama Series
BEAEEBRAR SingFest Ltd. $120,000

(EEEm= )  SAKEEEE Johannes-Passion: Hong Kong and Germany Premieres
KE BB EERAR Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. $96,450
HAstE L mEBINHISHES AR (5 MEER) The Ark: Promoting Hong Kong Literature in Overseas Market (2"

Phase)

FRABRMNOE The Hong Kong Virtuoso Chorus $412,500
SARMEEIEET2022 Hong Kong Inter-School Choral Festival 2022
KESYEIEABRAE Tin Ma Music and Opera Association Ltd. $150,000
HERAR - AOER - EE Classic Novelty, Immortal Heritage - Extension
ERARAR Toolbox Percussion Ltd. $90,000
rEEE Toolbox Comproser
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2021598

SEPTEMBER 2021

HKD
HERR(EE)ARAR Actors' Family (Hong Kong) Ltd. $1,200,000
EESHR R HEEE Youth Musical and Education Promotion Scheme
EBEHMAEREERIRAE Art Life Foundation Co. Ltd. $213,000
MF710+100 — BRZMERENMRE Exist — 10+10 International Women's Contemporary Art Exhibition 2022
EEREENG Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $1,169,275
B — BAEEMETE13.0 Ignition Scheme (3.0) Young Artists with Disabilities Education and
Development Scheme
TWEHEREERAT Asia Art Archive Ltd. $225,000
The Collective School The Collective School
RHEFEEEES Gaudeamus Dunhuang Charitable Foundation $1,000,000
T — TEAE © 1EBERE » KEERS Indispensable Tressure of 2000 Years Culture
EAGRETERESARAR Hong Kong Dance Federation Development Fund Ltd. $180,000
(EARFEATE) Kk (KHREIRFEATE) 2022 Bauhinia Cup Dance Championships 2022 and Bauhinia International Dance
Grand Prix 2022
a0 Hong Kong Oratorio Society $150,000
BBEME022F0 8 S e HKOS September 2022 Concert
ERENABHEERAR Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd. $169,500
B4 12 EN 1212022 Creative Student Award Scheme 2022
ERZEEGRAT Hong Kong String Orchestra Ltd. $2,250,000
[&7#Can Do) BEZHRTstE] "Lion Rock Can Do Spirit" Music Exchange Programme
Ktz B ES%RBEHRESEH/REAE Sound Of The Earth Music And Arts Foundation Ltd. $555,000
= El Music Roundabout
FEANBERRAR The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $100,000
XEBR BB Z A AEE Literature x Arts Series: Essays by Intellectuals
BISEMTERIE(ZE)ERAR Yeung Ming Cantonese Opera Troupe (Charity) Ltd. $75,000
BERRRY (ESRED NO NUMBER
1)Vt Subtotal $12,147,925
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HONG KONG ARTS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
(“THE COUNCIL”)

Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March 2022

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The Council members have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2022.
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Principal activities

The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support the development of the arts in Hong
Kong for the benefit of the community.

The principal activities of the Hong Kong Arts Development Fund are set out in note 1 to the financial
statements.

The Council members

The Council members during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

Dr Wilfred WONG Ying-wai (Chairman)
Dr Frankie YEUNG Wai-shing (Vice-chairman)
Ms Sylvia CHAN May-kuen
Mr Sunny CHAN Wing-san
Ms Winnie CHIU Wing-kwan
Mr Kenneth FOK Kai-kong
Mr Andy HEI Kao-chiang
Mr KWONG Wai-lap
Ms LAM Lit-kwan
Ms LAU Wai-ming
Dr LO Wai-luk
Dr Johnny NG Kit-chong
Mr NG Sui-wan (Ng Yu)
Mr PONG Kin-yee
Professor POON Wai-sum
Mr Patrick TONG Hing-chi
Mr YAN Pat-to
Mr Paul YEUNG Kwok-leung
Permanent Secretary for Education or her representative
Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or his representative
Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism or his representative (term of office commenced
on 1 July 2022)
(term of office ended on 4 August 2021)
(term of office ended on 4 August 2021)
(term of office ended on 3 August 2021)
(term of office ended on 26 May 2022)
(term of office ended on 1 June 2021)
(term of office ended on 15 February 2022)
(term of office ended on 30 June 2022)

Mr Chris CHAN Kam-shing

Mr CHOW Pok-yin

Mr LEE Chun-leung

Mr WU Chun-him

Mr Vigo YAU Ah-kwai

Mr Daniel YEUNG Chun-kong

Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative
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Management contracts

No contract of significance to which the Group and the Council was a party and in which a Council
member had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year. No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the operations of the Group and the Council was entered into or existed during the
year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By order of the Council

Chairman
Hong Kong, 1 December 2022

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
COUNCIL MEMBERS OF HONG KONG ARTS
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)
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Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the
Council”) and its Trust Funds (“the Group”) set out on pages 108 to 132, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, the consolidated statement of
income and expenditure, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in funds and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 March 2022 and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Council members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all
the information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Council for the consolidated financial statements

The Council members are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Ordinance and for such internal control as the Council members determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council members are responsible for
assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Council members either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Council members.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council members’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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FREMEIRS » HPIRBERFER 75t 8IMNEE We communicate with the Council members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
B - FFEZHE - EXFBIRE > 8ERMEST timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
R8BI L P9 EB I B (R A B AERRE © control that we identify during our audit.

EEH G ASEH

BEBEHED Certified Public Accountants

FAPRIR 8" Floor, Prince’s Building

IEFTIE105% 10 Chater Road

AFKRESIE Central, Hong Kong

B _F#+”"HF—H 1 December 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(LUBHETI)TR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
FizE Note 2022 2021
$ $
KA Income
BEEEAEITEE BRI Subvention income from Hong Kong SAR Government:
- RE M ER - Recurrent 175,177,000 175,177,000
- FRIEUWR A BIRESD - Reallisation of deferred income 195,650 556,859
-EMREESSEEES - Arts and Sport Development Fund 19,481,702 30,115,977
- RBEZEBEBRA - Grant income from Home Affairs Bureau 54,972,266 17,048,534
- B RACEHEE WA - Grant income from Leisure and Cultural Services Department 8,563,500 9,250,750
- ADCEAiT = ZE B A - Grant income for ADC Artspace 7,724,406 8,788,010
- BT ERHERB T RIERRA - Grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 6,605,650 15,714,615
- EIEESEBRA - Grant income for Anti-epidemic Fund 44,079,332 87,591,261
- B RLTESEIEBIKRA - Grant income for Support Scheme for Arts and Cultural Sector 5,236 3,675,782
- BFEEEIBBRA - Grant income for Eminent Arts Group Scheme 5,096,720 7,154,400
ADC i ZE R RIUTA Rental Income from ADC Artspace 945,717 2,352,135
BB A Sponsorship income 29,225,360 28,288,378
FEWA Interest income 613,315 1,450,629
HAMRA Other income 294,465 111,043
3 352,980,319 387,275,373
FH Expenditure
HEhR< Grant expenditure 4 93,079,400 110,411,873
B RER Arts development projects 5 151,194,145 128,512,259
PrEEESEBRY Grant expenditure for Anti-epidemic Fund 44,079,332 87,591,261
THER Administrative expenses 6 62,879,178 59,351,230
B R A Finance costs 7 562,182 369,946
351,794,237 386,236,569
FERR Surplus for the year 1,186,082 1,038,804

FeazmiESs
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(LUBHE5IT)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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The Group had no components of comprehensive income other than the “surplus for the year” in either
of the years presented. Accordingly, no separate consolidated statement of comprehensive income is

> ALE presented as the Group’s “total comprehensive income” was the same as the “surplus for the year” in
both years.
ZE9 o The notes on pages 112 to 132 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

MBE|E

.S FINANCIAL POSITION
(LUEEETI7R) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
Fffz¥ Note 2022 2021
$ $
BE ASSETS
JERBEE Non-current asset
W EREE Property, plant and equipment 11(a) 15,397,659 5,294,281
MEMEE Current assets
FEUWGR ~ TEM R RIES Receivables, prepayments and deposits 12 90,979,811 110,575,724
RITEIRRS Deposits and cash at bank 14 383,742,065 258,024,678
474,721,876 368,600,402
BEAE Total assets 490,119,535 373,894,683
=1 LIABILITIES
wENaE Current liabilities
I EMRESEEESIE Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 15 43,944 43,944
et E A Payables and accruals 16 287,762,995 194,022,613
JFRIEUT A Deferred income 17 73,420,062 93,166,770
HE&E Lease liabilities 18 6,042,037 2,804,010
367,269,038 290,037,337
IERBAR Non-current liabilities
FRIEUT A Deferred income 17 90,165,525 60,632,827
REARFESZEE Provision for long service payment 417,458 -
HEaE Lease liabilities 18 8,811,904 954,991
99,394,887 61,587,818
& {H4EEE Total liabilities 466,663,925 351,625,155
[k FUNDS
& Reserve 17,410,904 14,940,215
BT RS Reserves for Art-spaces 2,189,331 1,631,985
EEBMEREEES Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund 2,040,065 3,957,311
EEEMBRES Hong Kong Arts Development Fund 437,223 365,031
22,077,523 20,894,542
BB EMBSEHES Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund 1,378,087 1,374,986
23,455,610 22,269,528
BEERAREHE Total funds and liabilities 490,119,535 373,894,683

FREMBEBRRN S _HE+_A—HHEH
BAEELFFAIEE - WHNTREARE
BROzt
SLEBITEAER

FHEEEL
SEBERE

F112HE 12 ENMEBAMHERTN—ED

Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai
Council Chairman

The notes on pages 112 to 132 form part of these consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements was approved and authorised for issue by the Council on
1 December 2022 and are signed on its behalf by:

Ms. Winsome CHOW

Council Chief Executive
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EEERERR CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
 E_E - CHANGES IN FUNDS

— N m——

=A=+—HLEEE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(LGBIET)TR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
SRR
Bifi8E
FREN BRI BHMES
BRRES BRES Sir Joseph
Hong Kong Hong Kong Hotung Arts
BiTEREE Arts Arts Education
(5 Reserves for Development Development Endowment 4HEE
Reserve Art-spaces Council Fund Fund Fund Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
#2020%4H1H 14,262,609 1,482,649 3,939,099 171,582 1,374,785 21,230,724
At 1 April 2020
FERGREEWTGLEE 696,019 149,336 - 193,449 - 1,038,804
Surplus and total comprehensive
income for the year
BRTFEBEMEREES (18,212) - 18,212 - - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Fund
BR T BRE T ETREEMER (201) - - - 201 =
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts
Education Endowment Fund
142021%3H831H%20215F481H 14,940,215 1,631,985 3,957,311 365,031 1,374,986 22,269,528
At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021
FERGREENEALZE 556,544 557,346 - 72,192 - 1,186,082
Surplus and total comprehensive income
for the year
=N E T 1,922,029 - (1,922,029) - - -
Transfer to reserve
BRTFEBEMEREES (4,783) - 4,783 - - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Fund
ERFRBHELENHEEES (3,101) = - - 3,101 -
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts
Education Endowment Fund
1%2022%3H31H 17,410,904 2,189,331 2,040,065 437,223 1,378,087 23,455,610
At 31 March 2022
F112EF 1328 M B A TSR —2L 9D © The notes on pages 112 to 132 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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=ZRA=+—HLFE

CONSOLIDATED CASH
FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

MBE|E

(LUEEETIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

[z Note 2022 2021

$ $

1EEESE Operating activities
FERE Surplus for the year 1,186,082 1,038,804
FHEIEE Adjustments for:
- e + Depreciation 11(a) 7,250,953 8,726,179
- FIEWA « Interest income (613,315) (1,450,629)
- REARRFS 2/ ((a]) « Provision for/(reversal) of long services payment 417,458 (548,334)
- HEAEAR * Interest on lease liabilities 7 562,182 369,946
EEESEFHNEER Operating surplus before changes in working capital 8,803,360 8,135,966
FEUWER ~ Tafd R R R/ /(15 0) Decrease/(increase) in receivables, prepayments and deposits 19,685,103 (12,831,305)
M REEHEETIER D Decrease in amount due to Home Affairs Bureau - (475,222)
PR R FE 51 & FRE N Increase in payables and accruals 93,740,382 60,788,334
JRIEUR A S AN Increase in deferred income 9,785,990 15,039,995
EENEENIRSFEE Net cash generated from operating activities 132,014,835 70,657,768
BEEE Investing activities
BAME - BERRE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (210,624) (294,675)
[REEAH 2 =18 B B EHRER Decrease/(increase) of time deposits with original maturity over 4,626,447 (60,739,695)
A/ (38 0n) three months
BUFIE Interest received 524,125 1,752,953
BEEHESL/(FRB)NIREFE Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities 4,939,948 (59,281,417)
R EED Financing activities
BAAEHESNERZTD Capital element of lease rentals paid 14(b) (6,048,767) (7,107,787)
EfNHEEHEENFEH S Interest element of lease rentals paid 14(b) (562,182) (369,946)
B ESFRANIREREE Net cash used in financing activities (6,610,949) (7,477,733)
RERINSLEILINEE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 130,343,834 3,898,618
HAaB1AMNRES RIS EEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 176,882,767 172,984,149
M3B31HMRERINEEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 14 307,226,601 176,882,767

F112HE 12 ENEBAMHERTN—ED

The notes on pages 112 to 132 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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(WUBHEFITR)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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1 Background of the Council and the Trust Funds

Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) was formed on 15 April 1994 as a non-statutory
body to advise the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong SAR
Government”) on the promotion and development of the arts in Hong Kong. The Council receives
subventions from the Hong Kong SAR Government and allocates the funds to applicants for art
grants.

Effective from 1 January 1995, the Council became a statutory body under the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council Ordinance. The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support the
development of the arts in Hong Kong for the benefits of the community.

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“HKACF”) and Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“HKADF”)
collectively (“the Trust Funds”) were formed under trust deeds dated 31 July 2008 and 7 December
2018 respectively. The Trust Funds, being charitable trusts, are exempt from tax under Section 88 of
the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The Trust Funds were set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the arts in
Hong Kong and are held in trust by the Council as trustee. The Council controls the Trust Funds
pursuant to the trust deeds and rules related to the Trust Funds to direct the relevant activities of the
Trust Funds and has the ability to appoint the majority of the members of the Trust Funds.
Accordingly, the financial results, assets and liabilities of the Trust Funds are consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.

The HKADF has commenced the donations raising activities since the year ended 31 March 2019.

Following the official establishment of HKADF, HKADF has started its full operations and to supersede
the functions of HKACF in all aspects. On 31 March 2021, the Council distributed the net assets of
HKACF back to the Council and dissolved HKACF.

The Group collectively refers to the Council and the Trust Funds. The Group’s principal place of
operation is located at 10/F., 1063 King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Group and Council’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise
stated.

2 Significant accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. Significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is disclosed
below.

The HKICPA has issued certain revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early adoption
for the current accounting period of the Group and the Council. Note 2(c) provides information on any
changes in accounting policies resulting from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.
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The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

(c) Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Group and the Council. None of these developments
have had a material effect on how the Group's and the Council's results and financial position for the
current or prior periods have been prepared or presented. The Group and the Council have not applied
any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

(d) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries and the Trust Funds are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity
when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group has
power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

A Trust Fund is consolidated into the consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and cash flows
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

In the Council's statement of financial position, its contribution to the Trust Funds are stated at cost
less impairment losses (see note 2(j)(ii)).

(e) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial position initially at their fair value when
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for specific purposes, are initially recognised as deferred
income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure on a systematic basis over the period necessary to match with the related costs which
they are intended to compensate.

Government grants received for purchases of property, plant and equipment are included in the
statement of financial position as deferred income and are credited to the statement of income and
expenditure by instalments over the expected useful life of the related assets on a basis consistent
with the depreciation policy (note 2(g)).

(f) Income recognition

Income is recognised when control over a product or service is transferred to the customer, or the
lessee has the right to use the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to which the Group is
expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Further details
of the Group's income recognition policies are as follows:

(i) Sponsorship income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established. Sponsorship
income, which is earmarked for a specific purpose, is initially recognised as deferred income.
When there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to
the sponsorship, it is recognised in the statement of income and expenditure on a systematic
basis over the period necessary to match with related costs which it is intended to compensate.

(i) Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised in statement of income and
expenditure in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the
leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments.

(i

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method using the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

(iv) Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.
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(g) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, including right-of-use assets, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 2(i)(ii)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment, less their
estimated residual value, if any, using straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

+ Leasehold investment property
* Properties leased for own use

Remaining lease terms
Remaining lease terms

* Leasehold improvements 2 - 3 years
+ Furniture and equipment 5 years
« Computer equipment 3 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item
and are recognised in statement of income and expenditure on the date of retirement or disposal.

(h) Investment property

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned or held under a leasehold interest
(see note 1(m)) to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation. These include land held for a
currently undetermined future use and property that is being constructed or developed for future use
as investment property.

Investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see
note 2(i)(ii)). Rental income from investment properties is accounted for as described in note 1(f)(ii).

(i) Credit losses and Impairment of assets
(i) Credit losses from receivables

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”), which
are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the receivables. The loss
allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors and an assessment of both the current and
forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount of receivables through a loss allowance account.

The gross carrying amount of receivable is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there
is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group determines that the
debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay
the amounts subject to the write-off.

(i) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
identify indications that property, plant and equipment and investment in the Trust Funds in the
Council’s statement of financial position may be impaired or, an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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» Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in statement of income and expenditure if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the statement of income and expendi-
ture in the year in which the reversals are recognised.

(i) Receivables

Areceivable is recognised when the Group has an unconditional right to receive consideration. A right
to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due. Receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are initially
measured at their transaction price. Trade receivables that contain a significant financing component
and other receivables are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.

All receivables are subsequently stated at amortised cost, using the effective interest method and
including an allowance for credit losses (see note 2(j)(i)).

(k) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(I) Payables and contract liabilities

Payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at invoice amounts.

(m) Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has both the
right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits
from that use.

(i) As a lessee

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability,
except for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value
assets. When the Group enters into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the Group decides whether
to capitalise the lease on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease payments associated with those leases
which are not capitalised are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the lease
payments payable over the lease term, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing rate. After initial recogni-
tion, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost and interest expense is calculated using the
effective interest method. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or rate are not
included in the measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to the statement of income
and expenditure in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is initially measured at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the
right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset
or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, discounted to their present value,
less any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at cost less accumu-
lated depreciation and impairment losses (see notes 2(i)(ii)).
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The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change
in an index or rate, or there is a change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee, or there is a change arising from the reassessment of whether the
Group will be reasonably certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. When the
lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of income and expenditure if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The lease liability is also remeasured when there is a change in the scope of a lease or the
consideration for a lease that is not originally provided for in the lease contract (“lease modification”)
that is not accounted for as a separate lease. In this case the lease liability is remeasured based on the
revised lease payments and lease term using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the
modification. The only exceptions are rent concessions that occurred as a direct consequence of the
COVID-19 pandemic and met the conditions set out in paragraph 46B of HKFRS 16, Leases. In such
cases, the Group has taken advantage of the practical expedient not to assess whether the rent
concessions are lease modifications, and recognised the change in consideration as negative variable
lease payments in profit or loss in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the rent
concessions occurred.

In the statement of financial position, the Group presents right-of-use assets within the same line item
as similar underlying assets and presents lease liabilities separately.

(i) As alessor

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease
or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to the ownership of an underlying assets to the lessee. If this is not the case,
the lease is classified as an operating lease.

The rental income from operating leases is recognised in accordance with note 1(f)(ii).

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, the sub-leases are classified as a finance lease or as an
operating lease with reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease. If the head lease
is a short-term lease to which the company applies the exemption described in note 1(m)(i), then the
company classifies the sub-lease as an operating lease.

(n) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of income and expenditure.

(o) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Group or the Council
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(p) Employee benefits

Salaries, gratuities, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the
cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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(q) Related parties

MBE|E

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(ili) is @ member of the key management personnel of the Group or the Group’s parent.

=
&

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions applies:

() The entity and the Group are members of the same group (which means that each parent,

subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture

of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).
(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third

entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group

or an entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).
(vii) A person identified in (a)()) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key

management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
(vii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management

personnel services to the Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,

or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

3 Income

Income mainly represents subvention funds granted by the Hong Kong SAR Government and

sponsorship income.

4 BRI 4 Grant expenditure

EE The Group 2022 2021
$ $

BARELER A E BN S IB D1 - Analysis of grant expenditure by different categories:

- EEEH - Year grant 56,743,944 57,960,699

- SHEEB - Project grants 24,552,624 25,893,957

- FESTEIER) - Grants for New Budding Artists 870,777 1,088,133

- XMER TRt - Cultural exchange projects 4,306,405 9,823,075

- FoHEBBhEH 2B - Grants for Matching Fund Scheme 6,605,650 15,646,009

93,079,400 110,411,873

5 Bfff¥RIER 5 Arts development projects

B EIEERIEREXE AT EENTENRIE Arts development projects represent expenditure for those projects initiated by the Council.

S e

6 1THER 6 Administrative expenses

AEBETHERSE Administrative expenses of the Group comprise of: 2022 2021
$ $

TZEN BB Auditor’s remuneration 331,000 225,000

e Depreciation

- BEYE - BERXE - owned property, plant and equipment 1,113,101 1,736,947

- EREEE - right-of-use assets 6,137,852 6,989,232

FESR S8/ (Yies) /328 Net foreign exchange loss/(gain) 9,544 (16,114)
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7 Finance cost

The Group 2022 2021
$ $
Interest on lease liabilities (note 14(b)) 562,182 369,946

8 (ES1EF 8 Employee benefit expenses
A& The Group 2022 2021
$ $
e s TEREMERN Salaries, wages and other benefits 34,802,950 33,886,824
BRSNS - @I AT T2 Pension costs - Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme 1,114,991 1,018,671
35,917,941 34,905,495

9 #IH

RFEER (RFBHRG) F881% » BERREFE
TEERREBIER -

10 FAREEASHE

I EE

(a) FARERASHE
FEERBEEASCEEERES - 1TEHRH -

MBS R AR AR IR o P37 2 52 M AR %S P 1S O SR
W o

9 Taxation

Under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance, both the Council and the Trust Funds
are exempt from Hong Kong Profits Tax.

10 Emoluments of key management

The Group

(a) Key management’s emoluments

Members of the Council, the Chief Executive, Directors and Senior Managers, who are considered as

key management of the Group, receive the following fees and other emoluments in respect of their
services to the Group.

2022 2021
$ $
£8 Members
e R EL At AR HATEA Salaries and other short-term benefits - -
BRETEIHER Retirement scheme contribution = =
THARE - BERSREE Chief Executive, Directors and Senior Managers
e R ELAth AR AR Salaries and other short-term benefits 10,048,483 9,085,720
BRNFTRIHAR Retirement scheme contribution 141,000 126,000
BIRAER Termination benefits 973,710 -
11,163,193 9,211,720
(b) BEHES (b) Individuals with highest emoluments

NB&(ZFZ—F  \&)REHEET  —B (=2
—F I R)ARTERRER - ZR(CE—F 1 =
B)RBERIL(CE—F | UR)BERSE o
ZNB(CEBZ—F | \R)EENMEEENRR
EEASME o

ZNB(CEBZ—F | \B)REHEENMEER
MrEEE :

178c%700,00070
700,0017c2%1,400,0007T
1,400,00175%2,100,00075
2,100,00175%3,500,0007C

Of the nine (2021: eight) individuals with the highest emoluments, one (2021: one) is the Chief
Executive, three (2021: three) are the Directors and five (2021: four) are the Senior Managers. The
emoluments in respect of the nine (2021: eight) individuals are the same as key management’s
emoluments.

The emoluments of the nine (2021: eight) individuals with the highest emoluments are within the
following bands:

2022 2021

A¥ AE

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

$1 - $700,000 - -
$700,001 - $1,400,000 8 7
$1,400,001 - $2,100,000 - 1
$2,100,001 - $3,500,000 1 -
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11 Property, plant and equipment

MR

(a) =&EMH (a) The Group
i M
REME =)::EY/ES HE REK
Leasehold Properties Y Furniture BHERE
investment leased for Leasehold and Computer b
property own use improvements equipment equipment Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
P4 Cost:
1202048 1H 3,362,027 13,782,551 11,084,046 2,765,551 9,990,282 40,984,457
At 1 April 2020
8 Additions 453,655 = = 2,820 291,855 748,330
7202143 831H%20214F481H 3,815,682 13,782,551 11,084,046 2,768,371 10,282,137 41,732,787
At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021
18 E Additions = 17,148,707 - 52,560 158,064 17,354,331
B2 Disposal - - - - (11,560) (11,560)
#2202243831H 3,815,682 30,926,258 11,084,046 2,820,931 10,428,641 59,075,558
At 31 March 2022
2578 Accumulated depreciation:
220204818 1,345,476 5,743,332 10,749,394 1,905,697 7,968,428 27,712,327
At 1 April 2020
NEEIFTE 1,245,900 5,743,332 313,415 381,976 1,041,556 8,726,179
Charge for the year
202138318 %2021F481H 2,591,376 11,486,664 11,062,809 2,287,673 9,009,984 36,438,506
At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021
NEEITE 397,068 5,740,784 19,825 161,648 931,628 7,250,953
Charge for the year
k=& Disposal - - - - (11,560) (11,560)
20224£3831H 2,988,444 17,227,448 11,082,634 2,449,321 9,930,052 43,677,899
At 31 March 2022
BRME'E{E Net book value:
20224F3831H 827,238 13,698,810 1,412 371,610 498,589 15,397,659
At 31 March 2022
20214£E3831H 1,224,306 2,295,887 21,237 480,698 1,272,153 5,294,281

At 31 March 2021
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(b) E%F (b) The Council
Eih= FAIE
REME BRI HE REARKEE
Leasehold Properties ML Furniture EiERE
investment leased for Leasehold and Computer FEE]
property own use improvements equipment equipment Total
$ $ $ $ $ $
R4S Cost:
1220204818 3,362,027 13,782,551 11,084,046 2,765,551 9,978,722 40,972,897
At 1 April 2020
YE Additions 453,655 - - 2,820 291,855 748,330
12202153831 HK20215F481H 3,815,682 13,782,551 11,084,046 2,768,371 10,270,577 41,721,227
At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021
2 E Additions - 17,143,707 - 52,560 158,064 17,354,331
220224E3831H 3,815,682 30,926,258 11,084,046 2,820,931 10,428,641 59,075,558
At 31 March 2022
B :HTE Accumulated depreciation:
2202048 1H 1,345,476 5,743,332 10,749,394 1,905,697 7,956,868 27,700,767
At 1 April 2020
REEITE 1,245,900 5,743,332 313,415 381,976 1,041,556 8,726,179
Charge for the year
122021438318 %2021FE481H 2,591,376 11,486,664 11,062,809 2,287,673 8,998,424 36,426,946
At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021
REEITE 397,068 5,740,784 19,825 161,648 931,628 7,250,953
Charge for the year
7220223 H31H 2,988,444 17,227,448 11,082,634 2,449,321 9,930,052 43,677,899
At 31 March 2022
BRIEF{E Net book value:
12022E3H831H 827,238 13,698,810 1,412 371,610 498,589 15,397,659
At 31 March 2022
12021E3H831H 1,224,306 2,295,887 21,237 480,698 1,272,153 5,294,281

At 31 March 2021
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(c) Right-of-use assets

The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets by class of underlying asset is as follows:

&M IEE BER BEE

Group Group Council Council

Ff#3E Notes 2022 2021 2022 2021

$ $ $ $

HEREYE Leasehold investment property (i) 827,238 1,224,306 827,238 1,224,306
FBIEE A% Properties leased for own use (i) 13,698,810 2,295,887 13,698,810 2,295,887
14,526,048 3,520,193 14,526,048 3,520,193

SEERN WS RVEEERITEER DTN T

The analysis of depreciation charge in relation to leases recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure is as follows:

EH EE BHE BER
Group Group Council Council
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ $ $ $
BENEENIENEREEE Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
ITEEA . by class of underlying asset:
HEREYH Leasehold investment property 397,068 1,245,900 397,068 1,245,900
THIEBAYE Properties leased for own use 5,740,784 5,743,332 5,740,784 5,743,332
6,137,852 6,989,232 6,137,852 6,989,232
(i) AEREY* (i) Leasehold investment property

FEFERSHOMENERE > WRBHE R
T > —RAP REA6E - BEYEHAEEES
RETAERN - AEEESHBANBE—RND
FHER2EE2F10EAR

BERSH  ~EEESTARFNEEREER
RABREI U BI AR BRIRTE ERAR T ¢

The Group has obtained the right to use certain properties and lease out through tenancy agreements
which typically run for an initial period of 6 years. These properties were leased out by the Group under
operating leases. The leases of which the Group is a lessor typically run for an initial period of 2 to 2
years 10 months.

Undiscounted lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in place at the reporting date
will be receivable by the Group in future periods as follows:

2022 2021

$ $

1R Within 1 year 4,542,564 4,801,662
1M E{B2ER After 1 year but within 2 years 2,246,204 2,359,696
2 F{B3FERN After 2 year but within 3 years 207,489 94,093
6,996,257 7,255,451

HEREMENAAEENE :

HEREYERMAN G RSHTE R ERBRRS
ke BERATERERNR  FEEEEREVMEN
AREBEAREFETEEAER °

(i) AIEE B

FEEEEAHENEESEARINEFERRTT
BEVRER - BEAE RIS BH3E - HEFTE
BENRREBENNERE - XEEFREEER
17,148,707 7% ° & ERERBE SRR
NEARCHEIRER °

Fair value measurement of leasehold investment property:

The leasehold investment properties are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. In the opinion of the Council members, the fair value of the Group’s leasehold
investment properties did not have material variance with the net book value.

(ii) Properties leased for own use

The Group has obtained the right to use certain properties as its offices through tenancy agreements.
The leases typically run for an initial period of 3 years. The leases do not include an option to renew for
an additional period after the end of the contract term. During the year, additions to right-of-use assets
were $17,143,707. The amount related to the capitalised lease payments payable under new tenancy
agreements.
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12 fEWRR « AfREEE

12 Receivables, prepayments and deposits

FEEREEG The Group and the Council
A EH EE BER BEE
Group Group Council Council
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ $ $ $
EPHEA Current
FEUSARTR Accounts receivable 83,069,189 105,689,078 80,352,459 97,231,354
HthEER Other receivables 1,447,136 1,060,244 1,447,136 1,060,244
FET R Prepayments 4,157,928 1,733,004 4,157,928 1,733,004
NEBEKRAEES Utility and rental deposits 2,305,558 2,093,398 2,305,558 2,093,398
90,979,811 110,575,724 88,263,081 102,118,000
FEWERREY DARANE © The analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
EE EE BEE BES
Group Group Council Council
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ $ $ $
ANFFE B HEAZ BRI A R FE Receivables for current year’s approved 10,630,036 14,058,533 10,630,036 14,058,533
e subvention income
BEFEEHIZERITAR Receivables for previous years’ approved 51,302,141 46,959,411 51,302,141 46,959,411
FETRR subvention income
S EEH BRI Receivables for Art Development Matching 2,716,730 8,457,724 - -
FEWTRR Grants Scheme
FEUR B Sponsorship receivable 18,420,282 36,213,410 18,420,282 36,213,410
83,069,189 105,689,078 80,352,459 97,231,354

LAEERRAREEM RS EREERRESE
BRENERKA - EEREBRNBFREHESR
BB ENER) > MZESRAMEENZY
B ERCER R ©

SEEREZEFHEREBB —FENEAT KEINZE
%2,305,55870(— 8 - —4 : 2,093,3987T) &
2,305,5587C(ZE = —4 : 2,093,3987T) ° FEETFR
A BR T B FE W BR =0 e EL At FE W AR A — £ PO LR (B S e
RBEZH o

R —E__FR-ZF_—F=A=+—H FiEE
WRRIgR AR o
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The above accounts receivable relate to subvention income from the Arts and Sport Development
Fund and Home Affairs Bureau, government matched fund from the Hong Kong SAR Government,
and sponsorship from a sponsor, all of which have good track records of settlement.

The amount of the Group’s and the Council’s deposits expected to be recovered after one year is
$2,305,558 (2021: $2,093,398) and $2,305,558 (2021: $2,093,398) respectively. All of the remaining
accounts and other receivables and prepayments are expected to be recovered or recognised as
expense within one year.

As at 31 March 2022 and 2021, all the receivables were not past due.



13 EIEREITERESNIA

13 Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Development Fund

M IRE

EMNEEEMEEESHNHIEEZEIRIF - 28K The amount due to Hong Kong Arts Development Fund is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
BREERIEE demand.
14 SRITERRRE 14 Deposits and cash at bank
(a) REMRESEEYEIE © (a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
FEBRRERRF The Group and the Council
;30| EE BE BER
Group Group Council Council
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ $ $ $
petsd Deposits 192,500,109 198,906,010 192,500,109 198,906,010
RITERRIRE Cash at bank and on hand 191,241,956 59,118,668 191,221,856 54,923,118
383,742,065 258,024,678 383,721,965 253,829,128

Less: Deposits with original maturity

A REIEAER 2 =8 B RTER over three months (76,515,464) (81,141,911) (76,515,464) (81,141,911)
TiEalRERERYTNIRS Cash and cash equivalents in the

RIESZEEY consolidated cash flow statement 307,226,601 176,882,767 307,206,501 172,687,217
ANE KR ERFERIRIT RS RIS ISR Deposits with banks and financial institutions bear fixed interest rates with effective interest rates per
EEFETE > RIREHRNBEENESFINF annum of the Group and the Council at the end of reporting period ranging from 0.38% to 0.85%
0.38% £0.85% (—ZZ"—4F : 1.20% £1.31%) & (2021: 1.20% to 1.31%) and 0.38% to 0.85% (2021: 1.20% to 1.31%) respectively.

0.38% ZF0.85% (ZEZ—4F : 1.20%%F1.31%) ©
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(b) RERE TR MR :
HEm
TRARGAEAMATHNE REHLE > 05

RERIFREEH - MEFHELENSRRERLM
BEAEREMERPDEAMEEHREMENR

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

The Group

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are liabilities for which cash flows
were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the cash flow statement as cash flows from financing

EREFRRFE RS REME ° activities.
HERE
Lease liabilities
$
120204818 At 1 April 2020 10,413,133
REMEEHNIRSHEES Changes from financing cash flows:
EAEHRENERIES Capital element of lease rentals paid (7,107,787)
BEIEEHRSIF 2D Interest element of lease rentals paid (369,946)
REME EBSNIRS RS 8 40%E Total changes from financing cash flows (7,477,733)
Hthigs) : Other changes:
AEaEEmnm Increase in lease liabilities 453,655
FEZH Interest expenses 369,946
Hihsisn4uzs Total other changes 823,601
12021538310 %2021F4818 At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 3,759,001
REMEEHNIRS REET . Changes from financing cash flows:
EAEHRENERILD Capital element of lease rentals paid (6,048,767)
ENHEEREEHNF S Interest element of lease rentals paid (562,182)
REME EENIRES NS S EAREE Total changes from financing cash flows (6,610,949)
Hthigg) . Other changes:
THESEEM Increase in lease liabilities 17,143,707
FELZH Interest expenses 562,182
Hitheshsaza Total other changes 17,705,889
1#20225%3H31H At 31 March 2022 14,853,941
(c) AERE HRi4eEE (c) Total cash outflow for leases
BaRiEeReRERNIEESEaE . Amounts included in the consolidated cash flow statement for leases comprise the following:
2021
$
MEBERSRRN Within financing cash flows 7,477,733
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15 Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund

MBE|E

FEERERR The Group and the Council
2022 2020
$ $
HREHD At the beginning of the year 43,944 43,944
FERIERRFARRIE Unused funds to be refunded - ;
FRNEEREE Repayment during the year - ;
FAFELR At the end of the year 43,944 43,944

HE_Z-__F#N_T_—F=B=+—HNEH
e RELRBNNEEERESHNETREEN
REAES - U LEGHRIBRLFIRR - REK
BREEREE o

16 FE(ITRRFEEtEA

The amounts as at 31 March 2022 and 2021 represent the unused funds of completed projects to be
refunded to Arts and Sport Development Fund. The amount due is unsecured, interest-free and

repayable on demand.

16 Payables and accruals

TEEKEEF The Group and the Council
EE EE B85 B35
Group Group Council Council
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ $ $ $
FE{H & BhTRIE Grants payable 206,605,930 140,788,182 198,811,037 134,851,159
EHERIERESER Provisions and accruals 81,157,065 53,234,431 81,087,065 53,164,431
Bt & Bh =t 2 AU ELfth FE {30 Other payables under the Matching Fund
(BffzE) Scheme (Note) _ - _ _
287,762,995 194,022,613 279,898,102 188,015,590
= Note:

NEE KRB FERHER 8 2 FTREMBERR
IR E N B RERFERETMH ARG
EEBEE IR R - B RERE » R
BREBNESHER -E_T__F=A=+—H
tEE > AEEENRRAEEHERIRHEAH
4,537,10070(Z 2 =—4 : 11,224,41070) 01888 R &
Bl » EH4,537,10070(ZF = —4F : 11,224,4107T)B
RERRERESHER - At > REE_Z_—

=RB=+—H1k » EEHBEEhEIZ FREMERTRS

FCE—EHo

Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme represent donations and sponsorships given by
donors and sponsors to the Grantees and addressed to the Trust for Grantee's application for the
Matching Fund Scheme. These payables will be returned to the Grantees upon the completion of the
application process. During the year ended 31 March 2022, donations and sponsorships given by
donors and sponsors to the Grantees of $4,537,100 (2021: $11,224,410) were received by the Trust,
of which $4,537,100 (2021: $11,224,410) was returned to the Grantees during the year. As a result,
other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme amounted to Nil (2021: Nil) as at 31 March 2022.
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17 BIEWA 17 Deferred income
FEEREEG The Group and the Council
A EH EHE BER B
Group Group Council Council
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ $ $ $
FAR R 5T Rk st BIRY B R B IR Subvention granted and sponsorship received 163,454,752 153,417,040 97,585,747 114,442,336
BB (5F (1) for incomplete projects (note (i)
AREEYE - BMEEZEN Government subvention granted for purchases of 130,835 382,557 130,835 382,557
AT Bh R (5% (ii)) property, plant and equipment (note (ii))
163,585,587 153,799,597 97,666,582 114,824,893
KEK: Representing:
mENE D Current portion 73,420,062 93,166,770 67,102,418 93,166,770
BPEAZR S Non-current portion 90,165,525 60,632,827 30,564,164 21,658,123
163,585,587 153,799,597 97,666,582 114,824,893
(i) AR st 8RB R B U E B (i) Subvention granted and sponsorship received for incomplete projects
I EH EE BER B
Group Group Council Council
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ $ $ $
B FEUR BB R BB Subvention and sponsorship received 264,315,018 336,542,122 198,396,013 297,567,418
and receivable
A BESETEIER Less: Project costs incurred (100,860,266) (183,125,082) (100,860,266) (183,125,082)
JEFEUT A Deferred income 163,454,752 153,417,040 97,535,747 114,442,336
B 1 EREIR Less: To be realised within one year (73,363,990) (92,915,048) (67,046,346) (92,915,048)
SfEAIERSa AN REIRSEE Unrealised amount classified under 90,090,762 60,501,992 30,489,401 21,527,288
non-current liabilities
(i) BREEYE « MERRENBITEBER (i) Government subvention granted for purchases of property, plant and equipment
EH A EEME BRE B
Group Group Council Council
2022 2021 2022 2021
$ $ $ $
BAREEYE « BERBHBNEK Government subvention granted for purchases 17,228,417 17,228,417 17,228,417 17,228,417
FFE&BhiEsTR of property, plant and equipment
B BIRAREE Less: Aggregate realisation (17,097,582) (16,845,860) (17,097,582) (16,845,860)
JRIEUYST A Deferred income 130,835 382,557 130,835 382,557
B P EREIR Less: To be realised within one year (56,072) (251,722) (56,072) (251,722)
Unrealised amount classified under 74,763 130,835 74,763 130,835

SEERIERBERNRERTE

non-current liabilities
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TR#G T A EEKRESEBEERRERREHRE
FE—REHRORIEFSHMAR :

18 Lease liabilities

The Group and the Council

MBE|E

The following table shows remaining contractual maturities of the Group’s lease liabilities at the end of

the current and previous reporting periods:

2022 2021
$ $
1ER 6,042,037 2,804,010
Within 1 year
1EM EB2FER 6,354,646 444,249
After 1 year but within 2 years
2F D EB5EFER 2,457,258 510,742
After 2 years but within 5 years
5FLE - -
After 5 years
8,811,904 954,991
14,853,941 3,759,001
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19 &S 19 Funds
BEE The Council
fAREEL
EREM EifHE
BERRES BHES
Hong Kong Sir Joseph
Arts Hotung Arts
BiTEREEE Development Education
iEq0] Reserves for Council Endowment
Reserve Art-spaces Fund Fund FLEE]
(5% Note (i)) (5% Note (ii) (3% Note (jii) (5% Note (iv) Total
$ $ $ $ $
72020548 1H 16,173,978 1,482,649 2,022,373 1,356,392 21,035,392
At 1 April 2020
FERRKREERmAEE 719,769 149,336 - - 869,105
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year
RAEAEMERATESIRHEER(EE(V) 10,000 - (10,000) - -
Funding to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (Note (v))
IR IR E A LM ER AmBE SIS (23,291) - 4,697 18,594 -
Appropriation of gain on derecognition of investment in
Hong Kong Arts Community Fund
BT EBENEERES (18,212) - 18,212 - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund
71202143431 HK&2021F481H 16,862,244 1,631,985 2,035,282 1,374,986 21,904,497
At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021
FERBKREZEW@ALEE 556,544 557,346 - - 1,113,890
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year
BRTEBENEERES (4,783) - 4,783 - -
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund
BRFEAEHNSLEMHEEDES (3,101) - - 3,101 -
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education
Endowment Fund
720223 H31H 17,410,904 2,189,331 2,040,065 1,378,087 23,018,387

At 31 March 2022

PfiaE -

() RERBEBRBERHEZRNR_-_ZSTN\E
A+ H BETNITHRZHHE SRR > EERN LRR
(R B2 B N AEBBE R BN ERi M BREEL S
BRBANBERZ TR BB ERNERSREER
EEBBNHNRENBFBEREFNMG - RERZ
HEEAEMERBIEOIFA AN E RS R
BEFRIUNBR > B FERERXREEEERA
B -

(i) HERGEREE TADCEMZEM HEEEN
EiF - 2B UEBAERASMRARFERTIEER
MBMTIEE o

(i) ARAGHRESEEEBBRNN—ANEFERILE
EERCH BBLETREES) MRGEER
NREF RS > RBEERBE_TTAF=A=
+—HIEFRENER#EESRRE  JEETS
(BEEMERBIFG) FIAFREEKRIESHNER
SLERBMINER - 2 FHEERZHEFER
R o

(iv) BRAFEREIEAIBEIE £#5801,000,0007cF
LEFHAUNIENEMABTNESHRE - B8
BrRIEAIEESHF B WA B RIEEM R E 51
c MEENAZGEEZBRERRRE -

vy RIZZEZ—E=A=+—Hpl» EBEME
BAZEEERAFENEBELHERBEE/AIE
) WHEBBMERFBESR
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Notes:

(i) Pursuant to the Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements (“MAA”) dated 15 April 2008 signed
between the Secretary for Home Affairs and the Council, the level of this reserve shall not, at any one
point in time, exceed 15% of the Council’s annual recurrent subvention in the current financial year.
Any surplus in excess of the agreed reserve ceiling should be returned to the Hong Kong SAR Govern-
ment or netted off in the following year’s government subvention. The Council may use the reserve for
any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance and in
furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(i) The balance represents the surplus generated from a program namely “ADC Artspace Scheme” to
provide arts studios at concessionary rents to local visual, film and media artists.

(i) The balance represents the unutilised amount of the seed money granted by the Hong Kong SAR
Government through the Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation in 1994 for the establishment of the
Council, and also the General Fund generated by the Council up to 31 March 2005. The Council may
use the fund for any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and in furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(iv) The balance represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir Joseph Hotung for
the Council’s establishment of a fund dedicated to support arts education. Interest income from the
fund is used to support various arts education programmes of the Council, and the entire principal
amount will be kept for long-term investment.

(v) Prior to 31 March 2021, the operating expenditure of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund for the
year was borne by the Council and is reimbursed by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund.
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(c) FIERIR

MR A EBAEANT I RERERFRIR TR
R1T > BUIEAEBAERRRERENTAR

AMAEEREE DRI EHN SR TRNREH
REEBRF R BRI MIEEL14(a)
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20 Financial risk management and fair values of financial instruments

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the normal course of the Group’s
activities. The Group’s exposure to these risk and the financial risk management policies and practic-
es used by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in a
financial loss to the Group. The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to deposits with banks and
financial institutions, cash at banks and receivables, prepayments and deposits.

Cash is deposited with financial institutions with sound credit ratings to minimise exposure. Given
their high credit ratings, the Group does not expect any of these financial institutions will fail to meet
their obligations.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from receivables mainly relates to government related
entities and a sponsor. The Group considers the credit risk is low and the expected credit loss is
immaterial given the financial strength of the debtors. Management manages this risk by performing
individual credit evaluations on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. These evaluations
focus on the customer’s past history of making payments when due and current ability to pay, and
may take into account information specific to the customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in
the statement of financial position. The Group does not provide any guarantees which would expose
the Group to credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
receivables, prepayments and deposits are set out in note 12.

(b) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk in which the Group has difficulties in meeting its short-term obligations.
It is managed by matching the payment and receipt cycle and the Group’s operations are financed
mainly through subvention income from the Hong Kong SAR Government and the Arts and Sport
Development Fund. In addition, the Group maintains sufficient cash and liquid assets to finance its
operations, thus the Council considers the liquidity risk of the Group is insignificant.

Except for the lease liabilities as disclosed in note 18, all the Group’s financial liabilities at the end of
reporting period do not bear interest and are repayable within 1 year or on demand.

(c) Interest rate risk

The Group has variable interest-rate deposits placed with banks which expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk.

Note 14(a) contains information about the effective interest rates at the end of reporting period of the
Group’s and the Council’s income-earning financial instruments.
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FEE W (BN UM B I st EN B M EEME
EHINSRBRERE © E28F 0 ARBEERRER

(d) Currency risk

The Group’s and the Council’s functional currency is Hong Kong dollars. The Group is exposed to
currency risk primarily through cash balances that are denominated in Euros (“EUR”). The Group
ensures that the net exposure is kept to an acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies at
spot rates where necessary to address short-term imbalances.

(i) Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the Group’s and the Council’s exposure at the end of the reporting period
to currency risk arising from recognised assets denominated in a currency other than the Group’s
functional currency of Hong Kong dollars. For presentation purposes, the amounts of the exposure
are expressed in Hong Kong dollars.

SHBEBEEERE (UEETIT)
Exposure to foreign currencies
(expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

FEEREER The Group and the Council 2022 2021

EXT EUR EXT EUR

$ $

RERREFEN Cash and cash equivalents 176,457 184,839
(il) R E A (i) Sensitivity analysis

TRITAERNEGFRECRABAERREER
FIAREARRBHNERNRSHRESE (RRAA
Hith RSB 2) AR HIRAEME -

BYTT

The following table indicates the instantaneous change on the Group’s surplus and funds that would
arise if foreign exchange rate to which the Group and the Council has significant exposure at the end
of the reporting period had changed at that date, assuming all other risk variables remained constant.

2022 2021
SMEEESE SMSESR
LF | (FEK) 7/ (FEK)
Increase/ HERR Increase/ HERR
(decrease) BEEHEE (decrease) BEENRE
in foreign Effect on in foreign Effect on
exchange surplus and exchange surplus and
rate funds rate funds
$ $ $ $
EUR 5% 8,823 5% 9,242
5)% (8,823) (5)% (9,242)

M ESREN T R RRERNIREHARA P ME
E > WERARENR BAEENREIRAEN
REEFBAREIINERARNERTR - BRSITE=
T —EPTERAELEMER o

(e) AREENGE

AR TEEURA T —FN_T_—F=A=
+—BNARBEDHITANEEEAL

(f) EEEEES

FEENETRE A - BTEREEE - BEEME
REESRABHELEMHAEENES - 2EEE
HFEMIEE 1P & RIS E FRTAIL © A EEMBY
BRENEREHRERES - BATEREREE
ERmERFRARREE S HIRE
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The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign exchange rate had been applied to re-mea-
sure those financial instruments which expose the Group to foreign currency risk at the end of the
reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2021.

(e) Fair values measurement

All financial instruments are carried at amount not materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2022 and 2021.

(f) Management of various funds

The Group’s funds consist of reserve, Reserves for Art-spaces, Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Fund and Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund, which were set up for various
designated purposes as described in note 19. It is the Group’s objective to maintain sufficient
reserves and funds to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to support its
current and future operating expenditure requirements.
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21 Council-level statement of financial position

MB|E

(LUBHETIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
[z Note 2022 2021
- $ $
BE ASSETS
JERENEE Non-current assets
M BERRLRE Property, plant and equipment 11(b) 15,397,659 5,294,281
TRENEE Current assets
FEUR TR ~ TR RS Receivables, prepayments and deposits 12 88,263,081 102,118,000
RITEIERS Deposits and cash at bank 14 383,721,965 253,829,128
471,985,046 355,947,128
BEEE Total assets 487,382,705 361,241,409
afE LIABILITIES
mENRE Current liabilities
ENENRESRERESHIE Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 15 43,944 43,944
EASEEMNEEARESHIE Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Development Fund 13 71,484,291 32,693,484
FEt L ESTE R Payables and accruals 16 279,898,102 188,015,590
IRFEUTA Deferred income 17 67,102,418 93,166,770
HEaE Lease liabilities 18 6,042,037 2,804,010
424,570,792 339,336,912
JERBIRR Non-current liabilities
REW A Deferred income 17 30,564,164 21,658,123
RS ME Provision for long service payment 417,458 -
HEaE Lease liabilities 18 8,811,904 954,991
39,793,526 22,613,114
B{EEEE Total liabilities 464,364,318 339,336,912
BE FUNDS 19
& Reserve 17,410,904 16,862,244
i 2 A Reserves for Art-spaces 2,189,331 1,631,985
SREMBEERES Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund 2,040,065 2,035,282
BB T E2MASENES Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund 21,640,300 20,529,511
1,378,087 1,374,986
23,018,387 21,904,497
B R aESEE Total funds and liabilities 487,382,705 361,241,409

TUBREN 2 _F+_B—HHAZEBKE
AN > WANTEZERAREE
BELRE
BEFBITHAES

FHEELT
BEFBERFE

behalf by:
Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai
Council Chairman

Ms. Winsome CHOW
Council Chief Executive

Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 1 December 2022 and are signed on its
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22 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet
effective for the year ended 31 March 2022

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments
and a new standard, HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2022 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements. These include the
following which may be relevant to the Group.

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

1 January 2022
Amendments to HKFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework

1 January 2022
Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use

1 January 2022
Amendments to HKAS 37, Onerous Contracts — cost of fulfilling a contract

1 January 2022
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 1, Classification of liabilities as current or non-current

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Disclosure of accounting policies

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 8, Definition of accounting estimates

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 12, Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these developments are
expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is
unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial statements.
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MATCHING GRANTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

STATEMENT OF DONATIONS,
SPONSORSHIPS, OTHER INCOME AND

MBBE|E

(LUEHETR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
Bk [ BB /
Hithlg A
Donations/ [ 3E=1:1]
Sponsorships/ Matching
Other income grants
$ $
KA Income
EEEEERTHRERTHEEZUA Subvention income from Hong Kong SAR Government:
- REMER - Recurrent 175,177,000 -
- IRFEUT A BOREST - Realisation of deferred income 195,650 =
- BiiRBEERES - Arts and Sport Development Fund 19,481,702 =
- BEHEHREEBWA - Grant income from Home Affairs Bureau 54,972,266 -
- BRERXEEHEBERRA - Grant income from Leisure and Cultural Services Department 8,563,500 -
- ADCEMZEREBIWA - Grant income for ADC Artspace 7,724,406 B
- EnEEEERRA - Grant income for Anti-epidemic Fund 44,079,332 -
- BYRLESFBIEBBRA - Grant income for Support Scheme for Arts and Cultural Sector 5,236 =
- BFEEEIEBWRA - Grant income for Eminent Arts Group Scheme 5,096,720 -
EEEREREENFRZ TRAEEE Donations addressed to HKADC under HKADC’s Matching Fund 4,537,100 6,605,650
BRHIEHAVIEE (M) Scheme (Note)
ADCEfrZ= B I U A Rental Income from ADC Artspace 945,717 -
EHEIRA Sponsorship income 29,225,360 -
SN Interest income 613,315 =
HMKA Other income 294,465 ,
350,911,769 6,605,650
T Expenditure
=553 Grant expenditure 86,473,087 -
EEBRERENEARZ THEEMN Matching grants for arts organisations under HKADC’s Matching 4,537,100 6,605,413
TR AV BB B B (5T Fund Scheme (Note)
SfffiEEIEE Arts development projects 151,194,145 B
PHEERESEBWA Grant expenditure for Anti-epidemic Fund 44,079,332 -
1TER Administrative expenses 62,879,178 i
RRE AL S Finance cost 562,182 -
349,725,924 6,605,413
FERR Surplus for the year 1,185,845 237

Mi: ®E_-_HF=F=+—HILEE > KEFEUK
2| T mEE R EE R AR A1 2 E)4,537,1007T
H 4,537,100 BN ERREAE BB ER -

FAXZAYRACHAREERNRENEEASER > URFRRTYRFRBANABTEEMNERE o i1 « BXAFIKRE > BUEEDE -

Note: During the year ended 31 March 2022, donations and sponsorship to Grantees of $4,537,100 were
received by the Group, of which $4,537,100 was returned to the Grantees during the year.
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The Trustee submit herewith its report together with the audited financial statements of the Hong
Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) for the year ended 31 March 2022.

The Trust was established and has operated with effect from 7 December 2018 under a resolution and
direction of the trust deed dated 7 December 2018 (“the Trust Deed”). Hong Kong Arts Development
Council is the Trustee to hold and administer the Trust in accordance with terms and conditions of the
Trust Deed.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Trust are to raise donations for promotion and support of the
development of the arts in Hong Kong.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

For and on behalf of the Trustee

Chairman

1 December 2022
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Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) set out
on pages 137 to 144, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, the
statement of income and expenditure, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in fund and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Trust as
at 31 March 2022 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Trust in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”)
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Trustee is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information
included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Trustee for the financial statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and for such internal control as the Trustee determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee is responsible for assessing the Trust’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Trustee either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Trustee.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue
as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
8™ Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

1 December 2022
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STATEMENT OF
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

M IRE

(LUBIETIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
Fff=
Note 2022 2021
$ $
WA Income
BT ER S B2 BEBRA Grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 6,605,650 15,714,615
FMEWA Interest income 71,955 124,844
REESELMBEEBNEMUA Other income from Hong Kong Arts Development Council 70,450 70,450
4(a) 6,748,055 15,909,909
T Expenditure
PRS2 EEL Grant expenditure for Matching Fund Scheme 4(b) 6,605,413 15,646,010
ZBETEIN S Auditor’s remuneration 70,450 70,450
6,675,863 15,716,460
FERR Surplus for the year 72,192 193,449

SEWEE
HE—S——

e ——

=ZRA=+—HLFE

STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

EFTMEEE > RT TEERER) —1 > G2
T EEEEEAAMRED o HINEEESEZM
BEEN ZEKEEE BER TFERR) -

FEUEI S MR BT R ©

F140HE 1448 BAFFRRIAMED ©

The Trust had no components of comprehensive income other than “Surplus for the year” for the
year presented. Accordingly, no separate statement of comprehensive income is presented as the

Trust’s “Total comprehensive income” was the same as the “Surplus for the year”.

The notes on pages 140 to 144 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

R-EZZ AT 31 MARCH 2022
=A=+—H
(LLAEHETITR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
FfizE Note 2022 2021
$ $
BE ASSETS
MEEE Current assets
FEURBRTR Accounts receivable 5 2,716,730 8,457,723
FERE BN R BENIE Amount due from Hong Kong Arts Development Council 6 71,484,291 32,693,484
RITER Cash at bank 7 20,100 4,195,550
HERE Total assets 74,221,121 45,346,757
=8 LIABILITIES
mEa A Current liabilities
FENEEStER Payables and accruals 8 7,864,893 6,007,023
WA Deferred income 9 6,317,644 38,974,703
14,182,537 44,981,726
)=k Non-current liability
IRIEUT A Deferred income 9 59,601,361 -
afimE Total liabilities 73,783,898 44,981,726
B FUND
#f Reserve 437,223 365,031
B RkEEETE Total fund and liabilities 74,221,121 45,346,757

RAARZE-__F+ "B —HZELFFAISEE o

FHEEL BENZT Dr. Wilfred WONG Ying-wai Ms. Winsome CHOW
BEEFIEE BEFHITHHEE Council Chairman Council Chief Executive
ZEEA Trustee Trustee

F140E E 144B M BB RS IRV AVAA AL 2B © The notes on pages 140 to 144 form part of these financial statements.
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Approved and authorised for issue by the Trustee on 1 December 2022.
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STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

TR

(LUEEETIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
£
Reserve
$
#4202054H1H At 1 April 2020 171,582
FERRREERGLEZE Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year 193,449
2021438310 K202154H18 At 31 March 2021 and 1 April 2021 365,031
FERRREEWNGLEEE Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year 72,192
#$202253H31H At 31 March 2022 437,223
=
MERER CASH FLOW STATEMENT
3 — — —
E-ZT " FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
=A=+—HLEE
— — SZ
(LUBHETIR) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
Pz
Note 2022 2021
$ $
4R EE) Operating activities
FERER Surplus for the year 72,192 193,449
BEEE Adjustment for:
- FIBIKA - Interest income (71,955) (124,844)
EESSEPINSERIR Operating surplus before changes in working 237 68,605
capital
FEURBR R R Decrease in accounts receivable 5,740,993 1,947,091
FEUWRE B E AT R R IIEE N Increase in amount due from Hong Kong Arts (38,790,807) (23,222,835)
Development Council
FE( =i % FEET B2 B 1 0 Increase in payables and accruals 1,857,870 791,273
ERIEUW AL N Increase in deferred income 26,944,302 18,378,910
RSB PRI E R EE Net cash used in operating activities (4,247,405) (2,036,956)
EEE Investing activities
BUFIE Interest received 71,955 124,844
REEHEENIRES R Net cash generated from investing activities 71,955 124,844
RERBREEE R FEEE Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (4,175,450) (1,912,112)
MRAaB1HMRERINEEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April 7 4,195,550 6,107,662
M3A31AMNIRERASEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 7 20,100 4,195,550

F140HE 1448 BAFFRRAAMED ©

The notes on pages 140 to 144 form part of these financial statements.
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1 Principal activities

The Hong Kong Arts Development Fund (“the Trust”) was formed under a trust deed dated 7 December
2018. The principal place of operation of the Trust is located at 10/F, 1063 King’s Road, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong.

The Trust was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the arts in Hong
Kong and is held in trust by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) as trustee. The
Trust, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The Trust’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated.

2 Parent entity

The Trust regards the Council as its parent entity.

3 Significant accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Trust is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Trust. None of these developments have had a
material effect on how the Trust’s results and financial position for the current or prior periods have
been prepared or presented.

The Trust has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period (see note 12).

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.
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(c) Receivables (including the amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council)

A receivable is recognised when the Trust has an unconditional right to receive consideration. A right
to receive consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment of that
consideration is due. Accounts receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are
initially measured at their transaction price. Account receivables that contain a significant financing
component and other receivables are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.

All receivables are subsequently stated at amortised cost, using the effective interest method and
including an allowance for credit losses as determined below:

The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses (“ECLs”), which
are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the accounts receivable. The loss
allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Trust’s historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors and an assessment of both the current and
forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date with any changes recognised as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss. The Trust recognises an impairment gain or loss with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of accounts receivable through a loss allowance account.

The gross carrying amount of accounts receivable is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Trust determines that
the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to
repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

(d) Payables and accruals

Payables and accruals are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at invoice
amounts.

(e) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(f) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Trust has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by
another party, a separate asset is recognised for any expected reimbursement that would be virtually
certain. The amount recognised for the reimbursement is limited to the carrying amount of the
provision.

(g) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial position initially at their fair value when
there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for special purposes, are initially recognised as deferred
income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Trust will comply with the conditions attaching
to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure on a systematic basis over the period necessary to match with the related costs which
they are intended to compensate.
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(h) Income recognition

Income is recognised when control over a product or service is transferred to the customer, or the
lessee has the right to use the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to which the Trust is
expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Further details
of the Group’s income recognition policies are as follows:

(i) Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.
(i) Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

(i) Related parties
(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to the Trust if that person:

() has control or joint control over the Trust;
(i) bhas significant influence over the Trust; or
(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Trust or the Trust’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Trust if any of the following conditions applies:

() The entity and the Trust are members of the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture
of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii)y Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Trust
or an entity related to the Trust.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity and the Trust or is a member
of the key management personnel of the entity and the Trust (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management person-
nel services to the Trust or to the Trust’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

4 Income and expenditure
(a) Income

Income mainly represents grant income for Art Development Matching Grants Scheme granted by
Hong Kong SAR Government.

(b) Grant expenditure for Matching Fund Scheme

Expenditure mainly represents grants given to arts groups for Matching Fund Scheme.

5 Accounts receivable

The above accounts receivable relate to government matched fund and grant income from the Hong
Kong SAR Government, of which has good track records of settlement. As at 31 March 2022, all
amounts of the receivable were not past due.

6 Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council

The amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council is unsecured, interest-free and
recoverable on demand.
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7 Cash at bank

2022 2021

$ $

TEHERERITHNESRESZEY Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement 20,100 4,195,550
8 IR kEER 8 Payable and accruals

2022 2021

$ $

FE(TEBITRIE Grants payable 7,794,893 5,937,023

F&st &R Accruals 70,000 70,000

FeH B Bh st 8B E (TR (FTEE)

Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme (Note) - o

7,864,893 6,007,023
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Note: Other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme represent donations and sponsorships given
by donors and sponsors to the Grantees and addressed to the Trust for Grantee's application for the
Matching Fund Scheme. These payables will be returned to the Grantees upon the completion of the
application process. During the year ended 31 March 2022, donations and sponsorships given by
donors and sponsors to the Grantees of $4,537,100 (2021: $11,224,410) were received by the Trust,
of which $4,537,100 (2021: $11,224,410) was returned to the Grantees during the year. As a result,
other payables under the Matching Fund Scheme amounted to Nil (2021: Nil) as at 31 March 2022.

9 Deferred income

2022 2021
$ $
Subvention granted for incomplete projects 65,919,005 38,974,703
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10 Financial risk management and fair value

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the Trust’s operation. The Trust’s
exposure to these risks and the financial risk management policies and practices used by the Trust to
manage these risks are described below. The Trust is not exposed to significant currency and interest
rate risks.

(a) Credit risk

The Trust’s credit risk is primarily attributable to accounts receivables, amount due from the Hong
Kong Arts Development Council, and cash at bank. The Trust monitors the exposure to credit risk on
an ongoing basis.

At the end of reporting period, the Trust did not hold any assets which would expose the Trust to
significant credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the statement of financial position. Due to the financial strength of the debtors and
the short duration of the accounts receivables, the ECL allowance is considered insignificant.

The Trust’s exposure to credit risk arising from cash at bank is limited because the counterparties are

financial institutions in Hong Kong with high-credit quality and meet the established credit rating or
other criteria which the Trust considers to have low credit risk.
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(b) Liquidity risk

The Trust regularly monitors current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

All of the Trust’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear interest and are repayable
within one year or on demand.

(c) Fair value

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2022 and 2021.

11 Management of fund

The Trust’s fund represents reserve. It is the Trust’s objective to maintain sufficient reserves and
funds to safeguard the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern and to support its current and
future operating expenditure requirements.

12 Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet
effective for the year ended 31 March 2022

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments
and a new standard, HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2022 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements. These include the
following which may be relevant to the Group.

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

1 January 2022
Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use

1 January 2022
Amendments to HKAS 37, Onerous Contracts — cost of fulfilling a contract

1 January 2022
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 1, Classification of liabilities as current or non-current

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Disclosure of accounting policies

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 8, Definition of accounting estimates

1 January 2023
Amendments to HKAS 12, Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction

The Trust is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments and
new standards is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far, it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Trust’s results and financial position.
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1E88 : 20225 1H1HE12831H

ARTS ADVISORS

Serving period: 1 January to 31 December 2022

Bif{T Arts Administration
RHEE Mr Cheung Man-hon, Michael
BEE L Ms Lai Sim-fong, Zoe
TR T Ms Lee Ho-yee

E5Wa+ Ms Lee Yik-shuen, Heidi
=Raxt Ms Lee Siu-yee

RRERE Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin
EEREE Mr Lo Kwan-leong, Andy
EEEL Ms Mak Piu-tai, Betty

Bl TR Arts Criticism

BRIBSZ Tt Mr Chan Wai-yam

BB E Mr Cheng Ching-hang, Matthew
RYEBL T Ms Cheung Man-wai
ERELT Ms Li Mei-ting

KRIRBu+ Ms Chu King-oi, Daisy
BRIG(FEK) XL Ms Lai Ka-yi

28 % (HR) Tk Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh fei)
FeRkut Ms Lee Hoi-yin

ZELFELE Dr Leung Po-shan, Anthony
SOREHIE Prof Man Kit-wah, Eva
BER(ER) L Mr Shin Chi-man

BiifHE Arts Education
ExGREE Mr Au Man-bun

BEELE Mr Cho Tak-po

ISR E Mr Fung Ho-yin

ANExE Mr Ho Lik-ko

BR&EXZt Ms Liu Fung-heung
BEEHRE Prof Pak Tak-wan, Christopher
SRR TE T Dr Sin Chun-tung, Terence
B REZ Ms Tania Tang

BEEZT Ms Tse Chi-mei

BAEZL Ms Wong Yuk-tak

525 Dance

PRIBEELZ + Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
PREfE Mr Chen Lei

WEE L+ Ms Cheng Yiu-chenug, Ada
BiRExt Ms Hang Cam-tho, Angela
BREFERt Ms Lau Wai-ting, Christine
2L 2+ Ms Lau Yin-ling, Stella
BEERTZ L Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Virginia
mERLZLT Ms Mui Cheuk-yin
HHAAREE Mr To Siu-leung

BERREE Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
IR E Mr Zee Yau, Eddy
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54 Drama

FRIE g5 4 Mr Chan Hang-fai, Andrew
FREm %+ Ms Chan Kwun-yee
BRRERE Mr Fung Luk-tak, Luther
2EmRE Mr Lau Ho-cheung
THait Ms Li Yuen-jing

BEREE Mr Ma Chi-ho
BIERIEHIR Prof Szeto Wai-cheuk, Roy
REEAREE Mr Tsui Shek-pang, Allan
FEELLE Mr Wan Wai-ching
HEREE Mr Wu Chi-kin

mkEL L Ms Yan Wing-pui
BRERIFREN Film and Media Arts
=3 Mr Cheuk Cheung
ZBERLL Ms Choi Oi-yee, Joycelyn
BRERE L Mr Matthew Chow
ENBIREIE Mr Ip Yuk-yiu

EER XL+ Ms Kwong Kai-ling
R@BELt Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean
RFRERE Mr Ng Tsz-kwan
=HEELE Mr Wong Chi-wai, John
FER(ES)ZL Ms Wong Lai-ming
eEELT Dr Young Kar-fai, Samson
X2 Literary Arts

PR Bk H3% Prof Chan Kwok-kou, Leonard
BERBE Prof Fan Sin-piu

RAARME Sk Mr Kwan Muk-hang
BEIBLE Mr Pun Kwok-ling
RFIEL Dr Song Zijiang

ERIERIE Dr Tang Ching-kin

= pi i Dr Wong Shuk-han, Mary
ERBEE Mr Wong Yu-bon, Nicholas
SFFERHR Prof Xu Zidong

meERXt Ms Yu Yeuk-mui, Cally
L Music

FRIESCHIZ Prof Chan Wai-kwong, Victor
FRIK ZEH T Prof Chan Wing-wah
RIRBE ST E Mr Chu Chun-wai, Leon
BENHE Prof Koon Mee-yu, Carmen
BEERSE Mr Kung Chi-shing
MEEL Dr Lam Fung

ESHR Prof Lo King-man

LT R e Ms Nancy Loo

ERRmEIE Prof Poon Ming-lun, Johnny
R ESLE Mr Yeung Ngor-wah, Anthony
Azt Ms Yim Wan



REEH Visual Arts

PR A 8% Prof Chan Yuk-keung
EERSEE Mr Fung Hon-kee, Joseph
B BEER Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
RS Dr Evelyna Liang Kan
HER™EE Mr Ng Siu-king, Kingsley
Iy ES Dr Tang Ying-chi, Stella
THEEEL Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
IR AR Prof Tong Kam-tang
EEEXT Ms Wong Lai-ching, Fiona
FREL T Ms Wong Wo-bik
DB Prof Yiu Chun-chong, Josh
REBELT Dr Yu Wai-luen, Francis
[57:::] Xiqu

N Mr Bu Siao-lung
LY Mr Ip Sai-hung
LLEEHBL) L Ms Kung Ling-fook
RHRELL Ms Leung Sum-yee
Szt Ms Lo Wan-yin
SERELT Ms Shum Mei-wah
BIRELYE Mr Sze Chai-wa

Fingf (EB#) L Ms Wong Shiu-kwan
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Bits EXAMINERS

1E88 © 2021548 1HE2022%F3H831H Serving period: 1 April 2021 to 31 March 2022
HEHTTE Arts Administration BNHEELT Dr Tai Suk-yan

BREL T Ms Tam Ka-man
John Battenst4 Mr John Batten THEEELT Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
BheE AL A Mr Chan Chi-wah T L Mr Ting Yu
BRECIE ST Mr Chan Kam-kuen, Anthony BB STEID Prof Tseng Sun-man
BRES X+ Ms Chan Kwai-fun EEEET Dr Tsui Tak-wai
EEE4+ Ms Chan Kwok-wai BEELT Ms Josephine Wai
RS E 1 Dr Chan Lai-yam, Aileen B fmITE Mr Wan Tik-lun
BREGR L Mr Chan Man-bun, Angus EEEL L Ms Wong Hang-wan
BRI SE Mr Chan Man-kong, Rensen 1 Lot Mr Wong Hing, William
BREZZ+ Ms Chan Mei-chi BEREE Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
FRIA S S Mr Chan Ping-chiu BHEEEE Mr Wong Kwok-wai, Raymond
BRRESLE Mr Chan Suk-yi =hE&t+ Ms Wong Pui-yin, Graca
FRIZE (FEH) FE Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix FrEit Ms Wong Sin-tung, Jacque
PRERE 4+ Ms Chan Wai-ming (ke Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis
BRERELT Ms Chan Wai-yee, Lotus ERs&+ Ms Yau See-wing, Catherine
BRéE 2+ Ms Chan Yee-man, Clementine BYELL Ms Yip Choi-fung
ERYE IS &+ Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace phiEsk et Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy
P e Mr Cheng Wing-keung, Danny SV ELE Mr Yu Tik-man
BppEL+ Ms Cheng Woon-mei, Anna S E Mr Yuen Lup-fun
RIERESLE Mr Cheung Wah-hing SRS Mr Zee Yau, Eddy
WHEELT Ms Elaine Chiu
BRMELE Mr Chow Chiu-lun
Bzt Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble
PEIE kg Ms Fan Ho-ki, Kattie BT Arts Criticism
Tt EEN IS Prof Fong Chee-fun, Gilbert
FakERZ Ms Fong Wing-yan, Stella John Battenst4 Mr John Batten
BERERL Ms Fu Wai-yee, Winnie RS L Mr Chan Chi-wa
BRELT Ms Fu Yuet-mai PR IE B S Mr Chan Hang-fai, Andrew
BEEL L Ms Fung Mei-wah, May PEAIMGIEL Dr Chan Kim-mui, Elaine
EiEig i+ Ms Hau Cheuk-ki, Lillian PREZ4+ Ms Chan Kwok-wai
itz iEiE A4 Dr Peter Jordan Pe it @ S A Mr Chan Sai-lok
BSERB A Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam FR/DAT (GR1R) 18 L Dr Chan Sui-hung
SEREL Dr Ko Po-yee FRIEE Sk Mr Chan Ting-ching
B+ Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa FR1EE (BB ) % E Mr Chan Wai-ki
RGBT Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean TRIEE Lt Mr Chan Wai-yam
ML Mr Lam Yick-ling, Elaine EMHEZ LT Ms Char Ying-lam, Evelyn
2ER S Mr Lau Ho-cheung MWEZ2L+ Ms Cheng Sau-wai, Vennes
ZEa+ Ms Lau Wai-ting, Christine RIBZRTE Mr Cheung Wai-sum
BEMRT Ms Law Ka-yan ZFBet Ms Choi Sin-yi
RUBEEL Dr Law Miu-lan BEFEELT Dr Choi Wing-yee
Bt o Ms Lee Hoi-yin HBITEE Mr Hung Sze-hang, Edison
FRAZE Ms Lee Siu-yee B EE Mr Ip Sai-hung
E5L+ Ms Lee Yik-shuen, Heidi REBELLT Ms Lai Mei-lin
PEIEA Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac MR ITE Mr Lam Kam-po
PR EEE Dr Leung Shing-him 215 (hR) o Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh fei)
REFRE Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin By EEL Dr Law Miu-lan
FRRELZT Ms Li Wing-yan BB Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
BREELLT Ms Lo Ching-man, Carmen =EEL T Ms Lee Hoi-yin
ESiER LT Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline P iEL Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac
=2ERIFE Mr Lui Chi-kong PETEHIG Prof Leung Mee-ping
=RERE Mr Lui Wai-kei, Eric RRBUT Ms Leung On-ki
R R HUR Prof Luk Yun-tong REFEL Dr Leung Wai-sze
TAFRH (FR&IER) e Mr Mo Yu-tin FEMmRE Mr Li Cheuk-lun, Dominic
HEEELT Dr Mok Kin-wai Eitsigt Dr Ma Sai-ho
B K&+ Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen SEBEL Dr Ng Mei-kwan
BiEma Ms Ngai Yee-shan EREL+ Ms Poon Lai-king
BRELL Ms Ngan So-yan, Dorothy BRI Dr Tang Ching-kin
BEELL Ms Poon Oi-ting, Grace S\ tE Dr Tao Siu-tip
BEELZ+ Ms Poon Pik-wan THEEEL Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
BRRERSTE Mr Shiu Ka-chun HsEL T Ms Wo Man-yee, Wendy
HIRERE L Dr Sin Chun-tung S Mr Wong Chi-wah
ARt Mr Siu Chun-kit, Louis ERsg RS Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis
BERIEZ T Ms Sun Li-chuan EEBs&zt Ms Yau See-wing, Catherine
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ERENEE Mr Yeung Tin-shui

BifHE Arts Education

BNttt Dr Au Yi-man

Peter Benz4t4% Mr Peter Benz

FRERESE Mr Chan Chi-wah

FRIEHE 2+ Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
FRIEIE e 4 Mr Chan Hang-fai, Andrew
FREERZ = Ms Chan Hiu-yan

PR B 1 Dr Chan Ka-hei*

BRES %+ Ms Chan Kwai-fun

BRI A4 Mr Chan Man-kong, Rensen
PRt EE (FRAIE) o £ Mr Chan Sai-wah (Chan Kim-fung)
FRIRIN2Z £+ Ms Chan Shui-yu

FRE&EE L Dr Chan Suet-yi

BREE (IBA) k& Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix
RELZ T Ms Chen Mei-sum
ERERELE Mr Cheng Kwok-wai
MEFEL Dr Cheng Lee

REBRZ T Ms Cheung Kit-ying, Natalie
REERZT Ms Cheung Mo-wan
REERT Ms Cheung Po-man, Rowena
RFEEZ T Ms Cheung Sau-mui, Vanessa
ZHAEEE Mr Choi Shun-yin
BBt Ms Choi Tsz-kwan
EEEEL Dr Choi Wing-yee, Kimburley
BB fmITE Mr Chow Chiu-lun

b i Mr Chung Yat-ming
BRHE L Ms Fan Ho-ki, Kattie

Max Hattler &4 Dr Max Hattler

AR &t Ms Ho Yuk-ping

Daniel Howe &+ Dr Daniel Howe

fiERE Y Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam
EXBEE Mr Keung Chi-ming
=EREL Dr Ko Po-yee

HREBALE (BHHt)* Mr Ko Tin-lung (deceased)*
BE(FMUE TR EE Mr Kok Chun

PEFHIR Prof Kwok Ka-tak, Gabriel
AL E Mr Kwok Shing-cho
MEELT Ms Vivian Kwok

ERRSEE 4 Mr Kwong Kai-tak

BEEL L Ms Kwong Mei-ching

B L Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
ML Ms Lam Yin

Eibsikedan Ms Lau Sau-king
2EBEE Mr Lau Wai-lun

2B+ Ms Lau Wai-shan, Dodo
BEMzL Ms Law Ka-yan

BYEEL Dr Law Miu-lan

B EBBIR Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
E=S5hxt Ms Lee Yik-shuen, Heidi
REFuL Ms Leung Chi-fan, Catherine
REEEE Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin
REFEL Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass
Bk sE Mr Liu Sze-keung
EMEHER Prof Mak Su-yin

ERERR Prof Mak Wai-chu, Clarence
EEXERE Mr Mak Wai-man
SEIBWEE Mr Mok Chiu-yu

BRELEE Mr Ng Ka-hai

SEMGEE Mr Ng Shun-kit

RESLZET Ms Ng Yuk-sum

Hiami Ms Ngai Yee-shan

BREEZE Prof Ou Lu

HE2ELE Mr Pak Sheung-chuen
Bl Mr Pang Yui-sing

EFAX L Ms Poon Sze-wan
BREZELLE Mr So Hon-wah

BREANE Dr So Ming-chuen
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EBRYLL Ms Tam Ka-man

THEREL Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
BrELE Mr Tsang Man-tung
BRI Prof Tseng Sun-man
REREE Mr Tsui Kwok-kin

FEIBIE L Dr Blanc Wan

HEFEE L Dr Wei Shiyu, Louisa
BB2HEE Mr Wong Hok-yeung, Alfred
BREREE Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
tRER S E Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis
HKERE Mr Wu Wing-tak

B mEIR Prof Yang Hon-lun, Helan
REELtT Ms Caroline Yee

e[Stk g Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy
RIRIREE Mr Yu Chun-kau, Jacob Hermit
RESZT Ms Yu Pik-yim

Frith 55032 Prof Yuen Miu-fun, Nancy
2] Dance

PROATA 22 £ Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
FREmZ =+ Ms Chan Kwun-yee

BR/VAT (&4 8+ Dr Chan Sui-hung, Natalia (Lok Fung)
BRfEE (ABA) k4 Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix
FRIZZEZ 4 Mr Chan Wai-yam, William
FREG X 2+ Ms Chan Yee-man, Clementine
BRESTE Mr Chen Lei

ERVASEL Ms Cheng Woon-mei, Anna
RIEIEZ T+ Ms Cheung Kai-mui, Camy
REBRT Ms Cheung Sau-mui, Vanessa
EEEELT Dr Chin Sau-lin, Miranda
EEFLZ T Ms Choi Kwok-por
HRRSEE Mr Chong Chan-po

=Nk ke Ms Chow Pui-wan
KRB+ Ms Chu King-oi, Daisy
RESMZ L Ms Chun Yee-yun

EiE N T Ms Chung Hoi-man, June
EEaL T Ms Chung Kun-yee
BEREE Mr Fung Chak-yan

TSRRIE SR Mr Fung Hin-fung
BiRELT Ms Hang Cam-tho, Angela
(EPNAE €5 Prof Ho Tin-hung, Rainbow
BEBZT Ms Hon Ka-ching, Flora
FRERE Mr Hui Chun-kit

=X Mr Ko Chun-kwai

Eilf- -3 Ms Vivian Kwok

SPEGERE Mr Kwok Wai-kit, Ken

BRENSR 4 Mr Kwong Kwok-keung, Kenneth
WRSEE Mr Lam Po

MERILE Mr Lam Wai-yuen, Allen
MERL L Ms Lam Yick-ling, Elaine
215 % (HR) S Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh fei)
SRS E Mr Lau Pui-hung

2B L+ Ms Lau Sau-kwan, Cathy
2IEELE Mr Lau Ting-kwok
ZIXKBBEE Mr Lau Tin-ming

=ML+ Ms Lau Wai-shan, Dodo
2Eut Ms Lau Wai-ting, Christine
2L+ Ms Lau Yin-ling, Stella
=UML+ Ms Eileen Lee

FgRkut Ms Lee Hoi-yin, Joanna
FIhEL L Ms Lee Yik-shuen, Heidi
RHEHBLZ+ Ms Leung Ki-fun

RERLLT Ms Leung Mei-kar
REFELT Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass
BER(BEE)ZT Ms Liu Chun-wai (Liu Chun-yuen)
BEETZZLT Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Virginia
REttEL L Ms Shirley Loong
WERKLZ+ Ms Mui Cheuk-yin
SHRKkZL Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen
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SEiEr+ Ms Ng Suet-mui, Violet

BREEER Prof Ou Lu

EREXLT Ms Pei Chang-qing

TRBLT Ms Peng Rong-rong

BREEZT Ms Poon Lai-king, Carmen

BRAEE Mr Sek Sing-chor

BRIZIHHIR Prof Sheng Pei-qi

EBEELLT Ms Sit Ching-wa

BHFEL L Ms Tania Tang

BEfEiZt Ms Tang Ya

TEERE Mr Ting Ping

HAAREE Mr To Siu-leung

BRBLAE Mr Tsang Chun-wan, Joshua

SRERE Mr Tsang Kam-sing

ERHCEIR Prof Tseng Sun-man

EEEELT Dr Tsui Tak-wai

R Mr Wan Hung

BERAE Mr Wong Chi-wing

EEELZT Ms Wong Ching-ting

BN Mr Dominic Wong

=IEEEE Mr Wong Hang-fai

HERKE Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin

HEsREE Mr Wong Kwok-keung

=R L Mr Wong Kwok-wai, Raymond

EEHLZT Ms Wong Pik-ke

FEMEE Mr Wong Ting-lam, Andy

ESRRE Mr Yap Poo-meng

EBs&Z+ Ms Yau See-wing, Catherine

BERTE Mr Yeung Chi-kuk

maHRLE Mr Yeung Kwan-yu, Frederick

BNEZt Ms Yim Siu-wai

BERLZ+T Ms Yip Pik-ling

RESiZtT Ms Yu Pik-yim

mAERZT Ms Yu Yeuk-mui, Cally

REREE Mr Yuen Kin-leung

Bt Ms Yun Siu-wai, Isabella

SRIELE Mr Zee Yau, Eddy

:57:1] Drama

B+ Ms Au Pui-ying

BRISEL ST Mr Chan Cheuk-wai, Octavian

BRIEE e Mr Chan Ching-kwan
EHERE Mr Chan Chi-wah

BREREL Dr Chan Chit-man, Lester

BRIE HE S & Mr Chan Hang-fai, Andrew

BRESIE ST Mr Chan Kam-kuen, Anthony

BREEMW ST Mr Chan Kin-bun

BREESREE Mr Chan Kin-ho

BRIzt Ms Chan Kwai-fun

FRE9ZE S Mr Chan Kwan-chi

BREIS X Ms Chan Kwok-wai

FREmZ L+ Ms Chan Kwun-yee

PRESEL Dr Chan Lai-yam, Aileen

PR Ao 4 Mr Chan Man-bun, Angus

BRI SE Mr Chan Man-kong, Rensen

PRIAE ST 4 Mr Chan Ping-chiu

PR+ Ms Chan Sau-han, Vivian

FRIGINZ = Ms Chan Shui-yu

PR R ST Mr Chan Suk-yi

BRIE Se Mr Chan Sze-man

BRIEIE ST E Mr Chan Wai-hung

FRIZE (FEH) & Mr Chan Wai-ki

PRIZSZ ot Mr Chan Wai-yam

RERLT Ms Chan Wai-yee, Lotus

PREEHEZ - Ms Chan Wing-shuen

BREMELT Dr Chan Yuk-lan

BEFESE Mr Chang Thomp-kwan, Terence

Atekt Ms Eva Chau

BRELZ T Ms Chen Mei-sum
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Ms Cheng Gi-gi

Mr Cheng Kwok-wai

Mr Cheng Wing-keung, Danny
Mr Alex Cheung

Mr Cheung Chi-man, Mathew
Mr Cheung Chun-chung, Cliff
Mr Cheung Fei-fan

Mr Cheung Ho-kin, Dominic
Ms Cheung Kit-ying, Natalie
Mr Cheung Kwok-wing, Leo
Ms Cheung Lok-kan

Dr Cheung Mun-yee, Margaret
Mr Cheung Wah-hing

Mr Chia Chun-heng, Benny
Mr Chow Chiu-lun

Mr Chu Pak-him

Mr Chung Siu-hei

Mr Chung Yat-ming

Ms Chung Yin-sze (deceased)*
Prof Fong Chee-fun, Gilbert
Mr Fong Ka-wong, Henry
Ms Fu Yuet-mai

Mr Ho Chun-kit, Frankie

Dr Ho Ka-lee, Carrie

Mr Hui Shu-ning

Mr lan Kuok-fai

Dr Peter Jordan

Mr Keung Tat-wan

Mr Kwan Chung-yeung

Ms Lai Sim-fong, Zoe

Ms Lai Yan-chi

Ms Lai Yuk-ching

Ms Lam Yin

Mr Lam Ying-kit, Even

Ms Alice Lau

Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh fei)
Mr Lau Ho-cheung

Mr Lau Ming-hang

Ms Lau Siu-pei

Ms Law Ka-yan

Mr Law Kwok-ho

Mr Law Man-wai

Dr Law Miu-lan

Mr Lee Kwan-hon, Clement
Mr Lee Kwok-wai

Mr Lee Wai-cheung

Ms Leung Hiu-tuen

Dr Leung Shing-him

Dr Leung Wai-sze

Mr Li Wing-hong

Ms Li Yuen-jing

Ms Liu Shuk-fan, Gladys
Ms Lo Ching-man, Carmen
Ms Lo Koon-lan

Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline
Ms Lo Wan-ki

Mr Lui Chi-kong

Mr Lui Wai-kei, Eric

Prof Luk Yun-tong

Mr Ma Chi-ho

Mr Ma Wing-ling, Matthew
Mr Mok Chiu-yu

Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen

Mr Ng Ka-hai

Ms Ng Kit-yan, Cecilia

Ms Ngai Yee-shan

Ms Or Ka-kee

Ms Pang Hang-ying

Ms Poon Pik-wan

Ms Poon Sze-wan

Ms Shaw Mei-kwan

Mr Shiu Ka-chun
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FE&REL Dr Shu Chi-yee BRIt Dr Chung Wai-ching, Bryan
SEEREE Mr Shum Wai-chung TERW%E Mr Ding Yuin-shan
HIRERE L Dr Sin Chun-tung BRIzt Ms Fan Ho-ki, Kattie
EmhELY Mr Sit Hoi-fai BIREEYE Mr Fung Bing-fai
mEFLZL Ms Suen Wai-fong BEELT Ms Fung Mei-wah, May
B E Mr Sy Piu-shun GiYiif e Ms Hui Nga-shu, Rita
ARERESE Mr Szeto Wai-yin AHogtgt Dr Hung Keung

B E Mr Tam Hung-man BRI E Mr Ip Yuk-yiu

BRELL Ms Tam Ka-man EEL L Ms Kan Mung-lai, Anna
HIE@EL Dr Tang Ching-kin WEMEE Mr Kwok Wai-lun

RS E Mr Tang Ho-wai BT Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
=Pt Mr Tang Sai-cheong ST Dr Lai Chiu-han, Linda
HFIELEE Mr Tang Yu-ting, Adam REBuZ+ Ms Lai Wan-yin

RNRE L Dr Tao Siu-tip BROT+ Ms Lam Chui-hung
THREE Mr Ting Yu MERE S Mr Lam Kam-po
SRS Mr Tsang Man-tung Mgt Dr Lam Miu-ling

Eili Gkt Ms Tse Ngo-sheung MgEZ Ms Lam Ping-ting

R SCHIR Prof Tseng Sun-man MEENH L Dr Lam Sui-kwong
REfEmEE Mr Wan Tik-lun 2I1E 22 (BhR) ok Mr Lau Hang-on
FEREE Mr Wan Wai-ching BRRSR A (D BT ) * Mr Law Kai-yui (deceased)*
BHEMLZ L Ms Wong Ching-yan, Birdy BREERE Mr Law Sum-po, Jamsen
=EEE Mr Wong Hing, William FREr LT Ms Lee Siu-yee
=HEVE Mr Wong Hiu-cho FEERE Mr Lee Wai-cheung
=EEE Dr Wong Kwok-kui RERLT Ms Leong Wai-ling, Vivian
IFHEEE Mr Wong Man-ho REWEL Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac
ERmisE Mr Wong Tim-keung, Simon REBXE Mr Leung Kei-cheuk
=ERELL Ms Wong Yee-mun 2EFET Dr Leung Wai-sze
HESEL Dr Woo Po-sau ZHBERTE Dr Leung Yuk-ming
tAERSE Mr Wu Chi-kin FHfmkE Mr Li Cheuk-lun, Dominic
BB L Mr Wu Hoi-fai FHRE LT Ms Li Wing-yan

HHIER e Mr Wu King-yeung EFHEEE Mr Lo Che-ying
BEErt Ms Wun Chun-sze BEEERE Mr Ma Chi-fai

ERIERASE S Mr Yau Hoo-ron e+ Dr Mak Hoi-shan, Anson
taRESE Mr Yeung Ping-kei, Banky ERRESY Mr Mak Shing-fung, Vincent
(s 6 g Ms Yeung Sze-man kB RE Mr Mak Shiu-fai, Alan
ESR%E Mr Yip Cheuk-tong, Moon HRBRIE Mr Mok Chiu-yu
gL Mr Yip Wan-keung SEEELE Dr Ng Chun-hung

o/ $iEiE e g Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy BREEE Mr Ng Mau-wai
RIRIKAEE Mr Yu Chun-kau, Jacob Hermit REBHELE Mr Ng Siu-king, Kingsley
REELRE Mr Yu Hon-ting miELE Mr Siu Heng

REELRE Mr Yu Kin-sang BREILEE Mr Sun Chi-lap, Nicholas
SitpELLE Mr Yu Sai-tang BEREE Mr Wong Ho-yin
REELL Mr Yuen Cheuk-wa FHFEE Mr Wong Yat-ping

BriZE R S E Mr Yuen Hon-wai BERELE Mr Yeung Ngor-wah, Anthony
RIUBEE Mr Yuen Lup-fun BERZT Ms Yip Choi-fung

ghkE Mr Zee Yau, Eddy gL Dr Yuen Kai-chi

B RIERER Film and Media Arts A Literary Arts

iR tE L Dr Au-yeung Shing X (S Dr Au Chung-to

John Battenst4 Mr John Batten John Battenc4E Mr John Batten

Peter BenzstE Mr Peter Benz HZEgt Dr Gillian Barbara Bickley
FREZESE Mr Chan Chi-wa RS S Prof Chan Che-shing
REREL Dr Chan Chit-man PRE M E Mr Chan Chi-shing
FREIEE L Dr Chan Kim-mui, Elaine FREEELT Dr Chan Chi-tak
FREEZRZ+ Ms Chan Lai-ying RS E Mr Chan Chi-wa
EPNp%ime Mr Chan Tin-shing PREEEF L T Ms Chan Hay-ching

PREEA L Mr Chan Ting-ching BZOE+ Ms Chan Kit-sum

FR{EEE (BEH)&E Mr Chan Wai-ki G eS¢ Prof Chan Kwok-kou, Leonard
[RERLE Mr Chan Wai-tong FRSCE Mr Chan Man-wai

BRBUE R4 Mr Cheng Ching-hang FR/AMAT (&4 ) 18+ Dr Chan Sui-hung, Natalia
IR+ Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace FRiEgE s 4 Mr Chan Tak-kam
RIERGE Mr Cheung Wai-sum FRFRiELT Dr Chan Tsz-him

REBE L Dr William Cheung BREGRIE L Dr Chan Yin-ha
ZHREE Mr Choi Kam-chuen BEEZt Ms Chau Mat-mat
RERZL Ms Choi Oi-yee, Joycelyn PIEREL Dr Chau Tsz-yan, Emily

B LY Mr Choi Sai-ho EBIESESE Mr Cheng Ching-hang, Matthew
ZFEGHEL Dr Choi Wing-yee SRR 4 Mr Cheng Kang-ming
ERERE Mr Chui Wan-shun REMEE Mr Cheung Chi-wo
EEREE Mr Simon Chung REHLEE Mr Cheung Kai-chun
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REEHIE Prof Cheung Lik-kwan =3 Music
SREkiEIE T Dr Cheung Wing-mui
REIEE L Dr Cheung Yuen-man [ Dr Chan Ka-hei*
2B REE Prof Ching Yuet-may PREFIZIE L Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua
Stuart Colin Fraser Christie ##% Prof Stuart Colin Fraser Christie PEEAE SIS Prof Chan Ming-chi
EEZ+ Ms Chor Wai PRAEEE S Mr Chen Ning-chi
BEREE Mr Chow Hon-fai $EEELYE Mr Chin Kwok-wai
AREHE Prof Chow Yiu-fai EEEALE Mr Chiu Pak-shing
RIRIBEE Mr Chui Chun-pong Brt=EEL Dr Chou Kwong-chung, Oliver
fEEsR T4 Mr Chung Kwok-keung BEZ(ANX)LE (BEFH) Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan-fu)
EFRHET Dr Fok Yuk-ying RIRE L Mr Chu Chun-wai, Leon
AEREL Dr Ho Kin-chung, Louis REERE Mr Chu Wai-heng, Alan
fAIRERRtE - Dr Ho Lai-ming BERSE Mr Fan Kwok-hung, Peter
HERZ Ms Hung Hiu-han TEAEE Mr Fu Yun-kwong, Raymond
El Sayed Gouda Ibrahim{&+ Dr El Sayed Gouda Ibrahim SR E S E Mr Guo Ya-zhi
SEEREL Dr Kam Yip-lo, Lucetta Bisiz Ms Hau Cheuk-ki, Lillian
REEEESLY Mr Kee Fuk-wah fAMEEREE Mr Ho Chun-kit, Frankie
RAAREI ST E Mr Kwan Muk-hang R Mr Hui Cheung-wai
RAKIT ST L Mr Kwan Wing-kei, Charles HARBITERE Mr Hung Sze-hang, Edison
PeFekiE T Dr Kwok Sze-wing ER=EL Dr Ip Kim-ho
L Lt Mr Lai Ho-wai, Alfred ERELL Ms Ip Po-ching, Yuki
ByEtEL Dr Lai Pit-shun HiGmBtE LT Dr Kam Ho-pang, Joseph
BEHL T Ms Law Lok-man HEEAe SIS Prof Kam Wing-chong
BRI Dr Law Yuen-mei, Vicky BB Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam
FEREE Mr Lee Chi-leung BENHS Prof Koon Mee-yu, Carmen
RREBEELT Dr Leung Mo-ling, Rebecca RIS Prof Kwok Ka-tak, Gabriel
ZNER LT Dr Leung Suk-man EAFELE Mr Kwok Shing-cho
BHREE Mr Leung Sun-wing R AL Dr Kwong Chin-wai, Charles
ZEFEL Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass MEFLE Dr Lam Fung
=RELt Ms Li Mei-ting MEKIEEE LT Dr Lam Wing-cheong
BEEEL Dr Liao Su-lan FRZ=EL Dr Lau Yan-ho, Matthew
BEEsaitE Mr Liu Chi-keung, Andy F—EEE Mr Lee Yi-wei, Angus
BEhigt Dr Liu Kin-chung BEMHIT Prof Leung Chi-cheung
BIKERE Mr Lui Wing-kai REBEE Mr Leung Kei-cheuk
BERigt Dr Ma Sai-ho WL Mr Leung Kin-fung
hEHKEL Dr Ng Wai-chu, Josephine 2L Ms Leung Pui-shan, Wendy
Collier Desha Nogues %+ Ms Collier Desha Nogues FEchig+ Dr Li Wai-chung
TZENXELT Dr Pang Chi-man EBEsEE Mr Lio Kuok-man
BEHELL Ms Poon Kam-ying EESEL Dr Lo Hau-man
ERBR L+ Ms Poon Ming-chu EEEiEL Dr Lo Ting-cheung, Daniel
James Camillus Shea %% Mr James Camillus Shea EEREE Mr Lo Wai-leung
BRAEHE Prof Sin Chow-yiu ERAhEE Mr Loo Sze-wang
KA L+ Ms Sung Yee-shui =EESE Mr Lui Kwok-cheong, David
MR EE Mr Sze Yau-peng =RTEE Mr Lui Ngao-yuen
EEIRHR Prof Tam Kwok-kan REMERE L Dr Lung Heung-wing
ERIEfRIE Dr Tang Ching-kin BEHIG Prof Luo Jing
e ] Prof Tang Chiu-kay EEatt Mr Ma Cong, Andrew
BERZ T Ms Tang Siu-wa ENEHER Prof Mak Su-yin
ZaAEL Dr Tsang Cheuk-yin EREHR Prof Mak Wai-chu, Clarence
EeELE Mr Tsang Kam-yin eEIE LT Dr Mui Kwong-chiu
HEErtT Ms Tse Ngo-sheung hEBEkXE Mr Ng Cheuk-yin, Peter
BREALE Mr Wei Nai SEBELE Mr Ng Chiu-shing
EREFET Dr Alvin K. Wong AI5tE L+ Ms Ng Hau-yee, Poly
=P EEL Dr Wong Chi-ching BEEHE Prof Pak Tak-wan, Christopher
=PEE T Dr Wong Chung-ming IR LE Mr Pang Yui-sing
FEHHIR Prof Wong Juen-kon RIS Prof Poon Ming-lun, Johnny
FxREEL Dr Wong Ka-ki WA E Mr David Quah
BEYEELT Dr Wong King-fai, Ben BRtEfRITE Mr Siu Chun-kit, Louis
EHIMIEHIT Prof Wong Kuan-io BREANHE L Dr So Ming-chuen
=HEEELT Dr Wong Kwok-kui HWLLgHE L Dr Tang Lok-yin
=R E T Dr Wong Shuk-han, Mary BRE ST Prof Tseng Sun-man
EHEESLE Mr Wong Tung-to sHEREL Dr Wong Chi-chung, Elvin
&gt Ms Wong Yi, Eva EREEE Mr Wong Hok-yeung, Alfred
BHRBEE Mr Wong Yu-bon, Nicholas ERIFLELE Mr Wong Ka-jeng
REXELT Dr Yee Lai-man, Winnie SRELE Mr Wong On-yuen
BRENEE Mr Yeung Tin-shui EFRIEEE Mr Wong Sze-hang
maEHRZ T Ms Yu Yeuk-mui, Cally =REEL Dr Wong Wai-ying, Paulina
iy Dr Yuen Man-leuk tAERFESCE Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis
RIKEFTE Mr Yuen Siu-cheong B EREE Prof Yang Hon-lun, Helan
EMEZT Ms Char Ying-lam, Evelyn BRELE Mr Yeung Ngor-wah, Anthony
mERL Dr Zheng Lei R Dr Yeung Wai-kit

BRI E Mr Yeung Yan-lok, Felix
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=gt Dr Yip Ho-kwen, Austin BRREEE Mr Ng Mau-wai
BIREL+ Ms Yip Yick-sie, Nina HEBSHEE Mr Ng Siu-king, Kingsley
ik S BRI Prof Yiu Song-lam BREREZL Ms Ngan So-yan, Dorothy
REBRISTE Mr Yu Chiu-for BRATE Mr Ou Da-wei
REHEHE Prof Yu Qi-wei HEEELE Mr Pak Sheung-chuen
B ih 55 Hu% Prof Yuen Miu-fun, Nancy BNt Ms Poon Siu-han
Eric Henry Schuldenfreit&+ Dr Eric Henry Schuldenfrei
EERE Mr Shen Ping
WERSEE Mr Siu Kwok-kin, Stanley
REBEH Visual Arts mEELE Mr Siu Wai-hang
BEEREERE Mr Siu Wai-kit, Bostoe
EgH %+ Ms Au Hoi-lam BREELL Ms So Sau-yi, Gretchen
John Battenst4 Mr John Batten BmEBrt Ms So Wai-yi, Zoie
BRERE Mr Chak Chung-ho oAb e Mr Suen Shu-kwan, Leon
PEERIT &+ Ms Chan Ching-yan, Janet T E Mr Tai Sheung-shing, Victor
BR 75 IE IS Prof Chan Fong-yuen WEBIE Mr Tang Kwok-hin
BRERZ| AL Mr Chan Ka-yee WREE L Dr Tang Ying-chi, Stella
fRfEE L Dr Chan Pui, Pedith st Ms Tang Ying-mui
foR th 4 s A Mr Chan Sai-lok PR =R Prof Tao Shu-hui
ERRELZ LT Ms Char Ying-lam, Evelyn THEEEL Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
IR+ Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace EERRE IR Prof Tong Kam-tang
BRIR B2 Prof Chang Ping-hung BBt Ms Tsang Chui-mei
REFIZ T Ms Clara Cheung HERERE Mr Tse Kam-wing
REBHIR Prof Joseph Cheung BB e Mr Tse Lok-lun
RIBFRITE Mr Cheung Wai-sum BB ESE Mr Tse Ming-chong
REEZT Ms Cheung Wan-man, Amy FEBSE Mr Benedict Wang
2HHUL Ms Cho Yeou-jui FREET Dr Wang Ling-jean
REFELEE Mr Chui Tze-hung, Montgo EHEA A Dr Wong Kwok-choi”
ERMELRYE Mr Chung Chi-kai FXRICEE Mr Wong Tin-yan
BRI+ Ms Fan Ho-ki, Kattie ERELT Ms Wong Wo-bik
IEERREE Mr Fung Hon-kee, Joseph 8 kedan Ms Wong Ying-kay, Ada
ERIELE Mr Heung Kin-fung ERfEN S Mr Yau Wai-man
fAERit Ms Ho Oi-yan REELLT Ms Caroline Yee
et Ms Ho Ting-ting HRENSAE Mr Yeung Tin-shui
fAIsEEmLt+ Ms Ho Yuen-yu (21 Dr Yeung Yang
AEIBE Mr Hung Hoi REX A Mr Yu Tik-man
Haaigt Dr Hung Keung REMEL Dr Yu Wai-luen, Francis
EEREE Mr Keung Chi-ming EH/rtT Ms Yung Sau-mui
SHAELT Dr Ko Po-yee BE#HIg Prof Zhou Jin
JIERREE Mr Kong Khong-chang
RERFBELR T Ms Kwan Tin-wing, Bonnie
IS g Ms Kwok Ying
BEBLT Ms Lai Mei-lin, Eliza (51 Xiqu
REBERL+ Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean
WERELE Mr Lam Hon-kin, Andrew N Mr Bu Siao-lung
MEZL Ms Lam Laam, Jaffa PR th 2 (PR BIE ) ek Mr Chan Sai-wah (Chan Kim-fung)
HERBISE Mr Lam Man-kong WrxiE L+ Ms Cheng Wing-mui
MM E Mr Lam Tung-pang RN+ Ms Cheung Man-shan
MEREL L Ms Lam Wai-kit RMELZ T Ms Cheung Man-wai
MIgEE Dr Lam Woon-cheong, Steven HEELL Ms Elaine Chiu
MEZELL Ms Lam Yuk-lin fichi: ek gun Ms Chiu Vai-tak
FENE L Dr Lau Chak-kwong BEELtT Ms Chow Ka-yee, Annie
2EFLRE Mr Lau Ching-ping BRELZL Ms Fu Yuet-wa
2BREE Mr Lau Hok-shing, Hanison AIRBREE Mr He Jia-yao
BIRBEEE Mr Lau Ka-shing fAEFL+ Ms Ho Kei-ping
22T E Mr Lau Wai-lun B Mr Ip Sai-hung
BEMLLT Ms Law Ka-yan HEERE Mr Ko Wai-tak, Roy
B4t Mr Law Man-lok, Davie IBRREE Mr Kong Chun-kit
B Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia RER(BER)XL Ms Lai Kwan-kuen
FEESTE Mr Lee Chun-fung RIZRSTE Mr Lai Yiu-wai
FEIREE Mr Lee Kwok-chuen 2L E Mr Lau Fok-kwong
REIESLE Mr Leung Chin-fung, Jeff PER IS Mr Lau Kin-wing
REWEL Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac AFBR+ Ms Lau Sau-king
REFHER Prof Leung Mee-ping RHELZ T Ms Leung Nga-yee
PEAFHLE Mr Leung Sung-yum RHRER T Ms Leung Sum-yee
TERBEE Mr Li Siu-chung, Joe FENEE Mr Li Hon-kwong
BRI Dr Evelyna Liang Kan FEMTE Mr Li Jian-xin
Bt Ms Liu Siu-jane FEBIE Mr Li Kin-hung
EEHEE Mr Lo Lok-him ZRAS A (D BT ) * Mr Li Yi-hsin (deceased)*
BB Dr Ma Kwai-shun Bzt Ms Lio Mio-mei
X@EEEL Dr Man Ching-ying BEERTE Mr Liu Kwok-sum
SIEREE Mr Ng Chun-lun, Otto BEEXRZ+ Ms Liu Yuk-fung, Flora
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ESEL L+ Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline
ErEma+ Ms Lo Wan-yin, Vivienne
EEXSE Mr Mak Wai-man

MR (FrRIER) 5% Mr Mo Yu-tin

SRFEL Dr Ng Fung-ping

HEEE oA (B FtE)* Mr Siu Kai-nam (deceased)*
SEIBELE Mr Sze Chai-wa

BN EE L Dr Tak Suk-yan

BERIBRLE Mr Tam Wing-pong
GCIESThoen Ms Tang Mi-ling

TPEE Mr Ting Yu

LIS D& 654 Prof Tseng Sun-man
FEEEE Mr Wong Hau-wai
FEREEE Mr Wong Kwun-shui

=REE (BAT) KL Mr Wong Kin-ting
BEBEF(EMFE) L Ms Wong Mee-lee
ERREE Mr Wong Shing-chuen, Leonard
T (EBE) 4t Ms Wong Shui-kwan
BNEZL Ms Yim Siu-wai

¥ EEI%2021F4F 18 F20226 18138
Serving period: 1 April 2021 to 13 January 2022

* {EHI%2021F481HE2022567H2H
Serving period: 1 April 2021 to 2 July 2022

N {EHIZ20215F481HE6A4H
Serving period: 1 April to 4 June 2021
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